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” o ” w

The terms “we,” “us,” “our,” “Company” and “Prosped Capital” refer to Prospect Capital Corporation;Prospect Capital
Managemer” or the “Investment Adviser” refers to Prospect gital Management LLC; “Prospect Administration” ¢gne “Administrator”
refers to Prospect Administration LLC.

Item 1. Business.

General



We are a financial services company that primaeihds to and invests in middle market privatelydhedmpanies. We are a closed-end
investment company that has filed an election ttrdeted as a business development company urelémtastment Company Act of 1940,
the 1940 Act. We invest primarily in senior and eutinated debt and equity of companies in needpital for acquisitions, divestitures,
growth, development, project financing and recdigiaéion. We work with the management teams orrfial sponsors to seek investments
with historical cash flows, asset collateral orttacted pro-forma cash flows.

On July 27, 2004, we completed our initial publffedng, or IPO, and sold 7 million shares of conmstock at a price of $15.00 per
share, less underwriting discounts and commisgimtating $1.05 per share. An additional 55,000 shavere issued through the exercise of
an over-allotment option with respect to the IPQMugust 27, 2004. Since the IPO and the exerciskeofelated over-allotment option, we
have made eleven other share offerings and sitetbtaver-allotment options resulting in the isswaat43,493,836 shares at prices ranging
from $7.75 to $17.70. The most recent offering waspleted on August 20, 2009 pursuant to whichbmpany sold 3,449,686 at an
unregistered direct price of $8.50 per share.

On August 3, 2009, we announced that we had entetea definitive agreement to acquire Patriot i@df-unding, Inc. (NASDAQ:
PCAP) (“Patriot”) for approximately $197 million ogprised of our common stock and cash to repayaatid® debt, anticipated to be $110.5
million when the acquisition closes. Our commonrsbavill be exchanged at a ratio of approximateB902 for each Patriot share, or
8,616,467 shares of our common stock for 21,584E2&fiot shares, with such exchange ratio decrefaseahy tax distributions Patriot may
declare before closing. In return, we will acquassets with an amortized cost of approximately $8llion for approximately $196 million,
based on an estimate of our common stock pricd @fp&r share and the anticipated debt outstanditig a&losing, for which the value of
either may change prior to the closing. We, in nagtion with an independent valuation agent, haterthined that the fair value of the as
is approximate to the anticipated purchase prickdannot anticipate recording any material gairttenconsummation of the transaction.

Our headquarters are located at 10 East 40th Sietbt Floor, New York, NY 10016, and our telephowmenber is (212) 448-0702. Our
investment adviser is Prospect Capital Managemkegt L

Our Investment Objective and Policies

Our investment objective is to generate both ctiirmome and long-term capital appreciation throdght and equity investments. We
focus on making investments in private companied,rmany of our investments are in energy compakiesare a non-diversified company
within the meaning of the 1940 Act.

Typically, we concentrate on making investmentsdmpanies with annual revenues of less than $50@mand enterprise values of
less than $250 million. Our typical investment iwes a secured loan of less than $50 million witme form of equity participation. From
time to time, we acquire controlling interests ampanies in conjunction with making secured deb¢stments in such companies. In most
cases, companies in which we invest are privatelg at the time we invest in them. We refer to ¢ghesmpanies as “target” or “middle
market” companies and these investments as “mindidet investments.”
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We seek to maximize returns and protect risk fariovestors by applying rigorous analysis to make monitor our investments. While
the structure of our investments varies, we caashin senior secured debt, senior unsecured sigdrdinated secured debt, subordinated
unsecured debt, mezzanine debt, convertible debvettible preferred equity, preferred equity, commnequity, warrants and other
instruments, many of which generate current yi€ldr investments primarily range between approxiigaib million and $50 million each,
although this investment size may vary as the afizaur capital base changes.

While our primary focus is to seek current incotm®ugh investment in the debt and/or dividend-pgugquity securities of eligible
privately-held, thinly-traded or distressed comparand long-term capital appreciation by acquigogompanying warrants, options or other
equity securities of such companies, we may inupgb 30% of the portfolio in opportunistic invesnts in order to seek enhanced returns
for stockholders. Such investments may includestiments in the debt and equity instruments of Hyetrdded public companies. We expect
that these public companies generally will havet deburities that are non-investment grade. Withis 30% basket, we may also invest in
debt and equity securities of companies locatesideiof the United States.

Our investments may include other equity investsesuich as warrants, options to buy a minorityréstein a portfolio company, or
contractual payment rights or rights to receiveapprtional interest in the operating cash flownet income of such company. When
determined by our Investment Adviser to be in aesthnterest, we may acquire a controlling inteirest portfolio company. Any warrants \
receive with our debt securities may require onhominal cost to exercise, and thus, as a porttmimpany appreciates in value, we may
achieve additional investment return from this ggirterest. We have structured, and will contibustructure, some warrants to include
provisions protecting our rights as a minority-net& or, if applicable, controlling-interest holdas well as puts, or rights to sell such
securities back to the company, upon the occurrefspecified events. In many cases, we obtairsteggion rights in connection with these
equity interests, which may include demand “piggybacl” registration rights



We plan to hold many of our investments to matusityepayment, but will sell our investments eaiifi@ liquidity event takes place,
such as the sale or recapitalization of a portfoimpany, or if we determine a sale of one or nebi@ur investments to be in our best inter

We have qualified and elected to be treated for BeSleral income tax purposes as a Registeredtmgas Company (“RIC”) under
Subchapter M of the Code. As a RIC, we generallpalchave to pay corporate-level U.S. Federal iretemes on any ordinary income or
capital gains that we distribute to our stockhdades dividends. To continue to qualify as a RIC musst, among other things, meet certain
source-of-income and asset diversification requiets (as described below). In addition, to qudlifyRIC tax treatment we must distribute
to our stockholders, for each taxable year, at 18d% of our “investment company taxable incometiich is generally our ordinary income
plus the excess of our realized net short-termtabgains over our realized net long-term capitakks.

For a discussion of the risks inherent in our midfinvestments, see “Risk Factors — Risks Retptmour Investments.”
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Industry Sectors

We have invested significantly in industrial anéegy related companies. However, we continue tewiour focus in other sectors of
economy to diversify our portfolio holdings. Theeegy industry consists of companies in the dir@etrgy value chain as well as companies
that sell products and services to, or acquire yctsdand services from, the direct energy valuénctha this report, we refer to all of these
companies as “energy companies” and assets in to@spanies as “energy assets.” The categoriesas§grrompanies in this chain are
described below. The direct energy value chaindiyoacludes upstream businesses, midstream bssaesd downstream businesses:

e Upstream businesses find, develop and extract gmesgurces, including natural gas, crude oil aval,avhich are typically from
geological reservoirs found underground or offsharel agricultural products.

e Midstream businesses gather, process, refine, ataréransmit energy resources and their byprodon@gorm that is usable by
wholesale power generation, utility, petrochemigalustrial and gasoline customers.

e Downstream businesses include the power and aiggtsegment as well as businesses that procdsw,rmarket or distribute
hydrocarbons or other energy resources, such &snees ready natural gas, propane and gasolirendeuser customers.

Ongoing Relationships with Portfolio Companies

Monitoring

Prospect Capital Management monitors our portfolimpanies on an ongoing basis. Prospect CapitahlyeEment will continue to
monitor the financial trends of each portfolio canpg to determine if it is meeting its business @ad to assess the appropriate course of
action for each company.

Prospect Capital Management employs several mettfoglgluating and monitoring the performance aalde of our investments,
which may include, but are not limited to, the daling:

e Assessment of success in adhering to the portfolipany’s business plan and compliance with covsnan

e Regular contact with portfolio company managemaeul, & appropriate, the financial or strategjmonsor, to discuss financial positi
requirements and accomplishments;

e Attendance at and participation in board meetirfigh@ portfolio company; and

e Review of monthly and quarterly financial statensesatd financial projections for the portfolio compa

Investment Valuatio
Our Board of Directors has established procedurethe valuation of our investment portfolio. Thesecedures are detailed below.
Investments for which market quotations are reaalifgilable are valued at such market quotations.

For most of our investments, market quotationsateavailable. With respect to investments for wahitarket quotations are not readily
available or when such market quotations are deeroetb represent fair value, our Board of Direstbas approved a mi-step valuatior



process each quarter, as described below:

1) Each portfolio company or investment is reviewedhy investment professionals with the indepengahtation firm engaged by
our Board of Directors

2) the independent valuation firm conducts independpptaisals and makes their own independent aseas:

3) the audit committee of our Board of Directors rexgdeand discusses the preliminary valuation of auestment Adviser and that of
the independent valuation firm; a

4) the Board of Directors discusses valuations anérdghes the fair value of each investment in outfplio in good faith based on
the input of our Investment Adviser, the respeciigependent valuation firm and the audit commit
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Investments are valued utilizing a market approaohincome approach, or both approaches, as ajgtiprhe market approach uses
prices and other relevant information generatecthhyket transactions involving identical or compégassets or liabilities (including a
business). The income approach uses valuationitpamto convert future amounts (for example, dksirs or earnings) to a single present
value amount (discounted) calculated based on proppate discount rate. The measurement is bas¢keonet present value indicated by
current market expectations about those future amsoin following these approaches, the types dbfs that we may take into account in
fair value pricing our investments include, asveld: available current market data, includingvateg and applicable market trading and
transaction comparables, applicable market yiehdsraultiples, security covenants, call protectioovsions, information rights, the nature
and realizable value of any collateral, the poitfeabmpany’s ability to make payments, its earniagd discounted cash flows, the markets in
which the portfolio company does business, compas®f financial ratios of peer companies thatpaurtalic, M&A comparables, the princip
market and enterprise values, among other factors.

In September 2006, the Financial Accounting Stashsl&oard, or FASB, issued Statement of Financialoating Standards No. 157,
“Fair Value Measurements”, or FAS 157. FAS 157 miedifair value, establishes a framework for meaguair value in GAAP, and expands
disclosures about fair value measurements. Thisratmnt is effective for financial statements isstaediscal years beginning after November
15, 2007, and interim periods within those years.Vdve adopted this statement on a prospective baginning in the quarter ended
September 30, 2008. Adoption of this statemenndichave a material impact on our financial stateéor the year ended June 30, 2009.

FAS 157 classifies the inputs used to measure tla@sealues into the following hierarchy:
Level 1: Quoted prices in active markets for identicakés®r liabilities, accessible by the Company atrtteasurement date.

Level 2:Quoted prices for similar assets or liabilitiesaotive markets, or quoted prices for identicaldionilar assets or liabilities in
markets that are not active, or other observalgetsother than quoted prices.

Level 3:Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

In all cases, the level in the fair value hierarelithin which the fair value measurement in itsieny falls has been determined based on
the lowest level of input that is significant tetfair value measurement. Our assessment of thdisamce of a particular input to the fair
value measurement in its entirety requires judgraedtconsiders factors specific to each investnidrg.changes to generally accepted
accounting principles from the application of FAS/ Irelate to the definition of fair value, framewdor measuring fair value, and the
expanded disclosures about fair value measurenfeAg& 157 applies to fair value measurements alreaglyired or permitted by other
standards. In accordance with FAS 157, the fainevalf our investments is defined as the pricewsatvould receive upon selling an
investment in an orderly transaction to an indepah@iuyer in the principal or most advantageouskeatan which that investment is
transacted.

For a discussion of the risks inherent in deterngrithe value of securities for which readily aviaiéamarket values do not exist, see
“Risk Factors — Risks relating to our business —sMaf our portfolio investments are recorded at¥alue as determined in good faith by
our Board of Directors and, as a result, theraaiertainty as to the value of our portfolio invesnits.”
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Managerial Assistanc



As a business development company, we offer, arst provide upon request, managerial assistancertaic of our portfolio
companies. This assistance could involve, amongrdktings, monitoring the operations of our portfa@ompanies, participating in board and
management meetings, consulting with and advisffigeos of portfolio companies and providing otleeganizational and financial guidance.
We may receive fees for these services. Such feagiwot qualify as “good income” for purposeslué B0% income test that we must meet
each year to qualify as a RIC. Prospect Adminigmaprovides such managerial assistance on ourfttehaortfolio companies when we are
required to provide this assistance.

Market Conditions

In 2008 and early 2009, the financial services stiduhas been negatively affected by turmoil indhabal capital markets. What begai
2007 as a deterioration of credit quality in subpriresidential mortgages has spread rapidly ta ctieelit markets. Market liquidity and
credit quality conditions are significantly wealteday than two years ago.

We believe that Prospect Capital is well positiotdavigate through these adverse market conditiag a business development
company, we are limited to a maximum 1 to 1 dekgdoity ratio, and as of June 30, 2009, our debtaty ratio was 0.23 to 1. As of June
30, 2009, we have borrowed $124.8 million againstavedit facility with Rabobank Nederland, whichtstanding balance was reduced to
zero subsequent to June 30, 2009. As we make awlditinvestments which are eligible to be pledgeden the credit facility, we will
generate additional availability. The revolvingiperfor the extended credit facility continues udtine 25, 2010, with an expected maturity
on June 25, 2011.

We also continue to generate liquidity through ktofferings and the realization of portfolio invesints. On March 19, 2009, April 27,
2009, May 26, 2009, and July 7, 2009, we complptddlic stock offerings for 1,500,000 shares, 3,680,shares, 7,762,500 shares, and
5,175,000 shares, of our common stock at $8.2@lpae, $7.75 per share, $8.25 per share, $9.0¢hpeg, raising $12.3 million, $28.5
million, $64.0 million, and $46.6 million of grogsoceeds, respectively. On August 20, 2009, wees84449,686 shares at $8.50 per share ir
a private stock offering generating $29.3 millidrgeoss proceeds from the offering. Concurrent wlith sale of these shares, we entered |
registration rights agreement in which we grantedgurchasers certain registration rights with eeso the shares. Under the terms and
conditions of the registration rights agreementwileuse our reasonable best efforts to file whlke SEC within sixty (60) days a post-
effective amendment to the registration statemarft@m N-2 and will also use our reasonable bdettsfto cause such post-effective
amendment to be declared effective by the SEC withie hundred twenty (120) days. Under the redistraights agreement, we may be
obligated to make liquidated damages paymentsitter®upon certain events.

Our Investment Adviser

Prospect Capital Management manages our investragmsr investment adviser. Prospect Capital Managéis a Delaware limited
liability corporation that has been registered minaestment adviser under the Advisers Act sineedd 31, 2004. Prospect Capital
Management is led by John F. Barry Ill and M. GE#iasek, two senior executives with significantéstment advisory and business
experience. Both Messrs. Barry and Eliasek spesigrdficant amount of their time in their rolesRrbspect Capital Management working on
the Company’s behalf. The principal executive @iof Prospect Capital Management are 10 Ea%tSteeet, 44" Floor, New York, NY
10016. We depend on the diligence, skill and ndtvadibusiness contacts of the senior managementrofnvestment Adviser. We also
depend, to a significant extent, on our Investriahtiser’s investment professionals and the infoforaaind deal flow generated by those
investment professionals in the course of theiegtment and portfolio management activities. Tivedtment Adviser’s senior management
team evaluates, negotiates, structures, closestar®and services our investments. Our future essgdepends to a significant extent on the
continued service of the senior management tearticplarly John F. Barry Ill and M. Grier Eliasekhe departure of any of the senior
managers of our Investment Adviser could have arzlly adverse effect on our ability to achieve mvestment objective. In addition, we
can offer no assurance that Prospect Capital Manegewill remain our Investment Adviser or that will continue to have access to its
investment professionals or its information and fleav. Under our Investment Advisory Agreement, paey Prospect Capital Management
investment advisory fees, which consist of an ahbase management fee based on our gross assed as a two-part incentive fee based
on our performance. Mr. Barry currently controle$rect Capital Management.
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Investment Advisory Agreement

Terms

We have entered into an investment advisory ancagement agreement (the Investment Advisory Agre®meth Prospect Capital
Management, under which the Investment Adviserjesiitbo the overall supervision of our Board of&itors, manages our day-to-day
operations and provides us with investment adviseryices. Under the terms of the Investment Adyigg@reement, our Investment
Adviser: (i) determines the composition of our paio, the nature and timing of the changes tomantfolio and the manner of implementing
such changes, (ii) identifies, evaluates and natestithe structure of the investments we makeu@iey performing due diligence on our
prospective portfolio companies); and (iii) close®l monitors investments we ma



Prospect Capital Management’s services under thestment Advisory Agreement are not exclusive, iaiglfree to furnish similar
services to other entities so long as its sentices are not impaired. For providing these ses/tbe Investment Adviser receives a fee from
us, consisting of two components: a base managei@eraind an incentive fee. The base managemei# éedculated at an annual rate of
2.00% on our gross assets (including amounts baudw-or services currently rendered under thedimrent Advisory Agreement, the base
management fee is payable quarterly in arrearsb@ke management fee is calculated based on thegawalue of our gross assets at the
end of the two most recently completed calendartqusmand appropriately adjusted for any shareisses or repurchases during the current
calendar quarter. Base management fees for anglgadnth or quarter are appropriately prorated.

The incentive fee has two parts. The first pasg,ititome incentive fee, is calculated and payabéetqrly in arrears based on our pre-
incentive fee net investment income for the immiedyapreceding calendar quarter. For this purppssincentive fee net investment income
means interest income, dividend income and anyr @ticeme (including any other fees (other than feeproviding managerial assistance),
such as commitment, origination, structuring, @ifige and consulting fees and other fees that veéveefrom portfolio companies) accrued
during the calendar quarter, minus our operatimeases for the quarter (including the base manageiee, expenses payable under the
Administration Agreement described below, and antgrest expense and dividends paid on any issutdwstanding preferred stock, but
excluding the incentive fee). Pre-incentive feeineéstment income includes, in the case of investwith a deferred interest feature (such
as original issue discount, debt instruments wéthinpent in kind interest and zero coupon securjtee)rued income that we have not yet
received in cash. Pre-incentive fee net investrimaime does not include any realized capital gaiedjzed capital losses or unrealized
capital appreciation or depreciation. Pre-incentégnet investment income, expressed as a raetuwh on the value of our net assets at the
end of the immediately preceding calendar quaikerpmpared to a “hurdle rate” of 1.75% per quaffled0% annualized).

The net investment income used to calculate thisgfdahe incentive fee is also included in the amtoof the gross assets used to
calculate the 2.00% base management fee. We pdyuwbstment Adviser an income incentive fee witbpect to our pre-incentive fee net
investment income in each calendar quarter asvisltlo

e no incentive fee in any calendar quarter in whighare-incentive fee net investment income doesroted the hurdle rate;
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e 100.00% of our pre-incentive fee net investmenbime with respect to that portion of such pneentive fee net investment income
any, that exceeds the hurdle rate but is less1B&00% of the quarterly hurdle rate in any calenperter (8.75% annualized with a
7.00% annualized hurdle rate); and

e 20.00% of the amount of our pre-incentive fee neéstment income, if any, that exceeds 125.00%efuarterly hurdle rate in any
calendar quarter (8.75% annualized with a 7.00%aliwed hurdle rate).

These calculations are appropriately prorated rigreriod of less than three months and adjustedrfg share issuances or repurchases
during the current quarter.

The second part of the incentive fee, the capaaigjincentive fee, is determined and payablerieaas as of the end of each calendar
(or upon termination of the Investment Advisory Agment, as of the termination date), and equaB020of our realized capital gains for
calendar year, if any, computed net of all realieegital losses and unrealized capital depreciaidhe end of such year. In determining the
capital gains incentive fee payable to the Investrglviser, we calculate the aggregate realizedaagains, aggregate realized capital lo:
and aggregate unrealized capital depreciationpplécable, with respect to each investment thatliessn in our portfolio. For the purpose of
this calculation, an “investment” is defined as thil of all rights and claims which may be assgrgainst a portfolio company arising our
participation in the debt, equity, and other finahinstruments issued by that company. Aggregeddized capital gains, if any, equals the
sum of the differences between the aggregate te=t pece of each investment and the aggregatebesst of such investment when sold or
otherwise disposed of. Aggregate realized capitedds equal the sum of the amounts by which theegate net sales price of each
investment is less than the aggregate cost basischfinvestment when sold or otherwise disposedrégate unrealized capital depreciation
equals the sum of the differences, if negativewbenh the aggregate valuation of each investmenttendggregate cost basis of such
investment as of the applicable calendar yaat- At the end of the applicable calendar yea&ratihount of capital gains that serves as the
for our calculation of the capital gains incentfee involves netting aggregate realized capitaigagainst aggregate realized capital loss
a since-inception basis and then reducing this aoythe aggregate unrealized capital depreciatfahis number is positive, then the
capital gains incentive fee payable is equal tO0@% of such amount, less the aggregate amountyofapital gains incentive fees paid since
inception.

Examples of Quarterly Incentive Fee Calculat
Example 1: Income Incentive Fee (*)

Alternative 1



Assumption:
Investment income (including interest, dividenagd, etc.) = 1.25%
Hurdle rate(1) = 1.75%
Base management fee(2) = 0.50%
Other expenses (legal, accounting, custodian, feaagent, etc.)(3) = 0.20%
Pre-incentive fee net investment income (investnmadme - (base management fee + other expens@€sybso
Pre-incentive net investment income does not exbeedle rate, therefore there is no income incenfiae.
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Alternative 2
Assumption:
Investment income (including interest, dividend®d, etc.) = 2.70%
Hurdle rate(1) = 1.75%
Base management fee(2) = 0.50%
Other expenses (legal, accounting, custodian, feaagent, etc.)(3) = 0.20%
Pre-incentive fee net investment income (investnmadme - (base management fee + other expens@sjso

Pre-incentive net investment income exceeds huadiée therefore there is an income incentive fgalple by us to our Investment
Adviser.

Income incentive Fee = 100% x “Catch Up” + the tgeaf 0% AND (20% x (pre-incentive fee net investrhincome - 2.1875%)
= (100% x (2.00% — 1.75%)) + 0%
=100% x 0.25% + 0%
=0.25%
Alternative 3
Assumption:
Investment income (including interest, dividend®d, etc.) = 3.00%
Hurdle rate(1) = 1.75%
Base management fee(2) = 0.50%
Other expenses (legal, accounting, custodian,feaagent, etc.)(3) = 0.20%
Pre-incentive fee net investment income (investnmegadme - (base management fee + other expens@s3&o

Pre-incentive net investment income exceeds huadiée therefore there is an income incentive fealple by us to our Investment
Adviser.



Income incentive Fee = 100% x “Catch Up” + the tgeaf 0% AND (20% x (pre-incentive fee net investrhincome - 2.1875%)
= (100% x (2.1875% — 1.75%)) + the greater of 0%DAR0% x (2.30% — 2.1875%))
= (100% x 0.4375%) + (20% x 0.1125%)
=0.4375% + 0.0225%
= 0.46%
(1) Represents 7% annualized hurdle r
(2) Represents 2% annualized base managemer
(3) Excludes organizational and offering expen
(*)  The hypothetical amount of f-incentive fee net investment income shown is basea percentage of total net ass
Example 2: Capital Gains Incentive Fee:
Alternative 1
Assumption:

e Year 1: $20 million investment made
e Year 2: Fair market value (“FMV") of investment datined to be $22 million
e Year 3: FMV of investment determined to be $17 ionill

e Year 4: Investment sold for $21 million
The impact, if any, on the capital gains portioniha incentive fee would be:
e Year 1: No impact
e Year 2: No impact
e Year 3: Decrease base amount on which the secohdfghe incentive fee is calculated by $8lion (unrealized capital depreciatic

e Year 4: Increase base amount on which the secandfode incentive fee is calculated by $4 millighi million of realized capital
gain and $3 million reversat unrealized capital depreciation)

Alternative 2
Assumption:

e Year 1: $20 million investment made

e Year 2: FMV of investment determined to be $17 iomill

e Year 3: FMV of investment determined to be $17 ioill



e Year 4: FMV of investment determined to be $21 ionill
e Year 5: FMV of investment determined to be $18 ianill

e Year 6: Investment sold for $15 million
The impact, if any, on the capital gains portionhaf incentive fee would be:

e Year 1: No impact

e Year 2: Decrease base amount on which the secohdfghe incentive fee is calculated by $8lion (unrealized capital depreciatic

e Year 3: No impact

e Year 4: Increase base amount on which the secandfpde incentive fee is calculated by $3 millioreversalin unrealized capital
depreciation)

e Year 5: Decrease base amount on which the secohdfghe incentive fee is calculated by $@lion (unrealized capital depreciatic

e Year 6: Decrease base amount on which the secohdfgle incentive fee is calculated by $3 milli@b million of realized capital
loss offset by a $2 million reversal unrealized capital depreciation)

Alternative 3
Assumption:

e Year 1: $20 million investment made in company k¢estment A”), and $20 million investment madeampany B (“Investment
B’)

e Year 2: FMV of Investment A is determined to be $&illion, and Investment B is sold for $18 million

e Year 3: Investment A is sold for $23 million
The impact, if any, on the capital gains portioniha incentive fee would be:

e Year 1: No impact

e Year 2: Decrease base amount on which the secahdfgle incentive fee is calculated by $2 milligralized capital loss on
Investment B)

e Year 3: Increase base amount on which the secanafthe incentive fee is calculated by $3 milligaalized capital gain on
Investment A)
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Alternative 4
Assumption:

e Year 1: $20 million investment made in company k¢estment A”), and $20 million investment madeampany B (“Investment
B’)

e Year 2: FMV of Investment A is determined to be $&illion, and FMV of Investment B is determinedie $17 million
e Year 3: FMV of Investment A is determined to be $dilion, and FMV of Investment B is determinedie $18 million
e Year 4: FMV of Investment A is determined to be $dilion, and FMV of Investment B is determinedie $21 million

e Year 5: Investment A is sold for $17 million, amd/éstment B is sold for $23 millic



The impact, if any, on the capital gains portionhaf incentive fee would be:

e Year 1: No impact

e Year 2: Decrease base amount on which the secahdfghe incentive fee is calculated by $3 milliemrealized capital depreciation
on Investment B)

e Year 3: Decrease base amount on which the secohdfgle incentive fee is calculated by $1 milli@2 million in unrealized capital
depreciation on Investment A and $1 million recgverunrealized capital depreciation on Investnignt

e Year 4: Increase base amount on which the secandfpthe incentive fee is calculated by $3 milliggL million recovery in
unrealized capital depreciation on Investment A $2adhnillion recovery in unrealized capital depréicia on Investment B)

e Year 5: Increase base amount on which the secanafhe incentive fee is calculated by $1 milligg8 million realized capital gain
on Investment B offset by $3 million realized caplbss on Investment A plus a $1 million reveiisalinrealized capital depreciation
on Investment A from Year 4).

Duration and Terminatiol

The Investment Advisory Agreement was originallpregved by our Board of Directors on June 23, 20@dhaas recently repproved b
the Board of Directors on June 17, 2009 for antaaithl one-year term expiring June 24, 2010. Uniessinated earlier as described below,
it will remain in effect from year to year theresfif approved annually by our Board of Directordg the affirmative vote of the holders of a
majority of our outstanding voting securities, undihg, in either case, approval by a majority of dinectors who are not interested persons.
The Investment Advisory Agreement will automatigalirminate in the event of its assignment. Thestment Advisory Agreement may be
terminated by either party without penalty upon maire than 60 days’ written notice to the othee JRisk factors—Risks relating to our
business —We are dependent upon Prospect Capitedéaent’'s key management personnel for our fistuceess.”
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Indemnification

The Investment Advisory Agreement provides thaseai willful misfeasance, bad faith or gross negiice in the performance of its
duties or by reason of the reckless disregardsafuties and obligations, Prospect Capital Managérrad its officers, managers, agents,
employees, controlling persons, members and arer péerson or entity affiliated with it are entitlelindemnification from us for any
damages, liabilities, costs and expenses (includiagonable attorneys’ fees and amounts reasopalulyn settlement) arising from the
rendering of Prospect Capital Management’s serviogler the Investment Advisory Agreement or othsevds our investment adviser.

Administration Agreement

We have also entered into an Administration Agregméth Prospect Administration under which Progpedministration, among other
things, provides (or arranges for the provisionasfininistrative services and facilities for us. powviding these services, we reimburse
Prospect Administration for our allocable portidroserhead incurred by Prospect Administrationénfprming its obligations under the
Administration Agreement, including rent and odoehble portion of the costs of our chief compliamdficer and chief financial officer and
his staff, including the internal legal staff. Undleis agreement, Prospect Administration furnisiesvith office facilities, equipment and
clerical, bookkeeping and record keeping servitassieh facilities. Prospect Administration alsofpans, or oversees the performance of,
required administrative services, which includepamother things, being responsible for the finah@cords that we are required to main
and preparing reports to our stockholders and tefibed with the Securities and Exchange Commissio the SEC. In addition, Prospect
Administration assists us in determining and puilitig our net asset value, overseeing the preparatid filing of our tax returns and the
printing and dissemination of reports to our stadlkrs, and generally oversees the payment ofxpereses and the performance of
administrative and professional services rendeyedtby others. Under the Administration AgreemBnbspect Administration also provides
on our behalf managerial assistance to those piorfompanies to which we are required to providehsassistance. The Administration
Agreement may be terminated by either party withmmrtalty upon 60 days’ written notice to the otbarty. Prospect Administration is a
wholly owned subsidiary of our Investment Adviser.

The Administration Agreement provides that, abseahtul misfeasance, bad faith or negligence in gegformance of its duties or by
reason of the reckless disregard of its dutiesadnidations, Prospect Administration and its offsenanagers, partners, agents, employees,
controlling persons, members and any other persentity affiliated with it are entitled to indenfization from us for any damages,
liabilities, costs and expenses (including reastmnattorneys’ fees and amounts reasonably paidtttement) arising from the rendering of
Prospect Administration’s services under the Adstmtion Agreement or otherwise as our administrato

Prospect Administration, pursuant to the appro¥aus Board of Directors, has engaged VastardisdFservices LLC, or Vastardis, to
serve as our sadministrator to perform certain services requoéBrospect Administration. Under the -administration agreemer



Vastardis provides us with office facilities, equient, clerical, bookkeeping and record keepingisesvat such facilities. Vastardis also
conducts relations with custodians, depositoriassfer agents, dividend disbursing agents, otieekBolder servicing agents, accountants,
corporate fiduciaries, and such other persons yrsach other capacity deemed to be necessary wables Vastardis provides reports to the
Administrator and the Directors of its performané@bligations and furnishes advice and recommeémsatvith respect to such other aspects
of our business and affairs as it shall determineet desirable. Under the revised and renewed duingstration agreement, Vastardis also
provided the service of William E. Vastardis as @fgef Financial Officer (“CFQO”) of the Fund. Weropensate Vastardis for providing us
with these services by the payment of an assedfasewith a $400,000 annual minimum, payable mgntur service agreement was
amended on September 24, 2008 so that Mr. Vastaodisnger serves as our CFO effective as of Nowerh, 2008. At that time, Brian H.
Oswald, a managing director of Prospect Adminigitratassumed the role of CFO.

Vastardis does not provide any advice or recomnt@rdeelating to the securities and other assetswle should purchase, retain or sell
or any other investment advisory services to ustafdis is responsible for the financial and otleeprds that either we (or the Administrator
on our behalf) are required to maintain and prepegports to stockholders, and reports and othézmabs filed with the SEC. In addition,
Vastardis assists us in determining and publisbimgnet asset value, overseeing the preparatiofiilarglof our tax returns, and the printing
and dissemination of reports to our stockholdand, generally overseeing the payment of our expeaséshe performance of administrative
and professional services rendered to us by others.
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Under the sub-administration agreement, Vastamtisits officers, partners, agents, employees, oblimg persons, members, and any
other person or entity affiliated with Vastardisg aot liable to the Administrator or to us for aagtion taken or omitted to be taken by
Vastardis in connection with the performance of ahits duties or obligations or otherwise as sdmistrator for the Administrator on our
behalf. The agreement also provides that, absélfiihrhisfeasance, bad faith or negligence in teef@mance of Vastardis’ duties or by
reason of the reckless disregard of Vastamdiigies and obligations, Vastardis and its officeestners, agents, employees, controlling per:
members, and any other person or entity affiliatéti Vastardis are entitled to indemnification frahe Administrator and us. All damages,
liabilities, costs and expenses (including reastnatiorneys’ fees and amounts reasonably paidtttement) incurred in or by reason of any
pending, threatened or completed action, suit,stigation or other proceeding (including an actorsuit by or in the right of the
Administrator or us or our security holders) angout of or otherwise based upon the performan@ngpfof Vastardis’ duties or obligations
under the agreement or otherwise as sub-admirgstiatthe Administrator on our behalf are subjecsuch indemnification.

On April 30, 2009 we gave a 60-day notice to Vakitaof termination of our agreement to provide sdlministration services effective
June 30, 2009. We entered into a new consultingcesr agreement for the period from July 1, 2008 thre filing of our Form 10-K for the
year ended June 30, 2009. We paid Vastardis adb%380,000 for services rendered in conjunctiothypreparation of Form -K under the
new agreement. All administration services willdgsumed by Prospect Administration effective whi filing of this report on Form 10-K.

Payment of Our Expenses

All investment professionals of the Investment Asviand its respective staff, when and to the éxegaged in providing investment
advisory and management services, and the compemsaid routine overhead expenses of such persalioehble to such services, will be
provided and paid for by the Investment Adviser. Mgar all other costs and expenses of our opegtind transactions, including those
relating to: organization and offering; calculatimihour net asset value (including the cost ancasps of any independent valuation firm);
expenses incurred by Prospect Capital Managemgabjmto third parties, including agents, consutam other advisers (such as
independent valuation firms, accountants and legahsel), in monitoring our financial and legakéf$ and in monitoring our investments
and performing due diligence on our prospectivefplio companies; interest payable on debt, if aanyd dividends payable on preferred
stock, if any, incurred to finance our investmenferings of our debt, our preferred shares, ammon stock and other securities;
investment advisory fees; fees payable to thirdiggrincluding agents, consultants or other adsise@lating to, or associated with, evalua
and making investments; transfer agent and cudtfiedia; registration fees; listing fees; taxesgjpeindent directors’ fees and expenses; costs
of preparing and filing reports or other documenith the SEC; the costs of any reports, proxy staets or other notices to stockholders,
including printing costs; our allocable portiontbé fidelity bond, directors and officers/errorglamissions liability insurance, and any other
insurance premiums; direct costs and expensesnoh@tration, including auditor and legal costsgatl other expenses incurred by us, by
our Investment Adviser or by Prospect Administnatiio connection with administering our businesshsas our allocable portion of overhe
under the administration agreement, including et our allocable portion of the costs of our chimhpliance officer and chief financial
officer and their respective staffs under the sdimiaistration agreement, as further described below
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License Agreement

We entered into a license agreement with Prospapit& Management, pursuant to which Prospect @lldiatnagement agreed to grant



us a nonexclusive, royalty free license to usendrae “Prospect Capital.” Under this agreement, aweeta right to use the Prospect Capital
name, for so long as Prospect Capital Managemem®of its affiliates remains our Investment AdvisOther than with respect to this
limited license, we have no legal right to the Ipaxt Capital name. This license agreement will iarimeeffect for so long as the Investment
Advisory Agreement with our Investment Advisernseffect.

Determination of Net Asset Value

The net asset value per share of our outstandiagstof common stock will be determined quarteylylividing the value of total assets
minus liabilities by the total number of sharesstaniding.

In calculating the value of our total assets, wi weilue investments for which market quotations aradily available at such market
guotations. Short-term investments which matur@Oiays or less, such as U.S. Treasury bills, alteed at amortized cost, which
approximates market value. The amortized cost ndeithelves recording a security at its cost (ipgincipal amount plus any premium and
less any discount) on the date of purchase anddfter amortizing/accreting that difference betwdenprincipal amount due at maturity and
cost assuming a constant yield to maturity as deterd at the time of purchase. Short-term secsritieich mature in more than 60 days are
valued at current market quotations by an indepeatnglgcing service or at the mean between the balask prices obtained from at least two
brokers or dealers (if available, or otherwise Igriacipal market maker or a primary market deal@jestments in money market mutual
funds are valued at their net asset value as afltse of business on the day of valuation.

Most of the investments in our portfolio do not bamarket quotations which are readily availableanieg the investments do not have
actively traded markets. Debt and equity securfoesvhich market quotations are not readily ava#zare valued with the assistance of an
independent valuation service using a documentkehtian policy and a valuation process that is &xiaatly applied under the direction of
our Board of Directors. For a discussion of th&gimherent in determining the value of securif@swhich readily available market values
not exist, see “Risk Factors—Risks Relating to Business— Most of our portfolio investments areorded at fair value as determined in
good faith by our Board of Directors and, as alteshere is uncertainty as to the value of ourtfotio investments.”

The factors that may be taken into account in wasiuch investments include, as relevant, the gart€ompany’s ability to make
payments, its estimated earnings and projecteduiged cash flows, the nature and realizable vafl@my collateral, the financial
environment in which the portfolio company operatasmparisons to securities of similar publiclyded companies, changes in interest rates
for similar debt instruments and other relevantdex Due to the inherent uncertainty of deterngrtime fair value of investments that do not
have readily available market quotations, thevalue of these investments may differ significarfitym the values that would have been v
had such market quotations existed for such invesstsp and any such differences could be material.

As part of the fair valuation process, the indegandaluation firm engaged by the Board of Direstperforms a review of each debt and
equity investment and provides a range of valuesdgh investment, which, along with managemerglaation recommendations, is
reviewed by the Audit Committee. Management andridependent valuation firm may adjust their prétiany evaluations to reflect
comments provided by the Audit Committee. The A@binmittee reviews the final valuation report anghagement’s valuation
recommendations and makes a recommendation todhelBf Directors based on its analysis of the oddlogies employed and the various
weights that should be accorded to each portidghef/aluation as well as factors that the indepenhdaluation firm and management may
have included in their evaluation processes. Thar@of Directors then evaluates the Audit CommitEmmmendations and undertakes a
similar analysis to determine the fair value offeavestment in the portfolio in good faith.
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Determination of fair values involves subjectivdgments and estimates not susceptible to subsiantlay auditing procedures.
Accordingly, under current accounting standards,nbtes to our financial statements will refertte tincertainty with respect to the possible
effect of such valuations, and any change in sadhations, on our financial statements.

Valuation of Other Financial Assets and Financialhilities

In February 2007, FASB issued Statement of Findaaounting Standards No. 159, “The Fair Value i@pfor Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities — including an amendment &$B Statement No. 115" (“FAS 159”). FAS 159 perndtsentity to elect fair value as
the initial and subsequent measurement attributmémy of assets and liabilities for which the faifue option has been elected and similar
assets and liabilities measured using another memasumt attribute. This statement is effective foafficial statements issued for fiscal years
beginning after November 15, 2007, and interimgasiwithin those years. We have adopted this s&teon July 1, 2008 and have elected
not to value liabilities at fair value as would frermitted by FAS 159.

Dividend Reinvestment Plan

We have adopted a dividend reinvestment plan ttmafiges for reinvestment of our distributions omak of our stockholders, unless a



stockholder elects to receive cash as providedabehs a result, when our Board of Directors authesi and we declare, a cash dividend,
our stockholders who have not “opted out” of owidiend reinvestment plan will have their cash divids automatically reinvested in
additional shares of our common stock, rather tieapiving the cash dividends.

No action is required on the part of a registetedkolder to have their cash dividend reinvesteshiares of our common stock. A
registered stockholder may elect to receive aneedtvidend in cash by notifying the plan admirastr and our transfer agent and registra
writing so that such notice is received by the @dministrator no later than the record date feidginds to stockholders. The plan
administrator sets up an account for shares adajthreugh the plan for each stockholder who hasteated to receive dividends in cash and
holds such shares in non-certificated form. Up@uest by a stockholder participating in the plae, plan administrator will, instead of
crediting shares to the participant’s account,dssaertificate registered in the participant’s edor the number of whole shares of our
common stock and a check for any fractional stfaweh request by a stockholder must be received thags prior to the dividend payable
date in order for that dividend to be paid in cdsbuch request is received less than three dagstp the dividend payable date, then the
dividends are reinvested and shares are repurcliastie stockholder’'s account; however, futurediwds are paid out in cash on all
balances. Those stockholders whose shares ar&yaltbroker or other financial intermediary mayeige dividends in cash by notifying th
broker or other financial intermediary of theiratlen.

We primarily use newly issued shares to implemieataian, whether our shares are trading at a praroiuat a discount to net asset
value. However, we reserve the right to purchasgeeshin the open market in connection with our an@ntation of the plan. The number of
shares to be issued to a stockholder is deterntipelividing the total dollar amount of the dividepdyable to such stockholder by the ma
price per share of our common stock at the clogegnilar trading on The NASDAQ Global Market on ttaduation date for such dividend. If
we use newly-issued shares to implement the pghenvaluation date will not be earlier than the st on which stockholders have the right
to elect to receive cash in lieu of shares. Mapkiete per share on that date will be the closingepior such shares on The NASDAQ Global
Market or, if no sale is reported for such daythataverage of their reported bid and asked prides.number of shares of our common stock
to be outstanding after giving effect to paymenthef dividend cannot be established until the vakreshare at which additional shares will
be issued has been determined and elections stackholders have been tabulated.
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There are no brokerage charges or other chargaedkholders who participate in the plan. The @ldministrator’s fees under the plan
are paid by us. If a participant elects by writtemice to the plan administrator to have the pldmiaistrator sell part or all of the shares held
by the plan administrator in the participant’s agtioand remit the proceeds to the participantptha administrator is authorized to deduct a
$15 transaction fee plus a $0.10 per share brokeragmissions from the proceeds.

Stockholders who receive dividends in the formto€k are subject to the same federal, state arad fax consequences as are
stockholders who elect to receive their dividendsash. A stockholdes’basis for determining gain or loss upon the sh#ock received in
dividend from us will be equal to the total dol&mount of the dividend payable to the stockholdes stock received in a dividend will have
a new holding period for tax purposes commencintherday following the day on which the sharescaeglited to the U.S. stockholder’s
account.

Participants may terminate their accounts undeptfe by notifying the plan administrator via itelbgite at www.amstock.com or by
filling out the transaction request form locatedret bottom of their statement and sending it éoplan administrator at American Stock
Transfer & Trust Company, P.O. Box 922, Wall Sti&gdtion, New York, NY 10269-0560 or by calling thlen administrator’s Interactive
Voice Response System at (888) 888-0313.

The plan may be terminated by us upon notice itingrimailed to each participant at least 30 dayar ppo any payable date for the
payment of any dividend by us. All correspondermecerning the plan should be directed to the ptamiaistrator by mail at American Sto
Transfer & Trust Company, 59 Maiden Lane, New Yk, 10007 or by telephone at (718) 921-8200.

Stockholders who purchased their shares througioldrtheir shares in the name of a broker or firgnostitution should consult with a
representative of their broker or financial ingtin with respect to their participation in our idignd reinvestment plan. Such holders of our
stock may not be identified as our registered stolders with the plan administrator and may nobmnttically have their cash dividend
reinvested in shares of our common stock by thei@dirator.

Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Considerations

The following discussion is a general summary efrtiaterial U.S. Federal income tax consideratippdi@able to us and to an
investment in our shares. This summary does ngigsuto be a complete description of the incomecsiderations applicable to us or our
investors on such an investment. For example, we hat described tax consequences that we assubeegienerally known by investors or
certain considerations that may be relevant tagetypes of holders subject to special treatmadeuU.S. Federal income tax laws,
including stockholders subject to the alternatiieimum tax, tax-exempt organizations, insurance games, dealers in securities, pension
plans and trusts, financial institutions, U.S. khailders (as defined below) whose functional cwyes not the U.S. dollar, persons w



mark-to-market our shares and persons who holdlwanes as part of a “straddle,” “hedge” or “conigrstransaction. This summary
assumes that investors hold our common stock agtapsets (within the meaning of the Code). Tiseubsion is based upon the Code,
Treasury regulations, and administrative and jadliciterpretations, each as of the date of thisntegind all of which are subject to change,
possibly retroactively, which could affect the dontng validity of this discussion. This summaryedanot discuss any aspects of U.S. estate
or gift tax or foreign, state or local tax. It dagst discuss the special treatment under U.S. Béamome tax laws that could result if we
invested in tax-exempt securities or certain otheestment assets.
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A “U.S. stockholder” is a beneficial owner of shedf our common stock that is for U.S. Federal medax purposes:

e a citizen or individual resident of the United 8t

e a corporation, or other entity treated as a cotpmrdor U.S. Federal income tax purposes, createatganized in or under the laws of
the United States or any state thereof or the ibisif Columbia;

e an estate, the income of which is subject to Ueslefral income taxation regardless of its source; or

e atrustif (1) a U.S. court is able to exercisenaiy supervision over the administration of streist and one or more U.S. persons |
the authority to control all substantial decisiofishe trust or (2) it has a valid election in @do be treated as a U.S. person.

A “Non-U.S. stockholder” is a beneficial owner dfagses of our common stock that is not a partnershépis not a U.S. stockholder.

If a partnership (including an entity treated gsagnership for U.S. Federal income tax purposek)shshares of our common stock, the
tax treatment of a partner in the partnership gélerally depend upon the status of the partnettendctivities of the partnership. A
prospective stockholder that is a partner of angaship holding shares of our common stock shoaiglt its tax advisors with respect to the
purchase, ownership and disposition of shares 0€@mmon stock.

Tax matters are very complicated and the tax caresazes to an investor of an investment in our shaik depend on the facts of his,
her or its particular situation. We encourage itmesto consult their own tax advisors regardirggpecific consequences of such an
investment, including tax reporting requiremertig, applicability of U.S. Federal, state, local émebign tax laws, eligibility for the benefits
of any applicable tax treaty and the effect of pogsible changes in the tax laws.

Election to be Taxed as a R

As a business development company, we have quhbéifiel elected to be treated as a RIC under Sulshpef the Code. As a RIC, we
generally are not subject to corporate-level feldacme taxes on any ordinary income or capitéthgéhat we distribute to our stockholders
as dividends. To qualify as a RIC, we must, amahgrathings, meet certain source-of-income andtategersification requirements (as
described below). In addition, to obtain RIC teeatiment, we must distribute to our stockholdenseéxh taxable year, at least 90% of our
“investment company taxable income,” which is gefigrour ordinary income plus the excess of redliaet short-term capital gains over
realized net long-term capital losses, or the AhBustribution Requirement.

Taxation as a RIC

Provided that we qualify as a RIC and satisfy timméal Distribution Requirement, we will not be sedijto U.S. Federal income tax on
the portion of our investment company taxable ine@nd net capital gain (which we define as net-ki@mg capital gains in excess of net
short-term capital losses) we timely distributestockholders. We will be subject to U.S. Federabine tax at the regular corporate rates on
any income or capital gain not distributed (or dedmdistributed) to our stockholders.

We will be subject to a 4% naseductible U.S. Federal excise tax on certain tnbiged income of RICs unless we distribute imaety
manner an amount at least equal to the sum of§%) & our ordinary income for each calendar ye&)r98% of our capital gain net income
for the one-year period ending October 31 in tlad¢redar year and (3) any income realized, but isttilbuted, in preceding years.

In December 2008, our Board of Directors electexktain excess profits generated in the quarteee@september 30, 2008 and pay a
excise tax on such retained earnings. We paid $883pr the excise tax with the filing of our teeturn in March 2009.
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In order to qualify as a RIC for U.S. Federal in@otax purposes, we must, among other things:

e qualify to be treated as a business developmenpanoynor be registered as a management investmergarty under the 1940 Act at
all times during each taxable year;

e derive in each taxable year at least 90% of ousgiacome from dividends, interest, payments wapect to certain securities loans,
gains from the sale or other disposition of stockther securities or currencies or other incontévdd with respect to our business of
investing in such stock, securities or currencies r@et income derived from an interest in a “qigdifpublicly traded partnership” (as
defined in the Code) or the 90% Income Test; and

e diversify our holdings so that at the end of eaghrter of the taxable year:

e at least 50% of the value of our assets consistasif, cash equivalents, U.S. Governnsecurities, securities of other RICs, and @
securities if such other securities of any onedsslo not represent more than 5% of the value phesets or more than 10% of the
outstanding voting securities of the issuer (wHatthese purposes includes the equity securifies‘qualified publicly traded
partnership”); and

e no more than 25% of the value of our assets issteekin the securities, other than U.S. Governreeatirities or securities of other
RICs, (i) of one issuer (ii) of two or more issu#hat are controlled, as determined under appkctt rules, by us and that are
engaged in the same or similar or related tradésisinesses or (iii) of one or more “qualified palyltraded partnerships,” or the
Diversification Tests.

e A corporation that does not meet such requirematriise close of any quarter, by reason of a diserep existing immediately after
the acquisition of any security (or other propershall not lose its RIC status during such quaftiére discrepancy is eliminated
within 30 days after the close of the quarter.

To the extent that we invest in entities treategarsnerships for U.S. Federal income tax purp¢ster than a “qualified publicly traded
partnership”), we generally must include the itevhgross income derived by the partnerships foppses of the 90% Income Test, and the
income that is derived from a partnership (othanth “qualified publicly traded partnership”) wilé treated as qualifying income for
purposes of the 90% Income Test only to the exttettsuch income is attributable to items of incarhthe partnership which would be
qualifying income if realized by us directly. Indition, we generally must take into account oumpomionate share of the assets held by
partnerships (other than a “qualified publicly ®ddpartnership”) in which we are a partner for psgs of the Diversification Tests.

In order to meet the 90% Income Test, we may dstabhe or more special purpose corporations td assets from which we do not
anticipate earning dividend, interest or other tyialg income under the 90% Income Test. Any sysbcsal purpose corporation would
generally be subject to U.S. Federal income tad,cauld result in a reduced after-tax yield ongbetion of our assets held there.

We may be required to recognize taxable incoméraumstances in which we do not receive cash. kample, if we hold debt
obligations that are treated under applicable tdesras having original issue discount (such asidebyuments with payment-in-kind interest
or, in certain cases, increasing interest ratéssoied with warrants), we must include in incomehegear a portion of the original issue
discount that accrues over the life of the obligatiregardless of whether cash representing secmie is received by us in the same taxable
year. Because any original issue discount accruktevincluded in our investment company taxalleoime for the year of accrual, we n
be required to make a distribution to our stockbddn order to satisfy the Annual Distribution REgment, even though we will not have
received any corresponding cash amount.
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Gain or loss realized by us from warrants acquiineds as well as any loss attributable to the lapseich warrants generally will be
treated as capital gain or loss. Such gain ordeserally will be long-term or short-term, depemdom how long we held a particular warrant.

Although we do not presently expect to do so, veeaatthorized to borrow funds and to sell assetsder to satisfy distribution
requirements. However, under the 1940 Act, we atgarmitted to make distributions to our stockteotdwhile our debt obligations and
other senior securities are outstanding unlesgiceiisset coverage” tests are met. See “Regulatiddenior Securities.” Moreover, our
ability to dispose of assets to meet our distrirutiequirements may be limited by (1) the illiquigture of our portfolio and/or (2) other
requirements relating to our status as a RIC, dinlyithe Diversification Tests. If we dispose déets in order to meet the Annual Distribu
Requirement or to avoid the excise tax, we may nsalod dispositions at times that, from an investrstandpoint, are not advantageous.

If we fail to satisfy the Annual Distribution Regeiment or otherwise fail to qualify as a RIC in dayable year, we will be subject to tax
in that year on all of our taxable income, regasslef whether we make any distributions to ourldtotders. In that case, all of such income
will be subject to corporate-level U.S. Federabime tax, reducing the amount available to be thsted to our stockholders. See “Failure To
Maintain RIC Tax Treatmer”



Certain of our investment practices may be sulifespecial and complex U.S. Federal income taxipiavs that may, among other
things, (i) disallow, suspend or otherwise limi¢ thilowance of certain losses or deductions, @ijvert lower taxed longerm capital gain an
qualified dividend income into higher taxed shamat capital gain or ordinary income, (iii) convart ordinary loss or a deduction into a
capital loss (the deductibility of which is morelted), (iv) cause us to recognize income or gathaut a corresponding receipt of cash, (v)
adversely affect the time as to when a purchasalerof stock or securities is deemed to occuy a@versely alter the characterization of
certain complex financial transactions, and (viguce income that will not be qualifying income furposes of the 90% Income Test. We
will monitor our transactions and may make certaielections in order to mitigate the effect afsl provisions.

As described above, to the extent that we invesgirity securities of entities that are treateganerships for U.S. Federal income tax
purposes, the effect of such investments for pupas$ the 90% Income Test and the Diversificatiest$ will depend on whether or not the
partnership is a “qualified publicly traded partstap” (as defined in the Code). If the partnerskip “qualified publicly traded partnership,”
the net income derived from such investments velbjbalifying income for purposes of the 90% Incohast and will be “securities” for
purposes of the Diversification Tests. If the parship, however, is not treated as a “qualifiedliplybtraded partnership,” then the
consequences of an investment in the partnershiipl@gend upon the amount and type of income aséta®f the partnership allocable to
The income derived from such investments may najuadifying income for purposes of the 90% Inconesfland, therefore, could adversely
affect our qualification as a RIC. We intend to rit@nour investments in equity securities of eatitthat are treated as partnerships for U.S.
Federal income tax purposes to prevent our disiigation as a RIC.

We may invest in preferred securities or other sées the U.S. Federal income tax treatment ofclwimay not be clear or may be
subject to recharacterization by the IRS. To tHemhe tax treatment of such securities or terime from such securities differs from the
expected tax treatment, it could affect the timingharacter of income recognized, requiring usu@hase or sell securities, or otherwise
change our portfolio, in order to comply with tle rules applicable to RICs under the Code.
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Taxation of U.S. Stockholders

Distributions by us generally are taxable to UtSckholders as ordinary income or capital gainstiibiutions of our “investment
company taxable income” (which is, generally, otimary income plus realized net short-term cagjtahs in excess of realized net long-
term capital losses) will be taxable as ordinagome to U.S. stockholders to the extent of ouremtror accumulated earnings and profits,
whether paid in cash or reinvested in additionahcmn stock. For taxable years beginning on or leefigcember 31, 2010, to the extent ¢
distributions paid by us to noncorporate stockh@dancluding individuals) are attributable to dlends from U.S. corporations and certain
qualified foreign corporations, such distributiarenerally will be eligible for taxation at ratespdipable to long term capital gains (currentl
maximum tax rate of 15%pgrovidedthat we properly designate such distribution asvddrfrom “qualified dividend income” and certain
holding period and other requirements are satisfiethis regard, it is not anticipated that a ffigant portion of distributions paid by us will
be attributable to qualified dividends and, therefgenerally will not qualify for the long termpital gains. Distributions of our net capital
gains (which is generally our realized net longvteapital gains in excess of realized net shortteapital losses) properly designated by us
as “capital gain dividends” will be taxable to é8Ustockholder as long-term capital gains (curyesitla maximum rate of 15% in the case of
individuals, trusts or estates), regardless ofil# stockholder’s holding period for his, hertsréommon stock and regardless of whether
paid in cash or reinvested in additional commonlst®istributions in excess of our current and acglated earnings and profits first will
reduce a U.S. stockholder’s adjusted tax basiséh stockholder’'s common stock and, after the ael§jubasis is reduced to zero, will
constitute capital gains to such U.S. stockholder.

Although we currently intend to distribute any letegm capital gains at least annually, we may inftiigre decide to retain some or al
our long-term capital gains, but designate theimethamount as a “deemed distribution.” In thae¢asnong other consequences, we will pay
tax on the retained amount, each U.S. stockholdeb&required to include his, her or its propontate share of the deemed distribution in
income as if it had been actually distributed ® thS. stockholder, and the U.S. stockholder valebntitled to claim a credit equal to his, her
or its allocable share of the tax paid thereon dyTine amount of the deemed distribution net ohgag will be added to the U.S.
stockholder’s tax basis for his, her or its commstotk. Since we expect to pay tax on any retaiagital gains at our regular corporate tax
rate, and since that rate is in excess of the maximate currently payable by individuals on longrteapital gains, the amount of tax that
individual stockholders will be treated as havirggdoand for which they will receive a credit wikeeed the tax they owe on the retained net
capital gain. Such excess generally may be claiasedl credit against the U.S. stockholder’s oth&: Bederal income tax obligations or may
be refunded to the extent it exceeds a stockhadiability for U.S. Federal income tax. A stockdet that is not subject to U.S. Federal
income tax or otherwise required to file a U.S.&ratlincome tax return would be required to fild.&. Federal income tax return on the
appropriate form in order to claim a refund for tares we paid. In order to utilize the deemeditiistion approach, we must provide written
notice to our stockholders prior to the expiratir60 days after the close of the relevant taxgbbe. We cannot treat any of our investment
company taxable income as a “deemed distribution.”

For purposes of determining (1) whether the Aniiatribution Requirement is satisfied for any yaad (2) the amount of capital gain
dividends paid for that year, we may, under cernt#ticumstances, elect to treat a dividend thagid guring the following taxable year as if it
had been paid during the taxable year in questiave make such an election, the U.S. stockholdérstill be treated as receiving the
dividend in the taxable year in which the distribatis made. However, any dividend declared bynuétober, November or Decembet



any calendar year, payable to stockholders of teonra specified date in any such month and agtpalld during January of the following
year, will be treated as if it had been receiveablyU.S. stockholders on December 31 of the yearich the dividend was declare

If an investor purchases shares of our common sthokily before the record date of a distributithie, price of the shares will include the
value of the distribution and the investor will figbject to tax on the distribution even thougtefiresents a return of his, her or its investr

A U.S. stockholder generally will recognize taxab&n or loss if the stockholder sells or othervd@poses of his, her or its shares of
common stock. Any gain arising from such sale epdsition generally will be treated as long-termitzd gain or loss if the stockholder has
held his, her or its shares for more than one y@trerwise, it would be classified as short-termitzh gain or loss. However, any capital loss
arising from the sale or disposition of shareswf@mmon stock held for six months or less wiltteated as long-term capital loss to the
extent of the amount of capital gain dividends e, or undistributed capital gain deemed receivath respect to such shares. In addition,
all or a portion of any loss recognized upon aak#on of shares of our common stock may be disatl if other substantially identical
shares are purchased (whether through reinveswheligtributions or otherwise) within 30 days be&far after the disposition. The ability to
otherwise deduct capital losses may be subjedhter dimitations under the code.
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In general, individual U.S. stockholders currergifg subject to a maximum U.S. Federal income texafil5% on their net capital gain,
or the excess of realized net long-term capitah gaier realized net short-term capital loss faable year, including a lortgrm capital gai
derived from an investment in our shares. Suchisdtaver than the maximum rate on ordinary incameently payable by individuals.
Corporate U.S. stockholders currently are subjett.6. Federal income tax on net capital gainantiaximum 35% rate also applied to
ordinary income. Noncorporate stockholders withazgtital losses for a year (which we define astabjuisses in excess of capital gains)
generally may deduct up to $3,000 of such lossasagtheir ordinary income each year; any nettahfzsses of a noncorporate stockholder
in excess of $3,000 generally may be carried fodveard used in subsequent years as provided indtle.Corporate stockholders generally
may not deduct any net capital losses for a yadnyiay carry back such losses for three yearsroy éarward such losses for five years.

We will send to each of our U.S. stockholders, rasnptly as possible after the end of each calepear, a notice detailing, on a per st
and per distribution basis, the amounts includiblsuch U.S. stockholder’s taxable income for syer as ordinary income and as long-term
capital gain. In addition, the U.S. Federal taxustaf each year’s distributions generally willdeported to the IRS (including the amount of
dividends, if any, eligible for the 15% maximumejgtDistributions may also be subject to additicstate, local and foreign taxes depending
on a U.S. stockholder’s particular situation. Dandls distributed by us generally will not be eligifor the dividends-received deduction or
the preferential rate applicable to qualifying dimds.

We may be required to withhold U.S. Federal incdaxe or backup withholding, currently at a rate2886 from all taxable distributions
to any noncorporate U.S. stockholder (1) who failfurnish us with a correct taxpayer identificatimumber or a certificate that such
stockholder is exempt from backup withholding, 2y \{ith respect to whom the IRS notifies us thathsstockholder has failed to properly
report certain interest and dividend income tolR® and to respond to notices to that effect. Ativildual’s taxpayer identification number is
his or her social security number. Backup withhaddis not an additional tax, and any amount wittiimeay be refunded or credited against
the U.S. stockholder’s U.S. Federal income taxilitstb providedthat proper information is timely provided to theS.

Taxation Of Non-U.S. Stockholders

Whether an investment in the shares is appropioate Non-U.S. stockholder will depend upon thatspa’s particular circumstances. ;
investment in the shares by a Non-U.S. stockhott®r have adverse tax consequences. Non-U.S. stdekbshould consult their tax
advisers before investing in our common stock.

Distributions of our “investment company taxabledme” to Non-U.S. stockholders that are not “effety connected” with a U.S. trade
or business carried on by the Non-U.S. stockhold#rgenerally be subject to withholding of U.Sederal income tax at a rate of 30% (or
lower rate provided by an applicable treaty) toakeent of our current and accumulated earningspaofits. However, effective for taxable
years beginning before January 1, 2010, we gegesdlinot be required to withhold any amounts witispect to distributions of (i) U-
source interest income that would not have beejesutn withholding of U.S. Federal income taxhiéy had been earned directly by a Non-
U.S. stockholder, and (ii) net short-term capitihg in excess of net long-term capital losseswiatid not have been subject to withholding
of U.S. Federal income tax if they had been eadiesgttly by a Non-U.S. stockholder, in each cadg tmthe extent that such distributions
are properly designated by us as “interest-reldieidends” or “short-term capital gain dividendag the case may be, and certain other
requirements are met.
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Actual or deemed distributions of our net capitihg to a Non-U.S. stockholder, and gains realimed Non-U.S. stockholder upon the
sale of our common stock, that are not effectivelgnected with a U.S. trade or business carrielolydhe Non-U.S. stockholder, will
generally not be subject to U.S. Federal withhajdax and generally will not be subject to U.S. ératlincome tax unless the Non-U.S.
stockholder is a nonresident alien individual amghysically present in the United States for nibas 182 days during the taxable year and
meets certain other requirements. However, withhgldf U.S. Federal income tax at a rate of 30%apital gains of nonresident alien
individuals who are physically present in the Udiftates for more than the 182 day period onlyiapjih exceptional cases because any
individual present in the United States for mor@ntii82 days during the taxable year is generaditéd as a resident for U.S. income tax
purposes; in that case, he or she would be sufojétiS. income tax on his or her worldwide incorhéha graduated rates applicable to U.S.
citizens, rather than the 30% U.S. Federal withingldax. In addition, dividends paid or deemed gaitllon-U.S. stockholders that are
attributable to gain from “U.S. real property irgsts,” or USRPIs, which the Code defines to incldidect holdings of U.S. real property and
interests (other than solely as a creditor) in “Ue&l property holding corporations” such as “rmestate investment trusts,” or REITs, and also
may include certain REIT capital gain dividendsl] g&nerally be subject to U.S. Federal incomeaiad may give rise to an obligation for
those Non-U.S. stockholders to file a U.S. Fed@e@me tax return, and will generally be subjeaivtthholding tax.

If we distribute our net capital gains in the foofrdeemed rather than actual distributions (whiehmaay do in the future), a Non-U.S.
stockholder will be entitled to a U.S. Federal imeptax credit or tax refund equal to the stockhiddallocable share of the tax we pay on the
capital gains deemed to have been distributedrdardo obtain the refund, the Non-U.S. stockholdest obtain a U.S. taxpayer
identification number and file a U.S. Federal ineotax return even if the Non-U.S. stockholder waudd otherwise be required to obtain a
U.S. taxpayer identification number or file a UFgderal income tax return. Accordingly, investmierthe shares may not be appropriate !
Nor-U.S. stockholder.

Distributions of our “investment company taxableame” and net capital gains (including deemed ithistions) to Non-U.S.
stockholders, and gains realized by Non-U.S. stolcldrs upon the sale of our common stock thatffe¢évely connected” with a U.S. trade
or business carried on by the Non-U.S. stockhdjaeif an income tax treaty applies, attributaldeat‘permanent establishmerit’the Unitec
States), will be subject to U.S. Federal incomestiathe graduated rates applicable to U.S. citizezsidents and domestic corporations.
Corporate Non-U.S. stockholders may also be subjemt additional branch profits tax at a rate @3mposed by the Code (or lower rate
provided by an applicable treaty). In the case wba-corporate Non-U.S. stockholder, we may beireduo withhold U.S. Federal income
tax from distributions that are otherwise exemptrfrwithholding tax (or taxable at a reduced ratdgss the Non-U.S. stockholder certifies
his or her foreign status under penalties of pgrurotherwise establishes an exemption.

The tax consequences to a Non-U.S. stockholdedteshto claim the benefits of an applicable taatyemay differ from those described
herein. Non-U.S. stockholders are advised to comiseir own tax advisers with respect to the patictax consequences to them of an
investment in our shares.

A Non-U.S. stockholder who is a nonresident ali@hividual may be subject to information reportingldackup withholding of U.S.
Federal income tax on dividends unless the Non-&tdgkholder provides us or the dividend payingiagéth an IRS Form W-8BEN (or an
acceptable substitute form) or otherwise meets mecary evidence requirements for establishingithsta Non-U.S. stockholder or
otherwise establishes an exemption from backupheltiing. Non-U.S. persons should consult their éanadvisors with respect to the U.S.
Federal income tax and withholding tax, and statal and foreign tax consequences of an investinghe shares.
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Failure to Maintain RIC Tax Treatme

If we were unable to maintain tax treatment as@, Rie would be subject to tax on all of our taxabtome at regular corporate rates.
We would not be able to deduct distributions taktmlders, nor would they be required to be madstributions would generally be taxable
to our stockholders as ordinary dividend incomergntly eligible for the 15% maximum rate) to thaent of our current and accumulated
earnings and profits. Subject to certain limitaiamder the Code, corporate distributees wouldigible for the dividends-received
deduction.

Distributions in excess of our current and accunealaarnings and profits would be treated firsa asturn of capital to the extent of the
stockholder’s tax basis, and any remaining distidms would be treated as a capital gain.

The discussion set forth herein does not constiat@dvice, and potential investors should cortbeltr own tax advisors concerning the
tax considerations relevant to their particulanaion.

Regulation as a Business Development Company

General



We are a closed-end, nainsersified investment company that has filed at&bn to be treated as a business developmentarpmmde
the 1940 Act and has elected to be treated as aiRi€r Subchapter M of the Code. The 1940 Act éosfarohibitions and restrictions
relating to transactions between business developomnpanies and their affiliates (including anyestment advisers or sub-advisers),
principal underwriters and affiliates of those l&fes or underwriters and requires that a majaritthe directors be persons other than
“interested persons,” as that term is defined @1B840 Act. In addition, the 1940 Act provides thvatmay not change the nature of our
business so as to cease to be, or to withdrawlecti@n as, a business development company unggsswed by a majority of our outstand
voting securities.

We may invest up to 100% of our assets in secar#@guired directly from issuers in privately néajeid transactions. With respect to
such securities, we may, for the purpose of pukkale, be deemed an “underwritas’that term is defined in the Securities Act. Dtentior
is to not write (sell) or buy put or call optiorsrhanage risks associated with the publicly traskmirities of our portfolio companies, except
that we may enter into hedging transactions to meulae risks associated with interest rate and atlagket fluctuations. However, in
connection with an investment or acquisition finagoof a portfolio company, we may purchase or otl&e receive warrants to purchase the
common stock of the portfolio companies. Similaityconnection with an acquisition, we may acquigats to require the issuers of acqui
securities or their affiliates to repurchase therdar certain circumstances. We also do not interatgjuire securities issued by any
investment company that exceed the limits impogetthé 1940 Act. Under these limits, we generallgrazgt acquire more than 3% of the
voting stock of any registered investment compamyest more than 5% of the value of our total assethe securities of one investment
company or invest more than 10% of the value oftotal assets in the securities of more than owesitiment company. With regard to that
portion of our portfolio invested in securitiestissl by investment companies, it should be notetsiinzh investments might subject our
stockholders to additional expenses. None of thetieies are fundamental and may be changed witstogkholder approval.
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Qualifying Assets

Under the 1940 Act, a business development compayynot acquire any asset other than assets ¢fpedisted in Section 55(a) of the
1940 Act, which are referred to as qualifying assetless, at the time the acquisition is madeljfgjurey assets represent at least 70% of the
company’s total assets. The principal categoriegalifying assets relevant to our business ardath@wving:

(1) Securities purchased in transactions not involaing public offering from the issuer of such sedesitwhich issuer (subject to
certain limited exceptions) is an eligible portloiompany, or from any person who is, or has beeimgl the preceding 13
months, an affiliated person of an eligible poiialompany, or from any other person, subject thsules as may be prescribed
by the SEC. Ar“eligible portfolio compan” is defined in the 1940 Act as any issuer wh

(@) is organized under the laws of, and has its pradgitace of business in, the United Sta

(b)  is not an investment company (other than aldouginess investment company wholly owned by tgress development
company) or a company that would be an investmemipainy but for certain exclusions under the 1941 &ad

(c) satisfies any of the followin¢
1. does not have any class of securities with respeghich a broker or dealer may extend margin ¢y

2. is controlled by a business development comparaygyoup of companies including a business developeampan
and the business development company has an tafiliperson who is a director of the eligible pditfcompany; or

3. is a small and solvent company having totaltassfenot more than $4 million and capital and tusf not less than
$2 million;

4.  does not have any class of securities listed oatiamal securities exchange;

5. has a class of securities listed on a naticg@lrities exchange, but has an aggregate market whloutstanding
voting and no-voting common equity of less than $250 milli

(2) Securities in companies that were elgjiortfolio companies when we made our initialeatment if certain other requirements
are satisfied

(3) Securities of any eligible portfolio company whiske control.

(4) Securities purchased in a private transaction fadthS. issuer that is not an investment comparisoan an affiliated person of tl



issuer, or in transactions incident thereto, ifiggier is in bankruptcy and subject to reorgaitipatr if the issuer, immediately
prior to the purchase of its securities was unéblaeet its obligations as they came due withouers assistance other than
conventional lending or financing agreeme

(5) Securities of an eligible portfolio coamy purchased from any person in a private traigaitthere is no ready market for such
securities and we already own 60% of the outstandquity of the eligible portfolio compan

(6) Securities received in exchange foristridbuted on or with respect to securities desatim (1) through (4) above, or pursuant to
the exercise of warrants or rights relating to sseturities

@) Cash, cash equivalents, U.S. governmeeurities or high-quality debt securities matuiimgne year or less from the time of
investment

In addition, a business development company muat haen organized and have its principal placausiress in the United States and
must be operated for the purpose of making investsria the types of securities described in (1), @ or (4) above.
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Managerial Assistance to Portfolio Compan

In order to count portfolio securities as qualifyiassets for the purpose of the 70% test, the éssidevelopment company must either
control the issuer of the securities or must dffemake available to the issuer of the securititiser than small and solvent companies
described above) significant managerial assistaapt that, where the business development coymmachases such securities in
conjunction with one or more other persons actiggether, one of the other persons in the group mele available such managerial
assistance. Making available significant manageasaistance means, among other things, any arramgevhereby the business development
company, through its directors, officers or empkseoffers to provide, and, if accepted, does suvige, significant guidance and counsel
concerning the management, operations or busirgestives and policies of a portfolio company.

Temporary Investments

Pending investment in other types of “qualifyingets,” as described above, our investments maystaisash, cash equivalents,
including money market funds, U.S. government s&earor high quality debt securities maturing imegyear or less from the time of
investment, which we refer to, collectively, as pamrary investments, so that 70% of our assetsusabfging assets. Typically, we will invest
in U.S. treasury bills or in repurchase agreememts/ided that such agreements are fully collaizedlby cash or securities issued by the
government or its agencies. A repurchase agreemasites the purchase by an investor, such asfusspecified security and the
simultaneous agreement by the seller to repurdhas@an agreed upon future date and at a pricetwikigreater than the purchase price by an
amount that reflects an agreed-upon interest Tdere is no percentage restriction on the propomioour assets that may be invested in such
repurchase agreements. However, if more than 258amtotal assets constitute repurchase agreerfrenisa single counterparty, we would
not meet the Diversification Tests in order to ifyas a RIC for federal income tax purposes. Thuesdo not intend to enter into repurchase
agreements with a single counterparty in excesligfimit. Our Investment Adviser will monitor thereditworthiness of the counterparties
with which we enter into repurchase agreement &retiens.

Senior Securities

We are permitted, under specified conditions, saésmultiple classes of indebtedness and one @iatsck senior to our common stock
if our asset coverage, as defined in the 1940i8¢tt least equal to 200% immediately after eadh sssuance. In addition, while any senior
securities remain outstanding, we must make prawssto prohibit any distribution to our stockhokler the repurchase of such securities or
shares unless we meet the applicable asset covartiaeat the time of the distribution or repuredaWe may also borrow amounts up to 5%
of the value of our total assets for temporaryroesgency purposes without regard to asset coveFage discussion of the risks associated
with leverage, see “Risk Factors.”

Investment Concentration

Our investment objective is to generate both ctiremome and longerm capital appreciation through debt and equitgstments. Whil
we are diversifying the portfolio, many of our diig investments are in the energy and energyaeglatdustries.

Compliance Policies and Procedures

We and our Investment Adviser have adopted andeémehted written policies and procedures reasoradsdigned to prevent violation
of the federal securities laws, and are require@¥ew these compliance policies and procedurasailly for their adequacy and t



effectiveness of their implementation, and to desig a Chief Compliance Officer to be responsibteafiministering the policies and
procedures. William E. Vastardis served as our f3@@mnpliance Officer until September 30, 2008. Brid. Oswald has served as our Chief
Compliance Officer since October 1, 2008.
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Proxy Voting Policies and Procedures

We have delegated our proxy voting responsibititf’tospect Capital Management. The guidelineseaiiewed periodically by Prospect
Capital Management and if required, our independegrttors, and, accordingly, are subject to chaAgean investment adviser registered
under the Advisers Act, Prospect Capital Managerasta fiduciary duty to act in the best intere$iss clients. As part of this duty,
Prospect Capital Management recognizes that it raistclient securities in a timely manner freeonflicts of interest and in the best
interests of its clients.

Stockholders may obtain information about how PecsCapital Management voted proxies on our bdhathaking a written request 1
proxy voting information to: Chief Compliance O#ic Prospect Capital Management LLC, 10 East 46de§ 44th Floor, New York, NY
10016.

Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

The Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 imposes a varietggifilatory requirements on publicly-held companiesddition to our Chief
Executive and Chief Financial Officers’ requiredtifeations as to the accuracy of our financiglagting, we are also required to disclose the
effectiveness of our disclosure controls and prooesias well as report on our assessment of eemaidtcontrols over financial reporting, the
latter of which must be audited by our independegistered public accounting firm.

The Sarbane®xley Act also requires us to continually review policies and procedures to ensure that we remaiompliance with al
rules promulgated under the Act.

Available Information

We file with or submit to the SEC annual, quartemd current periodic reports, proxy statementsaher information meeting the
informational requirements of the Securities ExgfeAct of 1934, or the Exchange Act. This inforroatis available free of charge by
contacting us at 10 East 40th Street, 44th floenyN ork, NY 10016 or by telephone at (212) 448-Q7¥)@u may inspect and copy these
reports, proxy statements and other informationyelsas the registration statement and relatedbétstand schedules, at the Public Refert
Room of the SEC at 100 F Street NE, Washington, R0549. You may obtain information on the operatibthe Public Reference Room
calling the SEC at (202) 551-8090. The SEC maistaimInternet site that contains reports, proxyiafafmation statements and other
information filed electronically by us with the SEhich are available on the SEC’s Internet sitktig://www.sec.gov. Copies of these
reports, proxy and information statements and dtifermation may be obtained, after paying a dugtiiwy fee, by electronic request at the
following E-mail address: publicinfo@sec.gov, orvsiting the SEC’s Public Reference Section, Wagttn, D.C. 20549-0102.
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Iltem 1A. Risk Factors.

Investing in our Securities involves a high degreask. You should carefully consider the risksciébed below, together with all of the
other information included in this report, beforuydecide whether to make an investment in our i8&xs1 The risks set forth below are not
the only risks we face. If any of the adverse eventconditions described below occur, our busirf@sancial condition and results of
operations could be materially adversely affecbecduch case, our NAV, and the trading price of@mmon stock could decline, or the
value of our preferred stock, debt securities, arsls may decline, and you may lose all or partonfrynvestment.

Forward Looking Information

Our annual report on Form [0-K for the year endetkeJ30, 2009, any of our quarterly reports on Fb@Q or current reports on Form 8-
K, or any other oral or written statements madgrass releases or otherwise by or on behalf ofgeasCapital Corporation may contain
forward looking statements within the meaning & 8ection 21E of the Securities and Exchange AtB8#, as amended, which involve
certain risks and uncertainties. Forward lookirageshents predict or describe our future operatibusiness plans, business and investment
strategies and portfolio management and the pedoeoa of our investments and our investment managemosiness. These forward looking

statements are identified by their use of such seand phrases “intends” “intend” “intendecd” “goal” “estimate” “estimates” “expects”
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“expect,” “expected,” “project,” “projected,” “preftions,” “plans,” “seeks,” “anticipates,” “anti@ped,” “should,” “could,” “may,” “will,”
“designed to,” “foreseeable future,” “believe,” ‘lmves” and “scheduled” and similar expressionst &xtual results or outcomes may differ
materially from those anticipated. Readers areicaet! not to place undue reliance on these fonlaaking statements, which speak only as
of the date the statement was made. We undertakbligation to publicly update or revise any fordidmoking statements, whether as a
result of new information, future events or othesvi

Our actual results may differ significantly fromyaresults expressed or implied by these forwarditogp statements. Some, but not all, of
the factors that might cause such a differencaudes| but are not limited to:

e our future operating results;

e our business prospects and the prospects of otfoji@icompanies;

e the impact of investments that we expect to make;

e our contractual arrangements and relationships thitl parties;

e the dependence of our future success on the gegmyabmy and its impact on the industries in winehinvest;

e the ability of our portfolio companies to achiebeit objectives;

e difficulty in obtaining financing or raising capita@specially in the current credit and equity eoriment;

e the level and volatility of prevailing interest eatand credit spreads, magnified by the currentdiliin the credit markets;

e adverse developments in the availability of desérddan and investment opportunities whether threydaie to competition, regulation
or otherwise;

e a compression of the yield on our investments hratost of our liabilities, as well as the leveleferage available to us;

e our regulatory structure and tax treatment, inelgdiur ability to operate as a business developewmnpany and a regulated
investment company;
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e the adequacy of our cash resources and workingatapi
e the timing of cash flows, if any, from the operatoof our portfolio companies;
o the ability of our investment adviser to locateahlie investments for us and to monitor and adri@nisur investments.;

e authoritative generally accepted accounting priesippr policy changes from such standard-settirtidsoas the Financial Accounting
Standards Board, the Securities and Exchange Caiumjdnternal Revenue Service, the New York Steeg&hange, and other
authorities that we are subject to, as well ag tt@interparts in any foreign jurisdictions where might do business; and

e the risk factors set forth below.
Risks Relating To Our Business

Our financial condition and results of operationslwepend on our ability to manage our future gtbveffectively.

Prospect Capital Management has been registeraa iavestment adviser since March 31, 2004, antlave been organized as a closed-
end investment company since April 13, 2004. Ashiseach entity is subject to the business risksuamegértainties associated with any young
business enterprise, including the limited expexgeim managing or operating a business developotenpany under the 1940 Act. Our
ability to achieve our investment objective depeod®ur ability to grow, which depends, in turn,arr Investment Adviser’s ability to
continue to identify, analyze, invest in and mondompanies that meet our investment criteria. Agaigshing this result on a cost-effective
basis is largely a function of our Investment A@vis structuring of investments, its ability to pide competent, attentive and efficient
services to us and our access to financing on &aikepterms. As we continue to grow, Prospect @aplanagement will need to continue to
hire, train, supervise and manage new employedsr&& manage our future growth effectively cohlive a materially adverse effect on



business, financial condition and results of openat

We are dependent upon Prospect Capital Managemkey snanagement personnel for our future success.

We depend on the diligence, skill and network dfibess contacts of the senior management of oestment Adviser. We also depend,
to a significant extent, on our Investment Advisatcess to the investment professionals and thieriation and deal flow generated by tr
investment professionals in the course of theiegtment and portfolio management activities. Tigosenanagement team of the Investment
Adviser evaluates, negotiates, structures, clasesjtors and services our investments. Our suabgssnds to a significant extent on the
continued service of the senior management tearticplarly John F. Barry Il and M. Grier Eliasekhe departure of any of the senior
management team could have a materially adversetefh our ability to achieve our investment objectin addition, we can offer no
assurance that Prospect Capital Management wikiireour investment adviser or that we will continadnave access to its investment
professionals or its information and deal flow.

We operate in a highly competitive market for itesnt opportunities.

A large number of entities compete with us to milleetypes of investments that we make in targetpeones. We compete with other
business development companies, public and privatés, commercial and investment banks and comaldieancing companies.
Additionally, because competition for investmenpogunities generally has increased among alteraativestment vehicles, such as hedge
funds, those entities have begun to invest in ategshave not traditionally invested in, includingestments in middle-market companies.
As a result of these new entrants, competitionrfeestment opportunities at middle-market compahesintensified, a trend we expect to
continue.
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Many of our existing and potential competitors substantially larger and have considerably grefatancial, technical and marketing
resources than we do. For example, some competitayshave a lower cost of funds and access to fignsthurces that are not available ta
In addition, some of our competitors may have highsk tolerances or different risk assessmentschvbould allow them to consider a wider
variety of investments and establish more or fuiddstionships with borrowers and sponsors thafrughermore, many of our competitors
are not subject to the regulatory restrictions that1940 Act imposes on us as a business devefdgompany. We cannot assure you that
the competitive pressures we face will not haveatenmally adverse effect on our business, finanmaldition and results of operations. Also,
as a result of existing and increasing competiéiod our competitors ability to provide a total pagé solution, we may not be able to take
advantage of attractive investment opportunitiesiftime to time, and we can offer no assurancevieawill be able to identify and make
investments that are consistent with our investrobyective.

We do not seek to compete primarily based on ttezést rates that we offer, and we believe thatesohour competitors make loans
with interest rates that are comparable to or Iaven the rates we offer. We may lose investmepbdpnities if we do not match our
competitors’ pricing, terms and structure. If wetahaour competitors’ pricing, terms and structuve,may experience decreased net interest
income and increased risk of credit loss.

Most of our portfolio investments are recordedait Yalue as determined in good faith by our Boafdirectors and, as a result, there
uncertainty as to the value of our portfolio invasnts.

A large percentage of our portfolio investmentssisinof securities of privately held companies. ¢&ermarket quotations are generally
not readily available for determining the fair vaduof such investments. The determination of falue, and thus the amount of unrealized
losses we may incur in any year, is to a degregestine, and the Investment Adviser has a condifdhterest in making the determination.
We value these securities quarterly at fair vakidetermined in good faith by our Board of Direstbased on input from our Investment
Adviser, a third party independent valuation firndaur audit committee. Our Board of Directorsizgis the services of an independent
valuation firm to aid it in determining the fairlua of any securities. The types of factors thay imaconsidered in determining the fair val
of our investments include the nature and realezahlue of any collateral, the portfolio compangtslity to make payments and its earnings,
the markets in which the portfolio company doesirss, comparison to publicly traded companiegadisted cash flow, current market
interest rates and other relevant factors. Becsusle valuations, and particularly valuations o¥até securities and private companies, are
inherently uncertain, the valuations may fluctugigmificantly over short periods of time due to mbas in current market conditions. The
determinations of fair value by our Board of Diastmay differ materially from the values that webhilve been used if an active market and
market quotations existed for these investments.n@uasset value could be adversely affecteceiffsterminations regarding the fair valu
our investments were materially higher than theesithat we ultimately realize upon the disposalurh securities.

Senior securities, including debt, expose us tatehal risks, including the typical risks asso@dtwith leverage.

We currently use our revolving credit facility ®vierage our portfolio and we expect in the futarbdrrow from and issue senior debt
securities to banks and other lenders and may ifieewertain of our portfolio investmen
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With certain limited exceptions, as a BDC we arly aflowed to borrow amounts such that our asseti@ge, as defined in the 1940 /
is at least 200% after such borrowing. The amofitgw@rage that we employ will depend on our Inkestit Adviser’s and our Board of
Directors’ assessment of market conditions andrddwors at the time of any proposed borrowingerEhis no assurance that a leveraging
strategy will be successful. Leverage involvessiakd special considerations for stockholdersudiob:

e A likelihood of greater volatility in the net assetlue and market price of our common stock;

e Diminished operating flexibility as a result of assoverage or investment portfolio compositioruisgments required by lenders or
investors that are more stringent than those inthbgehe 1940 Act;

e The possibility that investments will have to leidated at less than full value or at inopporttimes to comply with debt covenants
or to pay interest or dividends on the leverage;

e Increased operating expenses due to the costefdge, including issuance and servicing costs;

e Convertible or exchangeable securities issuedarfuture may have rights, preferences and prividegere favorable than those of «
common stock; and

e Subordination to lenders’ superior claims on owetsas a result of which lenders will be ablesteeive proceeds available in the case
of our liquidation before any proceeds are distebito our stockholders.

For example, the amount we may borrow under owlving credit facility is determined, in part, biyet fair value of our investments. If
the fair value of our investments declines, we m@yorced to sell investments at a loss to mairdgampliance with our borrowing limits.
Other debt facilities we may enter into in the fetmay contain similar provisions. Any such forsates would reduce our net asset value
also make it difficult for the net asset valueeocaver.

Our Investment Adviser and our Board of Directarsheir best judgment nevertheless may determinsédeverage if they expect that
the benefits to our stockholders of maintainingléveraged position will outweigh the risks.

Changes in interest rates may affect our cost pftahand net investment income.

A significant portion of the debt investments weke@ears interest at fixed rates and the valubesd investments could be negatively
affected by increases in market interest rateadtfition, as the interest rate on our revolvinglitriacility is at a variable rate based on an
index, an increase in interest rates would makeoite expensive to use debt to finance our invedsnés a result, a significant increase in
market interest rates could both reduce the valweioportfolio investments and increase our cdstapital, which would reduce our net
investment income.

We need to raise additional capital to grow becawsemust distribute most of our income.

We need additional capital to fund growth in ourdstments. A reduction in the availability of neapital could limit our ability to grow.
We must distribute at least 90% of our ordinaryime and realized net short-term capital gains desx of realized net long-term capital
losses, if any, to our shareholders to maintainRIG status. As a result, such earnings are naladl@ to fund investment originations. We
have sought additional capital by borrowing fromeficial institutions and may issue debt secur@resdditional equity securities. If we fail
obtain funds from such sources or from other sautedund our investments, we could be limited um ability to grow, which may have an
adverse effect on the value of our common stockdufition, as a business development company, evgeaarerally required to maintain a ri
of total assets to total borrowings of at least®0@hich may restrict our ability to borrow in cairt circumstances.
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The lack of liquidity in our investments may adegraffect our business.

Our portfolio consists primarily of level 3 ass&iswhich there is no actively traded market. Tlfiquidity of our investments may make
it difficult for us to sell such investments if theed arises. During the period beginning Augus2P87 until August 27, 2009, the
S&P/LSTA Index (comprising approximately the largg®00 leveraged loans outstanding from timent@jideclined by 13%. If we are
required to liquidate all or a portion of our potid quickly, we may realize significantly less théne value at which we have previou



recorded our investments.

We may experience fluctuations in our quarterlyutess

We could experience fluctuations in our quartepgm@ating results due to a number of factors, inalgithe interest or dividend rates
payable on the debt or equity securities we hblel default rate on debt securities, the level ofesgpenses, variations in and the timing of the
recognition of realized and unrealized gains osdssthe degree to which we encounter competiti@ui markets, the seasonality of the
energy industry, weather patterns, changes in gr@iges and general economic conditions. As alre$these factors, results for any period
should not be relied upon as being indicative afqgyenance in future periods.

Our most recent net asset value was calculateduoe 30, 2009 and our NAV when calculated effeGp@ember 11, 2009 may be higher or
lower.

Our most recently estimated NAV per share is $1br3én as adjusted basis solely to give effecutgpayment of the July dividend
recorded on ex-dividend date of July 6, 2009 asdaace of common shares on July 20, 2009 in coienestth our dividend reinvestment
plan, and issuances on July 7, 2009 and Augu2@m in underwritten common and unregistered diteaimon stock offerings,
respectively, versus $12.40 determined by us dsimé 30, 2009. NAV as of September 11, 2009 maydieer or lower than $11.36 based
potential changes in valuations. Our Board of Doechas not yet determined the fair value of ptidfinvestments subsequent to June 30,
2009. Our Board of Directors determines the falugaf our portfolio investments on a quarterlyibas connection with the preparation of
quarterly financial statements and based on imont fan independent valuation firm, our Investmedvi8or and the audit committee of our
Board of Directors.

Potential conflicts of interest could impact ouvéstment returns

Our executive officers and directors, and the etieewfficers of our Investment Adviser, Prospeeipffal Management, may serve as
officers, directors or principals of entities tlugterate in the same or related lines of businesgeato or of investment funds managed by our
affiliates. Accordingly, they may have obligaticsinvestors in those entities, the fulfilmentvafiich might not be in our best interests or
those of our stockholders. Nevertheless, it is iptesthat new investment opportunities that meetiovestment objective may come to the
attention of one of these entities in connectiothwanother investment advisory client or progrand, af so, such opportunity might not be
offered, or otherwise made available, to us. Howea® an investment adviser, Prospect Capital Memagt has a fiduciary obligation to act
in the best interests of its clients, including Tis.that end, if Prospect Capital Management aaffiiates manage any additional investment
vehicles or client accounts in the future, Pros@agtital Management will endeavor to allocate itwest opportunities in a fair and equita
manner over time so as not to discriminate unfaigginst any client. If Prospect Capital Managensbnbses to establish another investment
fund in the future, when the investment profesd®pnéProspect Capital Management identify an itwmesit, they will have to choose which
investment fund should make the investment.

In the course of our investing activities, undex thvestment Advisory Agreement we pay base manageand incentive fees to
Prospect Capital Management, and reimburse Pro§lagital Management for certain expenses it indssa result of the Investment
Advisory Agreement, there may be times when théosenanagement team of Prospect Capital Managehsninterests that differ from
those of our stockholders, giving rise to a conflic
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Prospect Capital Management receives a quarterbnie incentive fee based, in part, on our pre-itieeriee net investment income, if
any, for the immediately preceding calendar quaifiteis income incentive fee is subject to a fixe@uderly hurdle rate before providing an
income incentive fee return to the Investment Aerid his fixed hurdle rate was determined when thenent interest rates were relatively
low on a historical basis. Thus, if interest raiss, it would become easier for our investmendime to exceed the hurdle rate and, as a r¢
more likely that our Investment Adviser will receian income incentive fee than if interest ratesuminvestments remained constant or
decreased. Subject to the receipt of any requssitekholder approval under the 1940 Act, our Badrirectors may adjust the hurdle rate
amending the Investment Advisory Agreement.

The income incentive fee payable by us is compatetipaid on income that may include interest thatlieen accrued but not yet
received in cash. If a portfolio company defaulisadoan that has a deferred interest featurs bssible that interest accrued under such
that has previously been included in the calcutatibthe income incentive fee will become uncollget If this happens, our Investment
Adviser is not required to reimburse us for anyhsimcome incentive fee payments. If we do not rewficient liquid assets to pay this
incentive fee or distributions to stockholders anhsaccrued income, we may be required to liquidagets in order to do so. This fee
structure could give rise to a conflict of intermstour Investment Adviser to the extent that &nencourage the Investment Adviser to favor
debt financings that provide for deferred intereather than current cash payments of interest.

We have entered into a royalty-free license agre¢mviéh Prospect Capital Management. Under thigaigrent, Prospect Capital
Management agrees to grant us a-exclusive license to use the na“Prospect Capite” Under the license agreement, we have the rig



use the “Prospect Capital” name for so long aspg&ratsCapital Management or one of its affiliatasa@s our Investment Adviser. In
addition, we rent office space from Prospect Adstnaition, an affiliate of Prospect Capital Managetmand pay Prospect Administration
allocable portion of overhead and other expensasiiad by Prospect Administration in performingdtsdigations as Administrator under the
Administration Agreement, including rent and ouoehble portion of the costs of our chief finan@#icer and chief compliance officer and
their respective staffs. This may create conflaftsterest that our Board of Directors monitors.

Our incentive fee could induce Prospect Capital Bgament to make speculative investments.

The incentive fee payable by us to Prospect Cajpitalagement may create an incentive for our InvestrAdviser to make investments
on our behalf that are more speculative or invohaee risk than would be the case in the absensaalf compensation arrangement. The
in which the incentive fee payable is determinedoiglated as a percentage of the return on investpital) may encourage the Investment
Adviser to use leverage to increase the returnusinvestments. Increased use of leverage andhitrisased risk of replacement of that
leverage at maturity, would increase the likelih@ddiefault, which would disfavor holders of oumzmon stock. Similarly, because the
Investment Adviser will receive an incentive feséd, in part, upon net capital gains realized ariruestments, the Investment Adviser may
invest more than would otherwise be appropriaoimpanies whose securities are likely to yield teygiains, as compared to income
producing securities. Such a practice could r@swur investing in more speculative securitiesitheould otherwise be the case, which could
result in higher investment losses, particularlyiry economic downturns.

The incentive fee payable by us to Prospect Calitalagement could create an incentive for our ltmaeat Adviser to invest on our
behalf in instruments, such as zero coupon bohds htave a deferred interest feature. Under thm&siments, we would accrue interest
income over the life of the investment but would rexeive payments in cash on the investment theibnd of the term. Our net investment
income used to calculate the income incentivelewjever, includes accrued interest. For examplzuad interest, if any, on our investme
in zero coupon bonds will be included in the cadtion of our incentive fee, even though we will neteive any cash interest payments in
respect of payment on the bond until its maturaged Thus, a portion of this incentive fee wouldobsed on income that we may not have yet
received in cash.
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Changes in laws or regulations governing our operd may adversely affect our business.

We and our portfolio companies are subject to &t by laws at the local, state and U.S. Fedevals. These laws and regulations, as
well as their interpretation, may be changed fronetto time. Accordingly, changes in these lawsegulations could have a materially
adverse effect on our business. For additionakimédion regarding the regulations we are subjecdde “Business - Regulation as a Business
Development Company.”

Recent developments may increase the risks assdaiath our business and an investment ir

The U.S. financial markets have been experiencinigllalevel of volatility, disruption and distresghich was exacerbated by the failure
of several major financial institutions in the l&stv months of 2008. In addition, the U.S. econdrag entered a recession, which is likely to
be severe and prolonged. Similar conditions haweemed in the financial markets and economies ofienous other countries and could
worsen, both in the U.S. and globally. These cammlithave raised the level of many of the risksdesd in this report and could have an
adverse effect on our portfolio companies as webmour business, financial condition, resultepdrations, dividend payments, credit
facility, access to capital, valuation of our ass8lAV and our stock price.

Risks Relating To Our Operation As A Business Devepment Company

Our Investment Adviser and its senior managemenh teave limited experience managing a businesdajawent company under the 1940
Act.

The 1940 Act imposes numerous constraints on teeatipns of business development companies. Fonglea business development
companies are required to invest at least 70%edf thtal assets primarily in securities of privgteeld or thinly traded U.S. public
companies, cash, cash equivalents, U.S. governseentities and other high quality debt investméms mature in one year or less. Our
Investment Adviser’s and its senior management tedimited experience in managing a portfolio ofeassainder such constraints may hir
their ability to take advantage of attractive invesnt opportunities and, as a result, achieve owgstment objective. In addition, our
investment strategies differ in some ways from ¢hafsother investment funds that have been maniagihe past by the investment
professionals.

A failure on our part to maintain our status asaskess development company would significantlyageaur operating flexibility

If we do not continue to qualify as a business @pment company, we might be regulated as a registelosed-end investment



company under the 1940 Act; our failure to quadif/a BDC would make us subject to additional ragtyarequirements, which may
significantly decrease our operating flexibility lyiting our ability to employ leverage.

If we fail to qualify as a RIC, we will have to pegrporatelevel taxes on our income, and our income avaddbl distribution would be
reduced.

To maintain our qualification for federal income faurposes as a RIC under Subchapter M of the Goakpbtain RIC tax treatment, we
must meet certain source of income, asset diveasifin and annual distribution requirements.

The source of income requirement is satisfied ifdegve at least 90% of our annual gross incomm firderest, dividends, payments w
respect to certain securities loans, gains fronséte or other disposition of securities or optitvereon or foreign currencies, or other incc
derived with respect to our business of investinguch securities or currencies, and net inconma frberests in “qualified publicly traded
partnerships,” as defined in the Code.
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The annual distribution requirement for a RIC igsdieed if we distribute at least 90% of our ordipéncome and realized net short-term
capital gains in excess of realized net long-teapital losses, if any, to our stockholders on amuahbasis. Because we use debt financing,
we are subject to certain asset coverage ratidarexgants under the 1940 Act and financial covendratscould, under certain circumstances,
restrict us from making distributions necessargualify for RIC tax treatment. If we are unableotmtain cash from other sources, we may
to qualify for RIC tax treatment and, thus, mayshéject to corporate-level income tax.

To maintain our qualification as a RIC, we musbatseet certain asset diversification requirementseaend of each calendar quarter.
Failure to meet these tests may result in our lgptardispose of certain investments quickly in otdeprevent the loss of RIC status. Because
most of our investments are in private companieg,saich dispositions could be made at disadvanteggiaces and may result in substantial
losses.

If we fail to qualify as a RIC for any reason ocbme subject to corporate income tax, the resuttorgorate taxes could substantially
reduce our net assets, the amount of income alailabdistribution, and the actual amount of oistributions. Such a failure would have a
materially adverse effect on us and our stockhsldeor additional information regarding asset cagerratio and RIC requirements, see
“Business — Tax Considerations” and “Business —URgmpn as a Business Development Company”.

Regulations governing our operation as a busineselbpment company affect our ability to raise, #relway in which we raise, additior
capital.

We have incurred indebtedness under our revolviaditfacility and, in the future, may issue preéer stock and/or borrow additional
money from banks or other financial institutiongiieh we refer to collectively as “senior securitfiagp to the maximum amount permitted by
the 1940 Act. Under the provisions of the 1940 A, are permitted, as a BDC, to incur indebtedoesssue senior securities only in
amounts such that our asset coverage, as defirtad t940 Act, equals at least 200% after eaclaissiof senior securities. If the value of
our assets declines, we may be unable to satisfyest, which would prohibit us from paying dividks and could prohibit us from qualifying
as a RIC. If we cannot satisfy this test, we maydupiired to sell a portion of our investmentsell additional shares of common stock at a
time when such sales may be disadvantageous in trdepay a portion of our indebtedness. In addjtissuance of additional common st
could dilute the percentage ownership of our cursérckholders in us.

As a BDC regulated under provisions of the 1940 et are not generally able to issue and sell oormaon stock at a price below the
current net asset value per share. We may, howsekqur common stock, or warrants, options ont§go acquire our common stock, at a
price below the current net asset value of our comstock in a rights offering to our stockholdersf¢1) our Board of Directors determines
that such sale is in the Company’s and our stodkdrel best interests, (2) our stockholders apptbgesale of our common stock at a price
that is less than the current net asset value(@rttie price at which our common stock is to Iseiézl and sold may not be less than a price
which, in the determination of our Board of Direstoclosely approximates the market value of tlsesairities (less any sales load). If our
common stock trades at a discount to net assed véiis restriction could adversely affect our iptio raise capital. At our annual meeting of
stockholders held February 12, 2009, we obtainetl approval from our shareholders. See “If we c@thmon stock at a discount to our net
asset value per share, stockholders who do natipate in such sale will experience immediatetibloin an amount that may be material”
discussed below.

To generate cash for funding new investments, wdgad a substantial portion of our portfolio inmesits under our revolving credit
facility. These assets are not available to sectirer sources of funding or for securitization. @bility to obtain additional secured or
unsecured financing on attractive terms in thertuts uncertain.
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Alternatively, we may securitize our future loanggenerate cash for funding new investments. Torgee loans, we may create a wh
owned subsidiary and contribute a pool of loansutch subsidiary. This could include the sale adriests in the loans by the subsidiary on a
non+ecourse basis to purchasers who we would expde willing to accept a lower interest rate to isivie investment grade loan pools. '
would retain a portion of the equity in the sedmeitl pool of loans. An inability to successfullycadtize our loan portfolio could limit our
ability to grow our business and fully execute business strategy, and could decrease our eariifirgyy, Moreover, the successful
securitization of our loan portfolio exposes uatdsk of loss for the equity we retain in the sé@@ed pool of loans and might expose us to
losses because the residual loans in which we tisafianterests may tend to be those that aréerisind more likely to generate losses. A
successful securitization may also impose finarania operating covenants that restrict our busiaesgities and may include limitations tt
could hinder our ability to finance additional I@aand investments or to make the distributionsirequo maintain our status as a RIC under
Subchapter M of the Code. The 1940 Act may als@mBsepestrictions on the structure of any secutitna.

Our common stock may trade at a discount to ouiassét value per share.

Common stock of BDCs, like that of closed-end itrresnt companies, frequently trades at a discouatitent net asset value. Recently,
our common stock has traded at a discount to duasset value, adversely affecting our abilityaise capital. The risk that our common
stock may continue to trade at a discount to otiaeset value is separate and distinct from tlkethiat our net asset value per share may
decline.

If we sell common stock at a discount to our neetigalue per share, stockholders who do not ppgte in such sale will experien
immediate dilution in an amount that may be materia

At our annual meeting of stockholders held on Fakyrd 2, 2009, our stockholders approved our altititgell an unlimited number of
shares of our common stock at any level of discfnomh net asset value per share during the 12 mpetiod following such approval in
accordance with the exception described above irRegulations governing our operation as a busidegslopment company affect our
ability to raise, and the way in which we raiselitidnal capital."The issuance or sale by us of shares of our constonk at a discount to r
asset value poses a risk of dilution to our stotdérs. In particular, stockholders who do not pasghadditional shares at or below the
discounted price in proportion to their current ership will experience an immediate decrease iragget value per share (as well as in the
aggregate net asset value of their shares if thayotl participate at all). These stockholders aldlo experience a disproportionately greater
decrease in their participation in our earnings asgkts and their voting power than the increasexperience in our assets, potential earning
power and voting interests from such issuance ler $aey may also experience a reduction in theketgrrice of our common stock.

We may have difficulty paying our required disttibas if we recognize income before or without iéiog cash representing such income.

For U.S. Federal income tax purposes, we includedome certain amounts that we have not yet redeiv cash, such as original issue
discount, which may arise if we receive warrantsannection with the making of a loan or possilblyiher circumstances, or payment-in-
kind interest, which represents contractual inteselsled to the loan balance and due at the erteddan term. Such original issue discount,
which could be significant relative to our oveliallestment activities, or increases in loan balarasea result of payment-in-kind
arrangements, are included in our taxable incomaréeve receive any corresponding cash paymentsalgdemay be required to include in
taxable income certain other amounts that we deetaive in cash. While we focus primarily on invesnts that will generate a current cash
return, our investment portfolio currently inclugasad we may continue to invest in, securities tltahot pay some or all of their return in
periodic current cash distributions.
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The income incentive fee payable by us is compatetipaid on income that may include interest thattieen accrued but not yet
received in cash. If a portfolio company defaulisadoan that is structured to provide accrued@ste it is possible that accrued interest
previously used in the calculation of the incomeeimive fee will become uncollectible.

Since in some cases we may recognize taxable inbefoee or without receiving cash representing sachme, we may have difficulty
meeting the tax requirement to distribute at 8886 of our ordinary income and realized net shemtitcapital gains in excess of realized net
long-term capital losses, if any, to maintain R& treatment. Accordingly, we may have to sell safheur investments at times we would
not consider advantageous, raise additional degtoity capital or reduce new investment originatito meet these distribution
requirements. If we are not able to obtain casimfodher sources, we may fail to qualify for RICatraent and thus become subject to
corporate-level income tax. See “Regulation — Se8#curities” and “Material U.S. Federal Income T2onsiderations”.

Our ability to enter into transactions with our ififtes is restricted.

We are prohibited under the 1940 Act from knowingdyticipating in certain transactions with ouiilaftes without the prior approval of



our independent directors. Any person that owrrectly or indirectly, 5% or more of our outstandwigfing securities is our affiliate for
purposes of the 1940 Act and we are generally pitat from buying or selling any security or otlpgoperty from or to such affiliate, absent
the prior approval of our independent directorse TB40 Act also prohibits “joint” transactions wih affiliate, which could include
investments in the same portfolio company (whe#ttéhe same or different times), without prior apyal of our independent directors. We
are prohibited from buying or selling any secudtyother property from or to our Investment Adviaed its affiliates and persons with whom
we are in a control relationship, or entering ijuiot transactions with any such person, absenpttee approval of the SEC.

Risks Relating To Our Investments

We may not realize gains or income from our invests

We seek to generate both current income and cagfakciation. However, the securities we invesh@ty not appreciate and, in fact, n
decline in value, and the issuers of debt secaritie invest in may default on interest and/or ppaicpayments. Accordingly, we may not be
able to realize gains from our investments, andgaigs that we do realize may not be sufficieriffeet any losses we experience. See
“Business — Our Investment Objective and Policies”.

Our portfolio is concentrated in a limited numbé&portfolio companies in the energy industry, whattbject us to a risk of significant I¢
if any of these companies defaults on its obligetiander any of the securities that we hold dneéfénergy industry experiences a downturn.

As of June 30, 2009, we had invested in a numbeowipanies in the energy and energy related irnidas# consequence of this lack of
diversification is that the aggregate returns vedize may be significantly and adversely affecfeal small number of such investments
perform poorly or if we need to write down the valf any one investment. Beyond our income taxrdifieation requirements, we do not
have fixed guidelines for diversification, and awestments are concentrated in relatively fewfpba companies. In addition, to date we
have concentrated on making investments in theggrirdustry. While we expect to be less focusedhenenergy and energy related
industries in the future, we anticipate that wd adintinue to have significant holdings in the ejyeand energy related industries. As a result,
a downturn in the energy industry could materialiy adversely affect us.

36

The energy industry is subject to many risks.

We have a significant concentration in thergpéndustry. Our definition of energy, as usedha context of the energy industry, is broad,
and different sectors in the energy industry magudgect to variable risks and economic presséyes result, it is difficult to anticipate the
impact of changing economic and political condii@m our portfolio companies and, as a resultfioancial results. The revenues, income
(or losses) and valuations of energy companiedloatuate suddenly and dramatically due to any @neore of the following factors:

e Commodity Pricing Risk Energy companies in general are directly affetiednergy commodity prices, such as the markeeprof
crude oil, natural gas and wholesale electricigpeeially for those that own the underlying energgnmodity. In addition, the
volatility of commodity prices can affect other egyecompanies due to the impact of prices on tHerme of commodities transporte
processed, stored or distributed and on the cdstebfor power generation companies. The volatitit commodity prices can also
affect energy companies’ ability to access theteapiarkets in light of market perception that thpgrformance may be directly tied
to commodity prices. Historically, energy commodityces have been cyclical and exhibited significaniatility. Although we
generally prefer risk controls, including appropgiaommodity and other hedges, by certain of outf@@m companies, if available,
some of our portfolio companies may not engageeitging transactions to minimize their exposureaimmodity price risk. For those
companies that engage in such hedging transactiogsremain subject to market risks, including keafiquidity and counterparty
creditworthiness. In addition, such companies nigg still have exposure to market prices if sucimpanies do not produce volumes
or other contractual obligations in accordance witbh hedging contracts.

e Regulatory Risk The profitability of energy companies could beedely affected by changes in the regulatory emvirent. The
businesses of energy companies are heavily regubgtéederal, state and local governments in dev@rays, such as the way in which
energy assets are constructed, maintained andtegexad the prices energy companies may chargbdorproducts and services.
Such regulation can change over time in scoper@edsity. For example, a particular pyeduct of an energy process may be dec
hazardous by a regulatory agency, which can un¢gglyancrease production costs. Moreover, mante siad federal environmental
laws provide for civil penalties as well as regatsitremediation, thus adding to the potential ligban energy company may face. In
addition, the deregulation of energy markets aedutiresolved regulatory issues related to some pmaekets such as California
create uncertainty in the regulatory environmentuess and regulations may be adopted on a transitbasis. We cannot assure you
that the deregulation of energy markets will comtimnd if it continues, whether its impact on epexgmpanies’ profitability will be
positive.

e Production Risk The profitability of energy companies may be miatly impacted by the volume of crude oil, natugals or other
energy commodities available for transporting, pssing, storing, distributing or power generatidrsignificant decrease in the
production of natural gas, crude oil, coal or otlieergy commodities, due to the decline of productiom existing facilities, impoi



supply disruption, depressed commaodity prices tipalievents, OPEC actions or otherwise, could cedevenue and operating
income or increase operating costs of energy compamd, therefore, their ability to pay debt ardinds.

e Demand Risk A sustained decline in demand for crude oil, retgas, refined petroleum products and electricityld materially
affect revenues and cash flows of energy compaRasors that could lead to a decrease in marketdd include a recession or ot
adverse economic conditions, an increase in th&eharice of the underlying commaodity, higher tare®ther regulatory actions that
increase costs, or a shift in consumer demandufcit products.

e Depletion and Exploration RiskA portion of any one energy company’s assets beagtedicated to natural gas, crude oil and/or coal
reserves and other commodities that naturally degleer time. Depletion could have a materiallyexde impact on such company’s
ability to maintain its revenue. Further, estimaiéenergy reserves may not be accurate and, éaexurate, reserves may not be f
utilized at reasonable costs. Exploration of eneegpurces, especially of oil and gas, is inheyargky and requires large amounts of
capital.
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o Weather Risk Unseasonable extreme weather patterns could resignificant volatility in demand for energydpower. In
addition, hurricanes, storms, tornados, floods, rand other significant weather events could gissupply and other operations at
portfolio companies as well as customers or supptie such companies. This volatility may creabetilations in earnings of energy
companies.

e Operational Risk Energy companies are subject to various operatitsks, such as failed drilling or well developmeunscheduled
outages, underestimated cost projections, unaat&ipoperation and maintenance expenses, failuwetéin the necessary permits to
operate and failure of third-party contractors gmample, energy producers and shippers) to perfioen contractual obligations. In
addition, energy companies employ a variety of rsadrincreasing cash flow, including increasindizdtion of existing facilities,
expanding operations through new construction, edipg operations through acquisitions, or secuaidditional long-term contracts.
Thus, some energy companies may be subject toractieh risk, acquisition risk or other risk factaarising from their specific
business strategies.

e Competition Risk The progress in deregulating energy markets fesged more competition in the energy industrysTampetition
is reflected in risks associated with marketing selling energy in the evolving energy market amtbmpetitor's development of a
lower-cost energy or power source, or of a lowest coeans of operations, and other risks arising ftompetition.

e Valuation Risk. Since mid-2001, excess power generation capacidgrtain regions of the United States has casabdtantial
decreases in the market capitalization of manygneompanies. While such prices have recoverednwesxtent, we can offer no
assurance that such decreases in market capitatizaill not recur, or that any future decreasesriergy company valuations will be
insubstantial or temporary in nature.

e Terrorism Risk Since the September 11th attacks, the Unite@Staivernment has issued public warnings indicdtiagenergy
assets, specifically those related to pipelineastfiucture, production facilities and transmissad distribution facilities, might be
specific targets of terrorist activity. The cont@lthreat of terrorism and related military activitill likely increase volatility for
prices of natural gas and oil and could affectrtfagket for products and services of energy compgaihieaddition, any future terrorist
attack or armed conflict in the United States seelhere may undermine economic conditions in thigedrStates in general.

e Financing Risk Some of our portfolio companies rely on the cpitarkets to raise money to pay their existinggaiions. Their
ability to access the capital markets on attradévns or at all may be affected by any of thesrigksociated with energy companies
described above, by general economic and markelitoams or by other factors. This may in turn afféeir ability to satisfy their
obligations with us.

Our investments in prospective portfolio compamniay be risky and we could lose all or part of aurdstment.

Some of our portfolio companies have relativelyrsibo no operating histories. These companies raglenall be subject to all of the
business risk and uncertainties associated witmamybusiness enterprise, including the risk thesé companies may not reach their
investment objective and the value of our investnrethem may decline substantially or fall to zero

In addition, investment in the middle market coriparthat we are targeting involves a number ofogignificant risks, including:

e these companies may have limited financial res@uacel may be unable to meet their obligations utidsr securities that we hold,
which may be accompanied by a deterioration inviliee of their securities or of any collateral wigspect to any securities and a
reduction in the likelihood of our realizing on agyarantees we may have obtained in connectionawitlinvestment;
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e they may have shorter operating histories, narrqgueduct lines and smaller market shares thanildngginesses, which tend to ren
them more vulnerable to competitors’ actions andketaconditions, as well as general economic domstu

e because many of these companies are privatelydoatghanies, public information is generally not talale about these companies.
a result, we will depend on the ability of our Istraent Adviser to obtain adequate information taleate these companies in making
investment decisions. If our Investment Advisenrigible to uncover all material information abowstl companies, it may not make a
fully informed investment decision, and we may laseney on our investments;

e they are more likely to depend on the manageméamitiaand efforts of a small group of persons;dfae, the death, disability,
resignation or termination of one or more of thesesons could have a materially adverse impacuomartfolio company and, in
turn, on us;

e they may have less predictable operating resulty, fnom time to time be parties to litigation, nag engaged in changing businesses
with products subject to a risk of obsolescenceraag require substantial additional capital to sarptheir operations, finance
expansion or maintain their competitive positiom¢ a

e they have difficulty accessing the capital marketmeet future capital needs.

In addition, our executive officers, directors and Investment Adviser could, in the ordinary ceuo$ business, be named as defendants
in litigation arising from proposed investmentsfrmm our investments in the portfolio companies.

Economic recessions or downturns could impair cantfplio companies and harm our operating rest

The U.S. and most other economies have enterezkagienary period, which may be prolonged and se@ur portfolio companies will
generally be affected by the conditions and ovetadingth of the national, regional and local ecoies, including interest rate fluctuations,
changes in the capital markets and changes inrtbespof their primary commaodities and productse3dnfactors also impact the amount of
residential, industrial and commercial growth ie #nergy industry. Additionally, these factors coadiversely impact the customer base and
customer collections of our portfolio companies.

As a result, many of our portfolio companies maysbsceptible to economic slowdowns or recessiodsyay be unable to repay our
loans or meet other obligations during these peridtierefore, our non-performing assets are likeipcrease, and the value of our portfolio
is likely to decrease, during these periods. Adv@conomic conditions also may decrease the véloellateral securing some of our loans
and the value of our equity investments. Econoteiwdowns or recessions could lead to financialdsds our portfolio and a decrease in
revenues, net income and assets. Unfavorable e¢omomditions also could increase our funding cdstst our access to the capital mark
or result in a decision by lenders not to exteratlitito us. These events could prevent us froneaging investments and harm our operating
results.

A portfolio company’s failure to satisfy financiat operating covenants imposed by us or other isnctauld lead to defaults and,
potentially, termination of its loans and foreclmson its secured assets, which could trigger etle$sults under other agreements and
jeopardize a portfolio compa’s ability to meet its obligations under the debequity securities that we hold. We may incur eges to the
extent necessary to seek recovery upon default megotiate new terms, which may include the wabferertain financial covenants, with a
defaulting portfolio company. In addition, if onéaur portfolio companies were to go bankrupt, etrmugh we may have structured our
interest as senior debt or preferred equity, deipgnah the facts and circumstances, including ttierd to which we actually provided
managerial assistance to that portfolio compargr&ruptcy court might re-characterize our deteaurity holding and subordinate all or a
portion of our claim to those of other creditors.
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The lack of liquidity in our investments may adegraffect our business.

We make investments in private companies. A pomibthese investments may be subject to legal #mek @estrictions on resale, trans
pledge or other disposition or will otherwise bssléiquid than publicly traded securities. Thayillidity of our investments may make it
difficult for us to sell such investments if theadearises. In addition, if we are required to léate all or a portion of our portfolio quickly, we
may realize significantly less than the value atclvlwe have previously recorded our investmentsddition, we face other restrictions on
our ability to liquidate an investment in a busmestity to the extent that we or our investmenisat has or could be deemed to have
material non-public information regarding such bess entity.

We may have limited access to information abouwtgpely held companies in which we invi



We invest primarily in privately-held companies.r@eally, little public information exists about 8&ecompanies, and we are required to
rely on the ability of our Investment Adviser’s astment professionals to obtain adequate informati®@valuate the potential returns from
investing in these companies. These companieshamdfinancial information are not subject to thartsnes-Oxley Act and other rules that
govern public companies. If we are unable to uncallenaterial information about these companies,may not make a fully informed
investment decision, and we may lose money onroaugsitment.

We may not be in a position to control a portfatisestment when we are a debt or minority equitgdtor and its management may make
decisions that could decrease the value of ourstment.

We make both debt and minority equity investmemtsadrtfolio companies. As a result, we are suljgthe risk that a portfolio company
may make business decisions with which we disagmed the management of such company, as repraseataf the holders of their comm
equity, may take risks or otherwise act in ways tfttanot serve our interests. As a result, a pliotfmmpany may make decisions that could
decrease the value of our portfolio holdings.

Our portfolio companies may incur debt or issueiggsecurities that rank equally with, or senior tar investments in such companies.

We may invest in mezzanine debt and dividend-pagopgty securities issued by our portfolio compani@ur portfolio companies
usually have, or may be permitted to incur, othalstdor issue other equity securities, that ranka#tg with, or senior to, the securities in
which we invest. By their terms, such instrumenésg/mprovide that the holders are entitled to recpagment of dividends, interest or
principal on or before the dates on which we atéled to receive payments in respect of the séiesrin which we invest. Also, in the event
of insolvency, liquidation, dissolution, reorgartina or bankruptcy of a portfolio company, holdefsecurities ranking senior to our
investment in that portfolio company would typigatle entitled to receive payment in full before meeive any distribution in respect of our
investment. After repaying the senior security leodd the portfolio company may not have any remagiissets to use for repaying its
obligation to us. In the case of securities ranldggally with securities in which we invest, we Wbhave to share on an equal basis any
distributions with other security holders in theeetvof an insolvency, liquidation, dissolution, mganization or bankruptcy of the relevant
portfolio company.
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We may not be able to fully realize the value efdbllateral securing our debt investments.

Although a substantial amount of our debt investsmiare protected by holding security interesthdssets of the portfolio companies,
we may not be able to fully realize the value @&f dollateral securing our investments due to ormaare of the following factors:

e our debt investments are primarily made in the fofrmezzanine loans, therefore our liens on thiawohl, if any, are subordinated to
those of the senior secured debt of the portfadimganies, if any. As a result, we may not be ableontrol remedies with respect to
the collateral;

o the collateral may not be valuable enough to satilifof the obligations under our secured loamtipalarly after giving effect to the
repayment of secured debt of the portfolio compéiay ranks senior to our loan;

e bankruptcy laws may limit our ability to realizelwa from the collateral and may delay the real@afrocess;
e our rights in the collateral may be adversely afddy the failure to perfect security interestghia collateral,

e the need to obtain regulatory and contractual ausssuld impair or impede how effectively the atdlral would be liquidated and
could affect the value received; and

e some or all of the collateral may be illiquid andyrhave no readily ascertainable market vale. liquidity and value of the collate
could be impaired as a result of changing econammalitions, competition, and other factors, inchgdihe availability of suitable
buyers.

Our investments in foreign securities may involgaificant risks in addition to the risks inherantU.S. investments.

Our investment strategy contemplates potentialdtments in securities of foreign companies. Inwesi foreign companies may expose
us to additional risks not typically associatedhwitvesting in U.S. companies. These risks inclcitinges in exchange control regulations,
political and social instability, expropriation, jposition of foreign taxes, less liquid markets &g available information than is generally
the case in the United States, higher transactistscless government supervision of exchangekels@nd issuers, less developed
bankruptcy laws, difficulty in enforcing contractbligations, lack of uniform accounting and aumditstandards and greater price volatility.

Although currently all of our investments are, avel expect that most of our investments will be,.di@lar-denominated, investments



that are denominated in a foreign currency wilsbbject to the risk that the value of a particaelarency will change in relation to one or
more other currencies. Among the factors that nictacurrency values are trade balances, the evehortterm interest rates, difference:
relative values of similar assets in different enaies, long-term opportunities for investment aaplital appreciation, and political
developments.

We may expose ourselves to risks if we engagedgirgptransactions.

We may employ hedging techniques to minimize cetitarestment risks, such as fluctuations in intea@sl currency exchange rates, but
we can offer no assurance that such strategiebw#ffective. If we engage in hedging transactisesmay expose ourselves to risks
associated with such transactions. We may utifisgiiments such as forward contracts, currencyeptind interest rate swaps, caps, collars
and floors to seek to hedge against fluctuatiortheérrelative values of our portfolio positionsrfreéhanges in currency exchange rates and
market interest rates. Hedging against a declitbdrvalues of our portfolio positions does notngtiate the possibility of fluctuations in the
values of such positions or prevent losses if ilaas of such positions decline. However, such imgdgan establish other positions designed
to gain from those same developments, therebyttiffgehe decline in the value of such portfolicsfimns. Such hedging transactions may
also limit the opportunity for gain if the valuektbe portfolio positions should increase. Moregwemay not be possible to hedge against an
exchange rate or interest rate fluctuation thabigenerally anticipated that we are not able terénto a hedging transaction at an acceptable
price.
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The success of our hedging transactions depamaur ability to correctly predict movementsirencies and interest rates. Therefore,
while we may enter into such transactions to seekduce currency exchange rate and interestisikt® unanticipated changes in currency
exchange rates or interest rates may result ingpaverall investment performance than if we hademgaged in any such hedging
transactions. The degree of correlation betwearepriovements of the instruments used in a hed@iategy and price movements in the
portfolio positions being hedged may vary. Moreg¥er a variety of reasons, we may not seek tabéistaa perfect correlation between such
hedging instruments and the portfolio holdings bdiedged. Any such imperfect correlation may préeusrfrom achieving the intended
hedge and expose us to risk of loss. In additiomaly not be possible to hedge fully or perfectjgiast currency fluctuations affecting the
value of securities denominated in non-U.S. cuiiemnc

Our Board of Directors may change our operatingigies and strategies without prior notice or stockier approval, the effects of which
may be adverse to us and could impair the valumioktockholders’ investment.

Our Board of Directors has the authority to modifywaive our current operating policies and ouatsgies without prior notice and
without stockholder approval. We cannot predictdffect any changes to our current operating pesieind strategies would have on our
business, financial condition, and value of our own stock. However, the effects might be adversgghwcould negatively impact our
ability to pay dividends and cause stockholdedsge all or part of their investment.

Risks Relating To Our Securities

Investing in our securities may involve a high aegof risk.

The investments we make in accordance with oursitiwent objective may result in a higher amounisif than alternative investment
options and volatility or loss of principal. Ouvestments in portfolio companies may be speculatia aggressive, and therefore, an
investment in our shares may not be suitable forezme with low risk tolerance.

The market price of our securities may fluctuagmgicantly.

The market price and liquidity of the market for sacurities may be significantly affected by nuowsrfactors, some of which are
beyond our control and may not be directly relatedur operating performance. These factors include

e significant volatility in the market price and tiad volume of securities of business developmentmamies or other companies in the
energy industry, which are not necessarily relabetthe operating performance of these companies;

e changes in regulatory policies or tax guidelinestipularly with respect to RICs or business depaient companies;
e loss of RIC qualification;
e changes in earnings or variations in operatingltgsu

e changes in the value of our portfolio of investnsent



e any shortfall in revenue or net income or any iaseein losses from levels expected by investosgaurities analysts;
e departure of one or more of Prospect Capital Mameg¢'s key personnel;

e operating performance of companies comparable;to us

e changes in prevailing interest rates;

e litigation matters;

e general economic trends and other external fachons;

e loss of a major funding source.
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Sales of substantial amounts of our securitiehépgublic market may have an adverse effect omtr&et price of our securities.

As of September 11, 2009, we have 51,865,044 slofiammon stock outstanding. Sales of substaatiadunts of our securities or the
availability of such securities for sale could achety affect the prevailing market price for oucweties. If this occurs and continues it could
impair our ability to raise additional capital thigh the sale of securities should we desire toodo s

There is a risk that you may not receive dividemrdhat our dividends may not grow over time.

We have made and intend to continue to make digioibs on a quarterly basis to our stockholdersobasssets legally available for
distribution. We cannot assure you that we williagh investment results or maintain a tax stataswlill allow or require any specified level
of cash distributions or year-to-year increasesash distributions. In addition, due to the asegetage test applicable to us as a business
development company, we may be limited in our gbit make distributions.

Provisions of the Maryland General Corporation Land of our charter and bylaws could deter takeatéempts and have an adve
impact on the price of our common stock.

Our charter and bylaws and the Maryland Generap@ation Law contain provisions that may have tifiect of delaying, deferring or
preventing a transaction or a change in contrdlrtight involve a premium price for our stockholsler otherwise be in their best interest.

Our charter provides for the classification of 8aard of Directors into three classes of directeesying staggered three-year terms,
which may render a change of control or removalwfincumbent management more difficult. Furthemnpany and all vacancies on our
Board of Directors will be filled generally only lige affirmative vote of a majority of the remaigidirectors in office, even if the remaining
directors do not constitute a quorum, and any threzlected to fill a vacancy will serve for therrainder of the full term until a successor is
elected and qualifies.

Our Board of Directors is authorized to create issde new series of shares, to classify or redjaarly unissued shares of stock into one
or more classes or series, including preferredkstol, without stockholder approval, to amend dwarter to increase or decrease the number
of shares of common stock that we have authoritgdoe, which could have the effect of diluting@ckholder’s ownership interest. Prior to
the issuance of shares of common stock of each olaseries, including any reclassified series,Bnard of Directors is required by our
governing documents to set the terms, prefereoaversion or other rights, voting powers, reswits, limitations as to dividends or other
distributions, qualifications and terms or condismf redemption for each class or series of stafrstock.

Our charter and bylaws also provide that our Badiidirectors has the exclusive power to adoptrateepeal any provision of our
bylaws, and to make new bylaws. The Maryland Gér@pgporation Law also contains certain provisitimst may limit the ability of a third
party to acquire control of us, such as:

e The Maryland Business Combination Act, which, sabje certain limitations, prohibits certain busee&ombinations between us and
an “interested stockholder” (defined generally ag person who beneficially owns 10% or more ofitbéng power of the common
stock or an affiliate thereof) for five years aftee most recent date on which the stockholderrnesaan interested stockholder and,
thereafter, imposes special minimum price provisiand special stockholder voting requirements eadtftombinations; and

e The Maryland Control Share Acquisition Act, whictopides that “control shares” of a Maryland corpimna (defined as shares of
common stock which, when aggregated with othereshaf common stock controlled by the stockholdetitles the stockholder to
exercise one of three increasing ranges of votowgep in electing directors) acquired in a “consbhre acquisition” (defined as the
direct or indirect acquisition of ownership or camhof “control share”) have no voting rights except to the extent apprdwe



stockholders by the affirmative vote of at leasb-thirds of all the votes entitled to be cast onradter, excluding all interested she
of common stock.
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The provisions of the Maryland Business CombinafAchwill not apply, however, if our Board of Dirers adopts a resolution that any
business combination between us and any othermperidide exempt from the provisions of the MarydaBusiness Combination Act.
Although our Board of Directors has adopted suobsalution, there can be no assurance that thidutésn will not be altered or repealed in
whole or in part at any time. If the resolutioraltered or repealed, the provisions of the MarylBodiness Combination Act may discourage
others from trying to acquire control of us.

As permitted by Maryland law, our bylaws contaipravision exempting from the Maryland Control Shagguisition Act any and all
acquisitions by any person of our common stockhdugh our bylaws include such a provision, suchoaipion may also be amended or
eliminated by our Board of Directors at any timehe future.

Iltem 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments.

Not applicable
Item 2. Properties.

We do not own any real estate or other physicgbgnties materially important to our operation. ©ffices are located at 10 East 40th
Street, New York, New York 10016, where we occupy affice space pursuant to our Administration Agnent with Prospect
Administration. The office facilities, which areaied with our Investment Adviser and Administratamsist of approximately 8,987 square
feet, of which 3,087 square feet were added sulesgda June 30, 2009, and are leased through Qc2otid. We believe that our office
facilities are suitable and adequate for our bussirass currently conducted.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings.

From time to time, we may become involved in vasitwestigations, claims and legal proceedingsdtiat in the ordinary course of our
business. These matters may relate to intellephaglerty, employment, tax, regulation, contracbibtrer matters. The resolution of such of
these matters as may arise will be subject to uanmcertainties and, even if such claims are withwerit, could result in the expenditure of
significant financial and managerial resources.

On December 6, 2004, Dallas Gas Partners, L.P. PDGerved us with a complaint filed November 3002 in the U.S. District for the
Southern District of Texas, Galveston Division. D&@lleges that DGP was defrauded and that we brdaminefiduciary duty to DGP and
tortiously interfered with DGR’ contract to purchase Gas Solutions, Ltd. (a didrgiof our portfolio company, GSHI) in connectiaith our
alleged agreement in September 2004 to loan DGésfutith which DGP intended to buy Gas Solutions, for approximately $26 million.
The complaint sought relief not limited to $100Iioit. On November 30, 2005, U.S. Magistrate JudgeR. Froeschner of the U.S. District
Court for the Southern District of Texas, Galvediiwision, issued a recommendation that the cotahgour Motion for Summary Judgment
dismissing all claims by DGP. On February 21, 200&. District Judge Samuel Kent of the U.S. Dist@ourt for the Southern District of
Texas, Galveston Division issued an order grargunmgMotion for Summary Judgment dismissing allmiaiby DGP, against us. On May 16,
2007, the Court also granted us summary judgmel®@R’s liability to us on our counterclaim for DGRireach of a release and covenant
not to sue. On January 4, 2008, the Court, JuddmtiéeHarmon presiding, granted our motion to d&syall DGP’s claims asserted against
certain of our officers and affiliates. On Auguét 2008, Judge Harmon entered a Final Judgmenistisrg all of DGP’s claims. DGP
appealed to the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Rifitcuit, which affirmed the Final Judgment on J@2de 2009. DGP has moved for
rehearing. Our damage claims against DGP remaidipgn
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In May 2006, based in part on unfavorable due @ilige and the absence of investment committee agiprwe declined to extend a loan
for $10 million to a potential borrower (“plaintijf Plaintiff was subsequently sued by its own at&y in a local Texas court for plaintiff's
failure to pay fees owed to its attorney. In Decen®006, plaintiff filed a cross-action againstams! certain of our affiliates (the
“defendants”) in the same local Texas court, aliggamong other things, tortious interference wishtract and fraud. We petitioned the
United States District Court for the Southern Distof New York (the “District Court”) to compel bitration and to enjoin the Texas action.
In February 2007, our motions were granted. PRiagipealed that decision. On July 24, 2008, theo8é Circuit Court of Appeals affirmed
the judgment of the District Court. The arbitratmymmenced in July 2007 and concluded in late Nder2007. Poslttearing briefings wer
completed in February 2008. On April 14, 2008, dhgtrator rendered an award in our favor, rejectiti of plaintiff's claims. On April 1€



2008, we filed a petition before the District Cotariconfirm the award. On October 8, 2008, thefidisCourt granted the Company’s petition
to confirm the award, confirmed the awards and sgbently entered judgment thereon in favor of then@@any in the amount of $2.3 millic
Atfter filing a defective notice of appeal to theitda States Court of Appeals for the Second CironiNovember 5, 2008, plaintiff's counsel
resubmitted a new notice of appeal on January @.ZDhe plaintiff subsequently requested that tbem@any agree to stipulate to the
withdrawal of plaintiff's appeal to the Second Giitc Such a stipulation was filed with the Secoritdit on or about April 14, 2009. Based
on this stipulation, the Second Circuit issued adade terminating the appeal, which was transmttigtie District Court on April 23, 2009.
Post-judgment discovery against plaintiff is coniilg and we have filed a motion for sanctions agfgpfaintiff's counsel which is scheduled
for argument on October 5, 2009.

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Securitydolders.
No matters were submitted to a vote of securitgérd during the fourth quarter of the fiscal yaezdted June 30, 2009.
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PART Il

Item 5. Market for Registrant’s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Isuer Purchases of Equity Securities

Our common stock is quoted on the NASDAQ Global kéaunder the symbol “PSEC.” The following tablésserth, for the periods
indicated, our net asset value per share of constamk and the high and low closing prices per sboir common stock as reported on the
NASDAQ Global Market. Our common stock historicatigs traded at prices both above and below itassit value. There can be
assurance, however, that such premium or discasrdpplicable, to net asset value will be mainthine

Premium Premium
(Discount) of (Discount) of
Net Asse! High Sales Low Sales
Year Ended Value Per Price to Net Price to Net
June 30, 2009 Share (1) High Low Asset Value Asset Value
First quarter $14.63 $14.2¢ $11.17 (2.7%) (24.(%)
Second quarter $14.43 $13.0¢ $ 6.2¢ (9.4%) (56.4%)
Third quarter $14.19 $12.8¢ $ 6.3¢ (9.2%) (55.(%)
Fourth quarter $12.40 $10.4¢ $ 7.9t (15.5%) (35.€%)
Year Ended
June 30, 2008
First quarter $15.08 $18.6¢ $14.1¢€ 23.% (6.1%)
Second quarter $14.58 $17.17 $11.27 17.8% (23.%)
Third quarter $14.15 $16.0C $13.5¢ 13.1% (4.2%)
Fourth quarter $14.55 $16.12 $13.1¢ 10.8% (9.4%)
Year Ended
June 30, 2007
First quarter $14.86 $16.71 $15.3( 12.9% 2.2%
Second quarter $15.24 $18.97 $15.1( 24.5% (0.€%)
Third quarter $15.18 $17.6¢ $16.4( 16.5% 8.C%
Fourth quarter $15.04 $18.6¢ $16.91 24.2% 12.4%

(1) Net asset value per share is determined dsedast day in the relevant quarter and therefag not reflect the net asset value per sha
the date of the high or low sales price. The ns¢tagalues shown are based on outstanding shattes extd of each period.

On August 31, 2009, the last reported sales pficeiocommon stock was $10.20 per share. As of Aug, 2009, we had
approximately 58 stockholders of record, and wedgmroximately 31,368 beneficial owners whose share held in the names of brokers,
dealers and clearing agenci



Dividends

We have paid and intend to continue to distributarterly distributions to our stockholders out séets legally available for distribution.
Our distributions, if any, will be determined byrddoard of Directors. Certain amounts of the quértgistributions may from time to time |
paid out of our capital rather than from earningsthe quarter as a result of our deliberate plamor by accounting reclassifications.
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In order to maintain RIC tax treatment, we mustritiate at least 90% of our ordinary income andized net short-term capital gains in
excess of realized net long-term capital losseayf out of the assets legally available for distion. In order to avoid certain excise taxes
imposed on RICs, we are required to distribute wedpect to each calendar year by January 31 dblloving year an amount at least equal
to the sum of

e 98% of our ordinary income for the calendar year,
e 98% of our capital gains in excess of capital ledse the one-year period ending on October 3hefcalendar year, and

e any ordinary income and net capital gains for pieweyears that were not distributed during sucirye

In December 2008, our Board of Directors electebtain excess profits generated in the quartee@Sptember 30, 2008 and pay a
excise tax on such retained earnings. We paid $883pr the excise tax with the filing of our taeturn in March 2009.

In addition, although we currently intend to distrie realized net capital gains (which we definaetdongterm capital gains in excess
shortterm capital losses), if any, at least annually,afuihe assets legally available for such distiins, we may decide in the future to re
such capital gains for investment. In such evéwt consequences of our retention of net capitalsgaie as described under “Material U.S.
Federal Income Tax Considerations.” We can offeaggurance that we will achieve results that véthpt the payment of any cash
distributions and, if we issue senior securities,may be prohibited from making distributions ifrtipso causes us to fail to maintain the
asset coverage ratios stipulated by the 1940 Aitdistributions are limited by the terms of arfyoarr borrowings.

We maintain an “opt out” dividend reinvestment ptanour common stockholders. As a result, if weldee a dividend, then
stockholders’ cash dividends will be automaticaflinvested in additional shares of our common stonless they specifically “opt out” of
the dividend reinvestment plan so as to receivh dagdends. See “Dividend Reinvestment Plan.” fi® ¢xtent prudent and practicable, we
intend to declare and pay dividends on a quarteabis.

With respect to the dividends paid to stockholdersome from origination, structuring, closing, amitment and other upfront fees
associated with investments in portfolio compamiese treated as taxable income and accordinglyrilelised to stockholders. During the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2009, we declared dotlends of approximately $56.1 million.

Tax characteristics of all distributions will bepreted to stockholders, as appropriate, on Forn@ID¥ after the end of the year. Our
ability to pay distributions could be affected lyure business performance, liquidity, capital se@dternative investment opportunities and
loan covenants.
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The following table reflects the dividends per ghirat we have declared on our common stock to date

Amount

Declaration Date Ex-Date Record Date Pay Date Rate (in thousands)
6/23/200! 7/6/200¢ 7/8/200¢ 7/20/200! $0.4062! $ 19,54¢
3/24/200¢ 3/27/200¢ 3/31/200¢ 4/20/200! 0.4050( 12,671
12/19/200: 12/29/200: 12/31/200: 1/19/200¢ 0.4037! 11,96¢
9/16/200¢ 9/26/200¢ 9/30/200¢ 10/16/200: 0.4025( 11,88:
6/19/200¢ 6/26/200¢ 6/30/200:¢ 7/16/200! 0.4012! 11,84¢
3/6/200¢ 3/27/200¢ 3/31/200:¢ 4/16/200t¢ 0.4000¢( 10,46¢

12/8/200° 12/26/200 12/28/200 1/7/200¢ 0.3950( 9,37(C



9/6/200" 9/17/200° 9/19/200° 9/28/200° 0.3925( 7,83(

6/14/200° 6/20/200° 6/22/200° 6/29/200° 0.3900( 7,753
3/14/200° 3/21/200° 3/23/200° 3/30/200° 0.3875( 7,661
12/15/2001 12/27/200! 12/29/200! 1/5/200° 0.3850( 7,264
7/31/200¢ 9/20/200t 9/22/2001 9/29/2001 0.3800( 4,85¢
6/14/200t 6/21/200t 6/23/200! 6/30/200! 0.3400( 2,401
3/15/200¢ 3/22/200¢ 3/24/200t 3/31/200t 0.3000( 2,117
12/12/200! 12/20/200! 12/22/200! 12/29/200! 0.2800( 1,97¢
9/15/200! 9/20/200! 9/22/200! 9/29/200! 0.2000( 1,411
4/21/200! 6/8/200: 6/10/200! 6/30/200! 0.1500( 1,05¢
2/9/200¢ 3/9/200¢ 3/11/200! 3/31/200! 0.1250( 882
11/11/200. 12/8/200: 12/10/200. 12/30/200. 0.1000( 70€
Since Inception $133,67:

Dividend Reinvestment

We maintain an “opt out” dividend reinvestment @agh purchase plan for our registered stockholtkrder the plan, if shares of our
common stock are registered, dividends will be nattically reinvested in additional shares of commatmtk unless you “opt outif the plan
Stockholders are advised to consult with their brelor financial institutions, as appropriate, wghpect to the administration of their
dividends and related instructions.

Assuming that we maintain our status as a RIC uSdéchapter M of the Code, we intend to make 8istions to our stockholders on a
quarterly basis of substantially all of our net igti;mg income. We may also make distributions dfrealized capital gains, as appropriate.

Tax characteristics of all dividends will be remalto stockholders, as appropriate, on Form 10984ddter the end of the year. Our
Board of Directors presently intends to declare jgayl quarterly dividends on the common stock. Quilita to pay dividends could be
affected by future business performance, liquidipital needs, alternative investment opportusigied loan covenants.

Stock dividends distributed pursuant to this divideeinvestment plan may come in the form of tiseasice of new shares or the
distribution of pre-existing shares re-acquiredrfrine open market. How the stock to be distribateg@art of this plan is made available is a
determination made by our Board of Directors.

During the year ended June 30, 2009, we distrib61&j361 shares of common stock in accordancethigtdividend reinvestment plan.
480,205 shares were distributed from new issuek 188,156 shares were distributed from common steecquired from the open market.
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The following table reflects dividend reinvestmedistributed through the issuance of new shares:

Aggregate Offering

Record Date Shares Issued Price (in thousands) % of Dividend
March 31, 2009 214,45t $1,82% 14.4%
December 31, 2008 148,20( 1,774 14.8%
September 30, 2008 117,54¢ 1,50¢ 12.7%
March 31, 2008 99,24: 1,51C 14.4%
September 19, 2007 72,07 1,24: 15.%
June 22, 2007 69,83 1,19( 15.2%
March 23, 2007 93,84: 1,59t 20.8%
December 29, 2006 108,04 1,85C 25.5%
September 22, 2006 80,81¢ 1,27: 26.2%
June 23, 2006 7,93: 13C 5.4%
March 24, 2006 6,841 111 5.2%

The following table reflects dividend reinvestmedistributed from re-acquired shares:



Aggregate Amount

Distributed
Record Date Shares Purchased (in thousands) % of Dividend
June 30, 2008 133,15¢ $1,63¢ 13.8%
December 28, 2007 111,33! 1,541 16.4%
December 22, 2005 6,192 95 4.8%
September 22, 2005 7,84¢ 10t 7.4%
June 10, 2005 10,88¢ 13¢€ 13.(%
March 11, 2005 8,98¢ 117 13.2%
December 10, 2004 7,54( 92 13.(%
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Stock Performance Graph

This graph compares the return on our common stditkthat of the Standard & Poar500 Stock Index and the NASDAQ Financial
Index, for the period July 27, 2004 (our inceptitmpugh June 30, 2009. The graph assumes thdylpi27, 2004, a person invested $100 in
each of our common stock, the S&P 500 Index, aadVASDAQ Financial 100 Index. The graph measurts shareholder return, which
takes into account both changes in stock pricedaridends. It assumes that dividends paid are iedeis like securities.

[—#—Prospect capitai Corporation —s—NASQAG Financial 100 5P 500 |
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The graph and other information furnished undes Brart II, Item 5 of this annual report on FormKL8hall not be deemed to be
“soliciting material” or to be “filed” with the SEGr subject to Regulation 14A or 14C, or to théilities of Section 18 of the 1934 Act. The
stock price performance included in the above giapiot necessarily indicative of future stock periance.

Sales of unregistered securities
We did not sell any securities during the periodered by this report that were not registered utigeiSecurities Act.
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Iltem 6. Selected Financial Data

The following selected financial data is deriveahfrour financial statements which have been autiyeBDO Seidman LLP, our
independent registered public accounting firm. fihencial data should be read in conjunction witin financial statements and related notes
thereto and “Management’s Discussion and AnalysiSmancial Condition and Results of Operationglirded below in this annual report.

For the Year/Period Ended June 30,

2009 2008 2007 2006 2005

(in thousands except data relating to shares,h@@esand number of portfolio companies)
Performance Data:

Interest income $  62,92¢ $ 59,03! $  30,08¢ $ 13,26¢ $  4,58¢
Dividend income 22,79: 12,03 6,15% 3,601 3,43t
Other income 14,76: 8,33¢ 4,44¢ — 72
Total investment income 100,48: 79,40: 40,68 16,86¢ 8,09:
Interest and credit facility expenses (6,167) (6,319 (2,909 (642) —
Investment advisory expense (26,705 (20,199 (11,226 (3,86¢) (1,80¢)
Other expenses (8,457 (7,772) (4,42)) (3,807 (3,879
Total expenses (41,319 (34,289 (17,55() (8,317 (5,682
Net investment incom 59,16: 45,11 23,13: 8,55¢ 2,411
Realized and unrealized (losses) gains (24,059 (17,529 (6,407 4,33¢ 6,34(
Net increase in net assets from operat $ 35,10¢ $ 27,59 $ 16,72¢ $ 12,89¢ $ 8,751

Per Share Data:

Net increase in net assets from operation: $ 1.11 $ 1.17 $ 1.0¢€ $ 1.8¢ $ 1.24
Distributions declared per share $ 162 $ (1.59 $ (1.549) $ (11 $ (039
Average weighted shares outstanding for

the period 31,559,90 23,626,64 15,724,09 7,056,84i 7,055,101
Assets and Liabilities Data:

Investments $ 547,16¢ $ 497,53( $ 328,22 $ 133,96¢ $ 55,03(
Other assets 119,85° 44,24¢ 48,28( 4,511 48,87¢
Total assets 667,02 541,77¢ 376,50: 138,48 103,90¢
Amount drawn on credit facility 124,80( 91,16% — 28,50( —
Amount owed to related parties 6,712 6,641 4,83¢ 74E 77
Other liabilities 2,91¢ 14,34° 71,61¢ 96~ 86&
Total liabilities 134,42¢ 112,15! 76,45¢ 30,21( 942
Net asset $ 532,59 $ 429,62 $ 300,04¢ $ 108,27! $ 102,96
Investment Activity Data:

No. of portfolio companies at period e 30 29(2) 24 (2) 15 6
Acquisitions $ 98,30t $ 311,94 $ 167,25! $ 83,62t $ 79,01¢
Sales, repayments, and other disposals $ 27,00 $ 127,21 $  38,40% $ 9,95¢ $ 32,08
Weighted-Average Yield at end of period (3) 13.7% 15.5% 17.1% 17.(% 21.2%

(1) Per share data is based on average weighted $baths period
(2) Includes a net profits interest in Charlevoix Erefgading LLC “Charlevoiy”), remaining after loan was pa
(3) Includes dividends from certain equity investme
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Item 7. Managemen’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition ahResults of Operations(All figures in this item are in



thousands except per share and other d

The following discussion should be read in conjiorctvith our financial statements and related nates other financial information
appearing elsewhere in this annual report. In &idio historical information, the following discaien and other parts of this annual report
contain forward-looking information that involvesks and uncertainties. Our actual results coufemdmaterially from those anticipated by
such forward-looking information due to the factdiscussed under Part I, Item 1A “Risk Factors” &ddte about Forward-Looking
Statements” appearing elsewhere herein.

Overview

We are a financial services company that primdegihds and invests in middle market, privately-heddhpanies. We are a closed-end
investment company that has filed an election toréated as a business development company urelédd0 Act. We invest primarily in
senior and subordinated debt and equity of companiaeed of capital for acquisitions, divestitym®wth, development, project financing
and recapitalization. We work with the managemeatrs or financial sponsors to seek investmentshistiorical cash flows, asset collateral
or contracted pro-forma cash flows.

The aggregate value of our portfolio investments $847,168 and $497,530 as of June 30, 2009 ard3yr2008, respectively. During
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009, our net dasvestments increased by $34,619, or 7.0%, aswested in three new and several follow-
on investments while we sold three investmentsvemdeceived repayment on four other investments.

Compared to the end of last fiscal year (ended 30n2008), net assets increased by $102,973 0¢2during the year ended June 30,
2009, from $429,623 to $532,596. This increaseltedfrom the issuance of new shares of our comstock (less offering costs) in the
amount of $99,281, dividend reinvestments of $5,H0id another $35,104 from operations. These isesgan turn, were offset by $36,51¢
dividend distributions to our stockholders. The $88 increase in net assets resulting from operai®net of the following: net investment
income of $59,163, realized loss on investmen®38f078, and a net increase in net assets duaimeh in net unrealized appreciation of
investments of $15,019. On June 30, 2009, we dé@terhthat the impairment of the Change Clean Enklgjdings, Inc. (“CCEHI”)
investment (formerly known as Worchester Energyrieas, Inc. (“WEPI”)) was other than temporarilygaired and recognized a realized
loss for the amount by which the amortized coseerled the current fair value. This loss was pértadfset by realized gains from sales of
the Arctic Acquisition Corp. (“Arctic”) warrants drDeep Down, Inc. (“Deep Down”) common stock. Tk unrealized appreciation was
driven by significant write-ups of our investmeirtsAmerican Gilsonite Company (“AGC”"), Gas SolutsoHoldings, Inc. (“GSHI” or “Gas
Solutions”), NRG Manufacturing, Inc. (‘“NRG”"), R-\htlustries, Inc. (“R-V"), Shearer’s Foods, Inc. (&iner’'s”) and Stryker Energy, LLC
(“Stryker”) due to improvements in operations, dythe disposition of previously written-down inteent in CCEHI mentioned above,
which, in turn, were offset by significant writeados our investments in Ajax Rolled Ring & Machifigjéx”), Appalachian Energy
Holdings LLC (“AEH"), Conquest Cherokee, LLC (“Conest”), Deb Shops, Inc. (“Deb Shops”), Iron Hors®l€d Tubing, Inc. (“Iron
Horse”) and Yatesville Coal Holdings, Inc. (“Yaték/) due to deterioration in operations combineith general increases in lending rates.

We seek to be a long-term investor with our investicompanies. To date we have invested primarilgdustries related to the
industrial/energy economy. However, we continueigen our strategy focus in other sectors of thenemy to diversify our portfolio
holdings.

Market Conditions

In 2008 and early 2009, the financial services gtiduhas been negatively affected by turmoil indhabal capital markets. What begai
2007 as a deterioration of credit quality in subpriresidential mortgages has spread rapidly ta ctieelit markets. Market liquidity and
credit quality conditions are significantly weakeday than two years ago.
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We believe that Prospect Capital is well positiotdavigate through these adverse market conditiag a business development
company, we are limited to a maximum 1 to 1 dek#doity ratio, and as of June 30, 2009, our debttaty ratio was 0.23 to 1. As of June
30, 2009, we have borrowed $124,800 against odlitdieility with Rabobank Nederland, which outsdarg balance was reduced to zero
subsequent to June 30, 2009. As we make additionastments that are eligible to be pledged unuectedit facility, we will generate
additional availability. The revolving period fdra extended credit facility continues until June 2810, with an expected maturity on June
25, 2011.

We also continue to generate liquidity through ktofferings and the realization of portfolio invesints. On March 19, 2009, April 27,
2009, May 26, 2009, and July 7, 2009, we complptddlic stock offerings for 1,500,000 shares, 3,680,shares, 7,762,500 shares, and
5,175,000 shares, of our common stock at $8.2@Ipae, $7.75 per share, $8.25 per share, $9.0¢hpeg, raising $12,300, $28,520, $64,!
and $46,580 of gross proceeds, respectively. Onugt@0, 2009, we issued 3,449,686 shares at $&15€hare in a private stock offering
generating $29,322 of gross proceeds from theinffeConcurrent with the sale of these shares,mered into a registration rights
agreement in which we granted the purchasers nadgistration rights with respect to the sharasdds the terms and conditions of -



registration rights agreement, we will use our oaable best efforts to file with the SEC withintgix60) days a post-effective amendment to
the registration statement on Form N-2 and wilbalse our reasonable best efforts to cause sutteffestive amendment to be declared
effective by the SEC within one hundred twenty (1@8ys. Under the registration rights agreementmnag be obligated to make liquidated
damages payments to holders upon certain events.

The preparation of financial statements in confoymiith GAAP requires management to make estimatesassumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities at #ite df the financial statements and the reportesuaits of income and expenses during the
reported period. Changes in the economic enviromfieancial markets and any other parameters irsddtermining these estimates could
cause actual results to differ.

Fourth Quarter Highlights

On April 27, 2009, we closed a public offering g880,000 shares of our common stock (includingetkercise of over-allotment options
of our underwriters). The net proceeds to us wppaimately $26,956 after deducting estimatedrafieexpenses.

On May 26, 2009, we closed a public offering of62,600 shares of our common stock (including trex@sge of over-allotment options
of our underwriters). The net proceeds to us wppaimately $60,539 after deducting estimatedrofieexpenses.

On June 23, 2009, we declared our fourth fiscattqudfor the fiscal year ending June 30, 2009)d#ind of $0.40625 per share. The ex-
dividend and record dates were July 6, 2009 and&]L2009, respectively. This dividend marked tlwer@any’s 19" consecutive quarterly
increase.

Recent Developments

On July 6, 2009, and July 8, 2009, we paid down&&Dand $74,300 of our revolving credit facilitgspectively, reducing our
outstanding borrowing to zero.

On July 7, 2009, we closed a public offering of,000 shares of our common stock (including trer@sge of over-allotment options of
our underwriters). The net proceeds to us werecpately $44,046 after deducting estimated offgempenses.
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On July 20, 2009, we issued 297,294 shares of @uarmmon stock in connection with the dividend reirieent plan.

On August 3, 2009, we announced that we had entetead definitive agreement to acquire Patriot i@df-unding, Inc. (NASDAQ:
PCAP) (“Patriot”) for approximately $197,000 comgail of our common stock and cash to repay all®atebt, anticipated to be $110,500
when the acquisition closes. Our common sharesbeittxchanged at a ratio of approximately 0.3992&zh Patriot share, or 8,616,467
shares of our common stock for 21,584,251 Pathates, with such exchange ratio decreased foranglistributions Patriot may declare
before closing. In return, we will acquire assethvan amortized cost of approximately $311,000&jpproximately $196,000 , based on an
estimate of our common stock price of $10 per sharkthe anticipated debt outstanding at the ap$er which the value of either may
change prior to the closing. We, in conjunctionhwan independent valuation agent, have determiradtie fair value of the assets is
approximate to the anticipated purchase price aed dot anticipate recording any material gainhenconsummation of the transaction.

On August 20, 2009, we issued 3,449,686 shareB.a0 $er share in a private stock offering. Thepneteeds to us were approximately
$29,205 after deducting legal and advisory feesic@rent with the sale of these shares, we entated registration rights agreement in
which we granted the purchasers certain registratghts with respect to the Shares. Under thedeand conditions of the registration rights
agreement, we will use our reasonable best efforfite with the SEC within sixty (60) days a pastective amendment to the registration
statement on Form N-2 and will also use our redslentaest efforts to cause such post-effective amemt to be declared effective by the
SEC within one hundred twenty (120) days. Underéggstration rights agreement, the Corporation mapbligated to make liquidated
damages payments to holders upon certain events.

On August 31, 2009, C&J Cladding, LLC (“C&J") redehe $3,150 loan receivable to us and we receaveaidditional 5% prepayment
penalty totaling $158. We continue to hold warrdotscommon units in this investment.

On September 4, 2009, Peerless Manufacturing @aidehe $20,000 loan receivable to us.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimat



Our discussion and analysis of our financial caaditind results of operations are based upon panéial statements, which have been
prepared in accordance with accounting principkrsegally accepted in the United States of AmeriGRAP”). The preparation of these
financial statements requires management to makaates and assumptions that affect the reportemlata of assets, liabilities, revenues
and expenses. Changes in the economic environfirenricial markets and any other parameters usddtgrmining such estimates could
cause actual results to differ materially. In aidditto the discussion below, our critical accougtoolicies are further described in the notes to
the financial statements.

Basis of Consolidatio

Under the 1940 Act rules, the regulations purstm#trticle 6 of Regulation S-X, and the Americastitute of Certified Public
Accountants’ Audit and Accounting Guide for Investmh Companies, we are precluded from consolidatmgentity other than another
investment company or an operating company whiokiiges substantially all of its services and bereé us. Our June 30, 2009, and June
30, 2008 financial statements include our accoantsthe accounts of Prospect Capital Funding, ldu€ only wholly-owned, closely-
managed subsidiary that is also an investment coypdl intercompany balances and transactions liean eliminated in consolidation.
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Investment Classificatio

We are a non-diversified company within the meamhthe 1940 Act. We classify our investments bxeleof control. As defined in the
1940 Act, control investments are those where tlsetiee ability or power to exercise a controllinfuence over the management or policies
of a company. Control is generally deemed to existn a company or individual possesses or hasgheto acquire within 60 days or less, a
beneficial ownership of 25% or more of the votiegwities of an investee company. Affiliated invesnts and affiliated companies are
defined by a lesser degree of influence and armdddo exist through the possession outright otheéaright to acquire within 60 days or le
beneficial ownership of 5% or more of the outstagdioting securities of another person.

Investments are recognized when we assume an tbbliga acquire a financial instrument and assumeerisks for gains or losses rela
to that instrument. Investments are derecognizeshwie assume an obligation to sell a financiatimsent and forego the risks for gains or
losses related to that instrument. Specifically reeord all security transactions on a trade dasésbInvestments in other, non-security
financial instruments are recorded on the bassibgcription date or redemption date, as applic#&steunts for investments recognized or
derecognized but not yet settled are reported asifRables for investments sold and Payables farstaents purchased, respectively, in the
Consolidated Statements of Assets and Liabilities.

Investment Valuatio
Our Board of Directors has established procedumethe valuation of our investment portfolio. Thesecedures are detailed below.
Investments for which market quotations are reaaligilable are valued at such market quotations.

For most of our investments, market quotationsateavailable. With respect to investments for wahitarket quotations are not readily
available or when such market quotations are deevaetb represent fair value, our Board of Direstbas approved a multi-step valuation
process each quarter, as described below:

1) Each portfolio company or investment isieeved by our investment professionals with theepehdent valuation firm engaged by our
Board of Directors;

2) the independent valuation firm conductiejpendent appraisals and makes their own indepeadsessment;

3) the audit committee of our Board of Dimstreviews and discusses the preliminary valuaifayur Investment Adviser and that of the
independent valuation firm; and

4) the Board of Directors discusses the wana and determines the fair value of each investrin our portfolio in good faith based on
the input of our Investment Adviser, the independeatuation firm and the audit committee.

In September, 2006, the Financial Accounting StedgiBoard issued Statement of Financial Accourfitamdards No. 157, “Fair Value
Measurements” (“FAS 157”). FAS 157 defines fairuglestablishes a framework for measuring faire/sduGAAP, and expands disclosures
about fair value measurements. This statemenfastefe for financial statements issued for fisgars beginning after November 15, 2007,
and interim periods within those years. We adophézistatement on a prospective basis beginnitigeirquarter ended September 30, 2008.
Adoption of this statement did not have a mateftdct on our financial position or resul



FAS 157 classifies the inputs used to measure tla@sealues into the following hierarchy:
Level 1: Quoted prices in active markets for identical assetiabilities, accessible by the Company atrtfeasurement date.
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Level 2: Quoted prices for similar assets or liabilitiesaotive markets, or quoted prices for identicalionilar assets or liabilities in
markets that are not active, or other observalgatgother than quoted prices.

Level 3: Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

In all cases, the level in the fair value hierarefithin which the fair value measurement in itsienty falls has been determined based on
the lowest level of input that is significant teetfair value measurement. Our assessment of thdisance of a particular input to the fair
value measurement in its entirety requires judgraedtconsiders factors specific to each investment.

The changes to generally accepted accounting ptexcfrom the application of FAS 157 relate to deéinition of fair value, framework
for measuring fair value, and the expanded discéssabout fair value measurements. FAS 157 apipliEsr value measurements already
required or permitted by other standards.

In accordance with FAS 157, the fair value of oweistments is defined as the price that we wowdive upon selling an investment in
an orderly transaction to an independent buyenérprincipal or most advantageous market in whiel investment is transacted.

In April 2009, FASB issued Staff Position No. 157-Betermining Fair Value When the Volume and LeoEActivity for the Asset or
Liability Have Significantly Decreased and Ideniify Transactions That Are Not Orderly” (“FSP FAS/A&’). FSP FAS 157-4 provides
further clarification for the application of FAS 7150 markets that are not active and provides amtit guidance for determining when the
volume of trading level of activity for an assetliability has significantly decreased and for itisfing circumstances that indicate a
transaction is not orderly. FSP FAS 157s effective for interim and annual reportingipds ending after June 15, 2009. The adoption &f
FAS 157-4 for the year ended June 30, 2009, didhae¢ any effect on our net asset value, finapaaltion or results of operations as there
was no change to the fair value measurement ptegiget forth in FAS 157.

Revenue Recognitic
Realized gains or losses on the sale of investnagatsalculated using the specific identificatioethod.

Interest income, adjusted for amortization of pramiand accretion of discount, is recorded on aruatbasis. Origination, closing
and/or commitment fees associated with investmiargsrtfolio companies are accreted into interasbime over the respective terms of the
applicable loans. Upon the prepayment of a loathebt security, any prepayment penalties and unaedrtoan origination, closing and
commitment fees are recorded as interest income.

Loans are placed on natcrual status when principal or interest paymarggast due 90 days or more or when there ismahfodoub
that principal or interest will be collected. Ungh@iccrued interest is generally reversed whenraitoplaced on non-accrual status. Interest
payments received on non-accrual loans may be niz@djas income or applied to principal dependipgrumanagement’s judgment. Non-
accrual loans are restored to accrual status whsihdoie principal and interest is paid and in mamamnt’s judgment, are likely to remain
current. As of June 30, 2009, approximately 7.3%uwfnet assets are in non-accrual status.

Dividend income is recorded on the ex-dividend date

Structuring fees and similar fees are recognizeéd@sne as earned, usually when paid. Structueeg,fexcess deal deposits, net profits
interests and overriding royalty interests areudeld in other income.
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Federal and State Income Ta

We have elected to be treated as a regulated meastcompany and intend to continue to comply withrequirements of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986 (t“Code”), applicable to regulated investment companies. Weenquired to distribute at least 90% of



investment company taxable income and intend twilolige (or retain through a deemed distributiohpaour investment company taxable
income and net capital gain to stockholders; tloeesfwe have made no provision for income taxes. difaracter of income and gains that we
will distribute is determined in accordance witlkdme tax regulations that may differ from GAAP. Ra@mnd tax basis differences relating to
stockholder dividends and distributions and otteen@anent book and tax differences are reclasdifigiid-in capital.

If we do not distribute (or are not deemed to hdigeributed) at least 98% of its annual taxabl@me in the year earned, we will
generally be required to pay an excise tax equé¥imf the amount by which 98% of our annual tazabtome exceeds the distributions
from such taxable income for the year. To the ebdtest we determine that our estimated current geaval taxable income will be in excess
of estimated current year dividend distributioranirsuch taxable income, we accrue excise taxasyifon estimated excess taxable income
as taxable income is earned using an annual eféeekcise tax rate. The annual effective excisedsis determined by dividing the
estimated annual excise tax by the estimated anaxalble income.

We adopted FASB Interpretation No. 48, “AccountingUncertainty in Income Taxes” (“FIN 48"). FIN 48ovides guidance for how
uncertain tax positions should be recognized, nredspresented, and disclosed in the financiaéstants. FIN 48 requires the evaluation of
tax positions taken or expected to be taken ircthase of preparing the Company’s tax returns terd@ne whether the tax positions are
“more-likely-than-not” of being sustained by tlapplicable tax authority. Tax positions not deentedheet the more-likely-than-not
threshold are recorded as a tax benefit or expierntbe current year. Adoption of FIN 48 was applieall open tax years as of July 1, 2007.
The adoption of FIN 48 did not have an effect onmet asset value, financial condition or resufteperations as there was no liability for
unrecognized tax benefits and no change to ounbéagj net asset value. As of June 30, 2009 anthéoyear then ended, we did not have a
liability for any unrecognized tax benefits. Managt's determinations regarding FIN 48 may be silifereview and adjustment at a later
date based upon factors including, but not limttecan on-going analysis of tax laws, regulationd iterpretations thereof.

Dividends and Distribution

Dividends and distributions to our common stockboddare recorded on the ex-dividend date. Eacheaquéne amount to be paid as a
dividend, if any, is approved by the Board of Dtogs and is generally based upon management’'sastiof earnings for the quarter. Net
realized capital gains, if any, are distributeteast annually.

Financing Cost:

We record origination expenses related to its tredility as deferred financing costs. These esgsrare deferred and amortized as part
of interest expense using the straight-line metlddch approximates the effective interest mettoyay the stated life of the facility.

We record registration expenses related to sHelf§ as prepaid assets. These expenses consisipatly of SEC registration, legal and
accounting fees incurred through June 30, 200%%atteatelated to the shelf filings that will be aipedl to capital upon the receipt of the capital
or charged to expense if not completed.

Guarantees and Indemnification Agreements

We follow FASB Interpretation No. 45, “GuarantorAtcounting and Disclosure Requirements for Guamsitincluding Indirect
Guarantees of Indebtedness of Others” (“FIN 45N &5 elaborates on the disclosure requiremengsgfarantor in its interim and annual
financial statements about its obligations undetage guarantees that it has issued. It also requarguarantor to recognize, at the inceptic
a guarantee, for those guarantees that are coligretN 45, the fair value of the obligation undésa in issuing certain guarantees. FIN 45
did not have a material effect on the financialesteents.
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Valuation of Other Financial Assets and Financiahilities

In February 2007, FASB issued Statement of Findra@aeounting Standards No. 159, “The Fair Valuei@pfor Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities - including an amendment &$B Statement No. 115" (“FAS 159”). FAS 159 perndtsentity to elect fair value as the
initial and subsequent measurement attribute farynod assets and liabilities for which the fairwaloption has been elected and similar
assets and liabilities measured using another memsut attribute. This statement is effective foafficial statements issued for fiscal years
beginning after November 15, 2007, and interimgasiwithin those years. We have adopted this s&teon July 1, 2008 and have elected
not to value some assets and liabilities at faueas would be permitted by FAS 159.

Recent Accounting Pronounceme

In December 2007, the FASB issued Statement offeinbAccounting Standards No. 141 (R), “Businessn@inations” (“FAS 141(R)).
FAS 141(R) establishes accounting principles asdldsure requirements for all transactions in wlicdlompany obtains control over anot



business. The standard is effective for fiscal yésginning after December 15, 2008. Our managedusd not believe that the adoption of
FAS 141(R) will have a material impact on our fineah statements.

In March 2008, the FASB issued Statement of Firenetcounting Standards No. 161, “Disclosures aliXerivative Instruments and
Hedging Activities — an amendment of FASB Statenidmt 133" (“FAS 161"). FAS 161 is intended to impeofinancial reporting for
derivative instruments by requiring enhanced dmale that enables investors to understand how agdhve entity uses derivatives, how
derivatives are accounted for, and how derivataféect an entity’s results of operations, finangiakition, and cash flows. FAS 161 becomes
effective for fiscal years beginning after Novemhbsr 2008; therefore, is applicable for our fispahr beginning July 1, 2009. Our
management does not believe that the adoption & Eg{ will have a material impact on our finansi@tements.

In March 2008, the FASB issued Statement of Firn®tcounting Standards No.162, “The Hierarchy eh@rally Accepted Accounting
Principles” (“FAS 162"). FAS 162 identifies the soas of accounting principles and the frameworksfdecting the principles to be used in
the preparation of financial statements of nongawemtal entities that are presented in conformitir @AAP. This statement is effective 60
days following the SEC’s approval of the Public Gamy Accounting Oversight Board amendments to AttiSe 411, The Meaning of
Present Fairly in Conformity With Generally Accept&ccounting Principles. Our management does nig\eethat the adoption of FAS 162
will have a material impact on our financial staggs.

In May 2009, the FASB issued Statement of Finangtaounting Standards No. 165, “Subsequent EvefiERS 165”). FAS 165
establishes general standards of accounting fodaatbsure of events that occur after the balahest date but before financial statements
are issued or are available to be issued. The atdnavhich includes a new required disclosure efdhte through which an entity has
evaluated subsequent events, is effective forimter annual periods ending after June 15, 2009eWaduated all events or transactions that
occurred after June 30, 2009 up through SeptenthetQD9, the date we issued the accompanying fiabstatements. During this period,
did not have any material recognizable subsequaattte other than those disclosed in our finant¢&ksents.

In June 2009, the FASB issued Statement of FinbAcieounting Standards No. 168, “The FASB AccougtBtandards Codification and
the Hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting Eipres — a replacement of FASB Statement No. 182A% 168”). FAS 168 provides for
the FASB Accounting Standards Codification (the d@fication”) to become the single official sourckawuthoritative, nongovernmental
GAAP. The Codification did not change GAAP but igmizes the literature. FAS 168 is effective faeiim and annual periods ending after
September 15, 2009. Our management does not bétiatzéhe adoption of FAS 168 will have a materigbact on our financial statements.
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Per Share Informatio

Net increase in net assets resulting from opersifi@n common share, or Basic Earnings Per Shareatrulated using the weighted
average number of common shares outstanding fqyehied presented. Diluted earnings per share@rpresented as there are no potent
dilutive securities outstanding.

Investment Holdings

As of June 30, 2009, we continue to pursue ourstment strategy. Despite our name change to “Pcb$papital Corporation” and the
termination of our policy to invest at least 80%o0of net assets in energy companies in May 200&unently have a concentration of
investments in companies in the energy and enelgjed industries. Some of the companies in whielinvest have relatively short or no
operating histories. These companies are and wifiubject to all of the business risk and unceitsrassociated with any new business
enterprise, including the risk that these compamiag not reach their investment objective or theeaf our investment in them may decline
substantially or fall to zero.

Our portfolio had an annualized current yield of728 and 15.5% across all our long-term debt anthiceequity investments as of June
30, 2009 and June 30, 2008, respectively. Thislyraludes interest from all of our long-term intraents as well as dividends from GSHI
and NRG for the year ended June 30, 2009 and &l and NRG for the year ended June 30, 2008.1T88% decrease is primarily due to
loans which have been classified as non-accrutissthuring the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009th®year ended June 30, 2009, total
foregone interest related to loans on non-accraals was $18,746. Monetization of other equityitpmss that we hold is not included in this
yield calculation. In each of our portfolio compasi we hold equity positions, ranging from minoiitierests to majority stakes, which"
expect over time to contribute to our investmenines. Some of these equity positions include festguch as contractual minimum internal
rates of returns, preferred distributions, flipustures and other features expected to generattoadd investment returns, as well as
contractual protections and preferences over juspiity, in addition to the yield and security offé by our cash flow and collateral debt
protections.

As of June 30, 2009, we own controlling interestajax, C&J, CCEHI, GSHI, Integrated Contract Sees, Inc. (“ICS"), Iron Horse,
NRG, F-V, and Yatesville. We also own an affiliated intgrin AEH and BNN Holdings Corp. d/b/a Biotronic INeNetwork “Biotronic”).



The following is a summary of our investment pditfdy level of control:

June 30, 2009 June 30, 2008
Percent Percent

of of
Level of Control Fair Value Portfolio Fair Value Portfolio
Control $ 206,33. 31.¢% $205,82° 38.8%
Affiliate 32,25¢ 5.(% 6,04: 1.2%
Non-control/Non-affiliate 308,58. 47.8%  285,66( 53.&%
Money Market Funds 98,73t 15.2% 33,00( 6.2%
Total Portfolio $ 645,900 100.(% $530,53( 100.(%
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The following is our investment portfolio presentgdtype of investment at June 30, 2009 and Jun2(@IB, respectively:

June 30, 2009 June 30, 2008
Percent Percent

of of
Type of Investment Fair Value Portfolio Fair Value Portfolio
Money Market Funds $ 98,73t 15.2% $ 33,00( 6.2%
Senior Secured Debt 220,99: 34.2% 199,94t 37.1%
Subordinated Secured Debt 194,54 30.1% 219,62 41.%%
Subordinated Unsecured Debt 16,33: 2.5% — 0.C%
Preferred Stock 4,13¢ 0.7% 7,700 1.4%
Common Stock 89,27¢ 13.£% 58,31: 11.(%
Membership Interests 7,27( 1.1% 3,00( 0.€%
Overriding Royalty Interests 3,48: 0.5% — 0.C%
Net Profits Interest 2,561 0.4% — 0.C%
Warrants 8,56¢ 1.4% 8,94: 1.7%
Total Portfolio $645,90: 100.% $530,53( 100.(%

The following is our investment portfolio presentadgeographic location of the investment at June2809 and June 30, 2008,
respectively:

June 30, 2009 June 30, 2008
Percent Percent

of of
Geographic Exposure Fair Value Portfolio Fair Value Portfolio
Western US $ 48,09: 74% $ 30,32 5.7%
Southeast US 101,71( 15.7% 128,51. 24.2%
Southwest US 253,61! 39.5% 211,17 39.¢%
Midwest US 84,09" 13.(% 47,86¢ 9.C%
Northeast U< 47,04¢ 7.2% 68,46¢ 12.9%
Canada 12,60¢ 2.C% 11,18: 2.1%
Money Market Funds 98,73 15.% 33,00( 6.2%
Total Portfolio $645,90: 100.% $530,53( 100.(%
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The following is our investment portfolio presentadindustry sector of the investment at June 8092and June 30, 2008, respectively:



June 30, 2009 June 30, 2008

Percent Percent

Industry Sector Fair Value Porg‘folio Fair Value Porg‘folio

Biomass Power $ 2,53( 0.4% $ 15,58( 2.9%
Construction Services 2,40¢ 0.4% 6,04: 1.1%
Contracting 5,00( 0.8% 5,00( 0.%
Financial Services 23,07: 3.€% 23,69¢ 4.5%
Food Products 29,41¢ 4.€% 19,35 3.7%
Gas Gathering and Processing 85,18 13.2% 61,54: 11.€%
Healthcare 60,29 9.2% 13,75: 2.6%
Manufacturing 110,92¢ 17.2% 109,54. 20.7%
Metal Services 7,13: 1.1% 6,82¢ 1.2%
Mining and Coal Production 13,091 2.C% 25,72¢ 4.2%
Oil and Gas Production 104,80¢ 16.2% 112,85( 21.2%
Qilfield Fabrication 34,93: 5.4% 24,85¢ 4.7%
Pharmaceuticals 11,45: 1.8% 11,52: 2.2%
Production Services 12,60¢ 1.2% 14,03¢ 2.€%
Retall 6,272 1.C% 13,42¢ 2.5%
Shipping Vessels 7,381 1.1% 6,80¢ 1.2%
Specialty Minerals 18,92/ 2.5% 15,63: 2.5%
Technical Services 11,73( 1.8% 11,331 2.1%
Money Market Funds 98,73t 15.2% 33,00( 6.2%
Total Portfolio $645,90: 100.(% $530,53( 100.(%

Investment Activity

At June 30, 2009, approximately 102.7% of our ssets or about $547,168 was invested in 30 teng-portfolio investments and 18.£
of our net assets invested in money market fun@dilities in excess of other assets offset theeseg®f these amounts over 100%.

Long-Term Portfolio Investment Activity

During the year ended June 30, 2009, we complérea thew investments and several follow-on investanim existing portfolio
companies, totaling approximately $96,263. The nsigaificant of these investments are describeeflgrin the following:

On August 1, 2008, we provided $7,400 in debt faiag to Houston, Texas-based Castro Cheese Conipenf’Castro”), a leading
manufacturer of Hispanic cheeses and creams. Testiment was in the form of a junior secured ndtk @ net profits interest.

On August 4, 2008, we provided $15,000 in debtrfaiiag to support the take-private acquisition & TmiZetto Group (“TriZetto"), a
leading health care information technology compdihe investment was in the form of a subordinateseaured note with a net profits
interest.

On August 21, 2008, we provided a $26,000 senioureel debt financing and co-invested $2,300 intgqiongside Great Point Partners,
LLC in its growth recapitalization of Biotronic,eHargest independent national provider of intrarafive neurophysiological monitoring
services. The investment was in the form of a sesgoured note with preferred shares.

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009, we nmagtefollow-on secured debt investments totalifgs®0 in Iron Horse in support of
the build out of additional equipment. All fundingsiron Horse were in the form of a bridge loan.
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On December 10, 2008, we made a follow-on investroB$5,000 in GSHI for the repayment of third-gaoank senior credit facility.
The investment was in the form of a senior secaatd. On June 30, 2009, we made a follow-on investraf $5,000 in GSHI in the form of
a junior secured not



During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009, weigeavadditional fundings of $5,250 and $9,284 tdeCénd Yatesville, respectively, to
fund ongoing operations.

For the year ended June 30, 2009, we closed-oupfmitions which are briefly described below.

On July 3, 2008, we exercised our warrant for 4,988 shares of common stock in Deep Down. As p&ethiby the terms of the warrant,
we elected to make this exercise on a cashless ®asiling us to 2,618,129 common shares. On AL@ua008, we sold all the shares
acquired, receiving $1,649 of net proceeds.

On August 27, 2008, R-V repaid the $7,526 debttantiing to us. We continue to hold common stockwaadants in this investment.

On January 21, 2009, Diamondback Operating, Lfaidethe $9,200 debt outstanding to us. We contiodmld a net profits interest in
this investment.

On May 7, 2009, we received $75 as settlement phetprofits interest in Charlevoix.

On September 30, 2008, we settled our net prafiesésts (“NPIs”) in IEC Systems LP (“IEC”) and Axhced Rig Services LLC (“ARS”)
with the companies for a combined $12,576. IECARS originally issued the NPIs to us when we loaaetmbined $25,600 to IEC and
ARS on November 20, 2007. In conjunction with thel kealization, we simultaneously reinvested th2,$16 as incremental senior secured
debt in IEC and ARS. The incremental debt will atizerover the period ending November 20, 2010.
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The following is a quarter-by-quarter summary of mvestment activity:

Quarter-End Acquisitions (1)  Dispositions (2

June 30, 2009 $ 7,92¢ % 3,14¢
March 31, 2009 6,35¢€ 10,78:
December 31, 2008 13,56¢ 2,12¢
September 30, 2008 70,45¢ 10,94¢
June 30, 2008 118,91: 61,14¢
March 31, 2008 31,79¢ 28,89:
December 31, 2007 120,84¢ 19,22:
September 30, 2007 40,39 17,94¢
June 30, 2007 130,34! 9,851
March 31, 2007 19,701 7,731
December 31, 2006 62,67¢ 17,79¢
September 30, 2006 24,67 2,781
June 30, 2006 42,78 5,752
March 31, 2006 15,73: 901
December 31, 2005 — 3,52¢
September 30, 2005 25,34: —
June 30, 2005 17,54¢ —
March 31, 2005 7,33 —
December 31, 2004 23,771 32,08:
September 30, 2004 30,371 —
Since inception $ 810,52¢ $ 234,64

(1) Includes new deals, additional fundings, refiriags and PIK interest

(2) Includes scheduled principal payments, prepaymamsepayment



We classify our investments by level of control. defined in the 1940 Act, control investments &@se where there is the ability or
power to exercise a controlling influence over inagement or policies of a company. Control iegaly deemed to exist when a company
or individual possesses or has the right to acowittein 60 days or less, a beneficial ownershis¥ or more of the voting securities of an
investee company. Affiliated investments and &fféd companies are defined by a lesser degredwdmce and are deemed to exist through
the possession outright or via the right to acquitein 60 days or less, beneficial ownership of 6f4nore of the outstanding voting
securities of another person.

The following is a summary of our investment pditfdy level of control:

June 30, 2009 June 30, 2008
Percent Percent

of of
Level of Control Fair Value Portfolio Fair Value Portfolio
Control $206,33: 31.¢% $205,82° 38.&%
Affiliate 32,25« 5.C% 6,04: 1.2%
Non-control/Non-affiliate 308,58 47.€%  285,66( 53.&%
Money Market Funds 98,73¢ 15.2% 33,00( 6.2%
Total Portfolio $645,90: 100.% $530,53( 100.(%
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Investment Valuation

In determining the fair value of our portfolio irstenents at June 30, 2009, the Audit Committee densd valuations from the
independent valuation firm and from managementritaan aggregate range of $527,122 to $572,503,dixg money market investments.

In determining the range of value for debt instratsemanagement and the independent valuationginerally shadow rated the
investment and then based upon the range of ratilegsrmined appropriate yields to maturity fooan rated as such. A discounted cash flow
analysis was then prepared using the appropriatd {6 maturity as the discount rate, yielding thieges. For equity investments, the
enterprise value was determined by applying EBITiD@tiples for similar recent investment sales. §toessed equity investments, a
liquidation analysis was prepared.

The Board of Directors looked at several factordetermining where within the range to value treeaiscluding: recent operating and
financial trends for the asset, independent ratoigained from third parties and comparable mudsdbr recent sales of companies within the
industry. The composite of all these analysis, iedplo each investment, was a total valuation @f7$568, excluding money market
investments.

Our investments are generally lower middle marketganies, outside of the financial sector, witls lkgn $30,000 of annual EBITDA.
We believe our market has experienced less valatiian others because we believe there are mgrarul hold investors who own these |
liquid investments. In addition, the middle markaltes on less leverage than the large capitatinatiarketplace, which we believe will result
in less financial distress.

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009, segeratral economic factors have occurred which ladfeeted the valuation of our
investment portfolio.

Generally, interest rates offered on loans simtdahose that we have originated have changed siucavestments were consummated.
While we do not believe that there has been anyndition of credit quality, general changes in cotri@terest rates would affect the price for
which we could sell these assets and we have adjasir fair value of these assets to reflect shelmges. We have adjusted the value of
fourteen debt investments based upon such gereages in market interest rates including: AGCtitic, C&J, Castro, Freedom Marine
Services LLC, H&M Oil & Gas, LLC, IEC/ARS, Maveriddealthcare, LLC, Peerless, Resco Products, IiRegto”), Shearer’s, Stryker,
TriZetto and Unitek.

Seven debt investments were made to companiearihabt performing in line with budget expectatiassof June 30, 2009. These
investments (Ajax, AEH, Conquest, Deb Shops, I€@3) Horse, and Wind River Resources Corp. and \River 11 Corp. (“Wind River”))
are well collateralized and we expect full recovérgr these assets, we have increased the mat&etshrates to take into account the
increased credit risk and general changes in cuimtarest rates for similar assets to determied flair value.

Control investments offer increased risk and reveaet straight debt investments. Operating resultschanges in market multiples can



result in dramatic changes in values from quadejuarter. Significant downturns in operations ftather result in our looking to recoveries
on sales of assets rather than the enterprise vlhe investment. Several control assets in outf@io are under enhanced scrutiny by our
senior management and our Board of Directors aadiiacussed below.

Gas Solutions Holdings, Inc.

GSHI is an investment that we made in Septembe4 B0@hich we own 100% of the equity. GSHI is a stidam gathering and
processing business located in East Texas. GSHhi@sved its operations and we have experiencédasase in revenue, gross margin,
and EBITDA (the later two metrics on both an absoknd a percentage of revenues basis) over théiymgears.
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During the past year, we have been in discussidgtiismultiple interested purchasers for Gas Solithile we wish to unlock the value
in Gas Solutions, we do not wish to enter into agseement at any time that does not recognizeotigeterm value we see in Gas Solutions.
As a well hedged midstream asset, which will getegpaedictable and consistent cash flows to us,Sahigtions is a valuable asset that we
wish to sell at a value-maximizing price, or noaitit We continue discussions with interested partbut have a patient approach toward the
process. In addition, a sale of the assets, r#itla@rthe stock of GSHI, might result in a signifitgax liability at the GSHI level which will
need to be paid prior to any distribution to us.

In late March 2008, Royal Bank of Canada provid&8,000 term loan to Gas Solutions Il Ltd, a wholvned subsidiary of GSHI, the
proceeds of which were used to refinance all ab@itk’s approximately $8,000 of outstanding sesi&cured debt and provide liquidity to
GSHI. In December 2008, we lent an additional $8,@80GSHI, which enabled the company to repay ¢he ko the Royal Bank of Canada.
Upon repayment, our existing loan position moved fwst lien position in GSHI, improving our bowang base requirements with our lenc
In June 2009, we lent an additional $5,000 to GigHhe form of junior secured debt to enable GSHilividend additional retained earnings
and profits.

In early May 2008, Gas Solutions Il Ltd purchasestaes of propane puts at $0.10 out of the moneyea prices of $1.53 per gallon and
$1.394 per gallon covering the periods May 1, 2@0&ugh April 30, 2009, and May 1, 2009, throughrih30, 2010, respectively. These
hedges were executed at close to the highest manigane prices ever achieved on an historicakbasth hedges preserve the upside of
Solutions Il Ltd to benefit from potential futunecreases in commodity prices. GSHI generated appeigly $26,172 of EBITDA for the
fiscal year ending December 31, 2008, an increb8&% from 2007 results. Despite the decline iraoitl natural gas over the last year, G
generated approximately $15,900 of EBITDA for tiveltve months ending April 30, 2009.

In determining the value of GSHI, we have utilizeeral valuation techniques to determine the valdbe investment. These techniq!
offer a wide range of values. Our Board of Direstbas determined the value to be $85,187 for dotraled equity positions at June 30, 2009
based upon a combination of a discounted cashdlmalysis, a public comparables analysis and reefewcent indications of interest. At
June, 2009, GSHl is valued $50,184 above its ameattcost at June 30, 2009, compared to the $36y3&hlized gain recorded at June 30,
2008.

Integrated Contract Services, Ir

Our investment in ICS is under enhanced reviewudnysenior management team due to existing paynmeht@venant defaults under the
contracts governing these investments. Prior toa@an2009, ICS owned the assets of ESA Environm&pecialists, Inc. (‘ESA”) and 100%
of the stock of The Healing Staff (“THS"). ESA ainiglly defaulted under our contract governing awestment in ESA, prompting us to
commence foreclosure actions with respect to ceE&IA assets in respect of which we have a pri¢igty. In response to our actions, ESA
filed voluntarily for reorganization under the bamfitcy code on August 1, 2007. On September 207 #39 U.S. Bankruptcy Court approved
a Section 363 Asset Sale from ESA to us. To coraphas transaction, we contributed our ESA delat tewly-formed entity, ICS, and
provided funds for working capital on October 9020In return for the ESA debt, we received sesamured debt in ICS of equal amount to
our ESA debt, preferred stock of ICS, and 49% efl®S common stock. ICS subsequently ceased opesadind assigned the collateral back
to us. ICS is in default of both payment and finahcovenants. During September and October 20@Hnvided $1,170 to THS for working
capital.

In January 2009, we foreclosed on the real andpatproperty of ICS. Through this foreclosure @%s; we gained 100% ownership of
THS and certain ESA assets. Based upon an analyfie liquidation value of the ESA assets anddiierprise value of THS, our Board of
Directors reaffirmed the fair value of our investii ICS at $5,000 at June 30, 2009, a reductidit,652 from its amortized cost,
compared to the $11,464 unrealized loss recordddreg 30, 2008.
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Yatesville Coal Holdings, Inc.

All of our coal holdings have been consolidatedarrtbmmon management in Yatesville. Yatesville begashow improvement after the
consolidation of the coal holdings, but the compaxlyausted its permitted reserves in December a2@88&as not had any meaningful
revenue stream since. Yatesville’'s managementmoedito pursue additional mine permits and recdigdist new permit in May 2009 for
approximately 650,000 tons. Yatesville has eleatto begin production from its new permit anéhigestigating alternative revenue
streams. These actions have been complicated gratied by an environment where coal prices areedepd from historical norms. We
continue to evaluate strategies for Yatesville saglselling unneeded equipment and reserves. Dilmingear ended June 30, 2009, we
provided additional funding of $9,284 to Yatesvilkefund ongoing operations and received back £816ur loan. Our Board of Directors,
upon recommendation from senior management, habhesetlue of the Yatesville investment at $13,803une 30, 2009, a reduction of
$35,793 from its amortized cost, compared to the@34 unrealized loss recorded at June 30, 2008.

Change Clean Energy Holdings Inc. and Change Cleagrgy, Inc., f/k/a Worcester Energy Partners, Inc.

Change Clean Energy, Inc. (“CCEI") is under enhdnexiew by our senior management team due to gperating results. In March
2009 CCEI ceased operations temporarily as it wagconomically feasible to make a profit basedh@ncost of materials and the price b
paid for electricity. During that quarter, we detémed that it was appropriate to institute forealesproceedings against the co-borrowers of
our debt to take full control of the assets. Iri@pétion of such proceedings CCEHI was establisirsdion March 11, 2009, the foreclosure
was completed and the assets were assigned tolly whwmed subsidiary of CCEHI. During the year eddene 30, 2009, we provided
additional funding of $5,250 to CCEIl and $694 toEE€ to fund ongoing operations. CCEIl currently hasmaterial operations. We have
determined that the current impairment at both C&tl CCEHI is other than temporary and have rezegha realized loss of $41,134 for
year ended June 30, 2009, which is the amount lighnthe amortized cost exceeded the fair valueia B0, 2009 of $2,530, as set by
Board of Directors. We had recorded an unrealined bf $22,141 at June 30, 2008.

Capitalization

Our investment activities are capital intensive grelavailability and cost of capital is a critic@mponent of our business. We capitalize
our business with a combination of debt and eq@iy: debt is currently consists of a revolving @réatility availing us of the ability to
borrow debt subject to borrowing base determinatimd our equity capital is currently comprisedrelyt of common equity.

On June 25, 2009, we completed a first closingroex@anded $250,000 syndicated revolving credilifig¢the “Facility”). The new
Facility, for which lenders have closed on $175,80@ate, includes an accordion feature which altlve Facility to accept up to an
aggregate total of $250,000 of commitments for Whie continue to solicit additional commitmentsnfrother lenders for the additional
$75,000. The revolving period of the Facility exdsrthrough June 2010, with an additional one ys®rtization period after the completion
of the revolving period.
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As of June 30, 2009 and 2008, we had $124,800 ahd 67 of borrowings outstanding under our creatitlity, respectively. Interest on
borrowings under the credit facility was one-mohitor plus 250 basis points prior to June 25, 200&easing to one-month Libor plus 400
basis points, subject to a minimum Libor floor 602basis points after that date. The maintenandeiofacility requires us to pay a fee for
the amount not drawn upon. Prior to June 25, 2008 fee was assessed at the rate of 37.5 basitsgmmr annum of the amount of that
unused portion, after that date this rate increasdd0 basis points per annum. The following tahlews the facility amounts and
outstanding borrowings at June 30, 2009 and Jun2CEIs:

June 30, 2009 June 30, 2008
Facility Amount Facility Amount
Amount Outstanding Amount Outstanding
Revolving Credit Facility $175,000 $124,80C $200,00( $91,167

Payments Due By Period

Less Than : More Than 3
Year 1-3 Years Years
Revolving Credit Facility $— $124,80( $—

During the year ended June 30, 2009, we complétee tstock offerings and raised $100,304 of aduifiequity by issuing 12,942,500
shares of our common stock below net asset valugrdj shareholder value by $2.06 per share. THeviing table shows the calculation of
net asset value per share as of June 30, 2009uard0, 2008:



As of June 30, 2009  As of June 30, 200

Net Assets $ 532,59 $ 429,62:
Shares of common stock outstanding 42,943,08 29,520,37
Net asset value per she $ 12.4((1) $ 14.5¢

(1) Our most recently estimated NAV per share 5.$8 on an as adjusted basis solely to give effectir payment of the July dividend
recorded on ex-dividend date of July 6, 2009 asddrce of common shares on July 20, 2009 in coienegith our dividend reinvestment
plan, and issuances on July 7, 2009 and Augu2@® in underwritten common and unregistered ditentmon stock offerings,
respectively, versus $12.40 determined by us dsimé 30, 2009. NAV as of September 11, 2009 mayd¥eer or lower than $11.36 based
potential changes in valuations. Our Board of Doechas not yet determined the fair value of ptidfinvestments subsequent to June 30,
2009. Our Board of Directors determines the falugaf our portfolio investments on a quarterlyibas connection with the preparation of
quarterly financial statements and based on imont fan independent valuation firm, our Investmedvi8or and the audit committee of our
Board of Directors

At June 30, 2009, we had 42,943,084 shares of@unmwn stock outstanding.
Results of Operations

Net increase in net assets resulting from operationthe years ended June 30, 2009, 2008 and\®88%35,104, $27,591 and $16,728,
respectively, representing $1.11, $1.17 and $1edGveighted average share, respectively. Duringétae ended June 30, 2009, we
experienced net unrealized and realized losse240$9 or approximately $0.76 per weighted avesigee primarily from the write-downs
of our investments in CCEI and Yatesville. Durihg tyear ended June 30, 2008, we experienced redlined and realized losses of $17,522
or approximately $0.74 per weighted average shameaply from the sales of our investments in Adtage Oilfield Group and Central
lllinois Energy at a loss. During the year endede]80, 2007, we experienced net unrealized anizeedbsses of $6,403 or approximately
$0.41 per weighted average share primarily fromthiee-downs of our investments in Advantage Oitfi&roup.
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While we seek to maximize gains and minimize loseasinvestments in portfolio companies can expmgecapital to risks greater than
those we may anticipate as these companies am@tlypnot issuing securities rated investment gradee limited resources, have limited
operating history, are generally private companiiels limited operating information available ana dikely to depend on a small core of
management talents. Changes in any of these fardarbave a significant impact on the value ofpthefolio company.

Investment Income

We generate revenue in the form of interest incoméhe debt securities that we own, dividend incemeany common or preferred stock
that we own, and amortized loan origination feeshanstructuring of new deals. Our investments) the form of debt securities, will
typically have a term of one to ten years and baarest at a fixed or floating rate. To the extachievable, we will seek to collateralize our
investments by obtaining security interests inpantfolio companies’ assets. We also may acquirgonity or majority equity interests in our
portfolio companies, which may pay cash or in-kitididends on a recurring or otherwise negotiatesidhdn addition, we may generate
revenue in other forms including prepayment peaslind possibly consulting fees. Any such feesrgésekin connection with our
investments are recognized as earned.

Investment income, which consists of interest inepimcluding accretion of loan origination fees gmedpayment penalty fees, dividend
income and other income, including settlement ofpmefits interests, overriding royalty interestslastructuring fees, was $100,481, $79,402,
and $40,681 for the years ended June 30, 2009,31yr2008 and June 30, 2007, respectively. Drigéthese increases include increased
assets generating increased interest and dividmwanie along with increased income from royalty settlement of net profits interests. The
following table describes the various componentseéstment income and the related levels of del@stments:

Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
June 30, 200¢ June 30, 200¢ June 30, 200

Interest income $ 62,92¢ $ 59,03 $ 30,08«
Dividend income 22,79: 12,03: 6,15
Other income 14,76: 8,33¢ 4,44¢

Total investment income $100,48: $ 79,40: $ 40,68:

Average debt principal of investments $525,14. $397,91: $172,60!



Weighted-average interest rate earned 12.(% 14.8% 17.4%

Total investment income has increased from $40f6Bthe year ended June 30, 2007 to $79,402 foy¢lae ended June 30, 2008 to
$100,481 for the year ended June 30, 2009. Invedtineome has been increasing as we continue toyépe additional capital, raised in
both debt and equity offerings, in revenue-prodg@ssets.

Average interest income producing assets haveaserefrom $172,605 for the year ended June 30, @0$397,913 for the year ended
June 30, 2008 to $525,144 for the year ended JOn20®9. While we have been able to increase thesgamount of interest income, average
yields on interest bearing assets have decreagedlf7.4% for the year ended June 30, 2007 to 1408%he year ended June 30, 200¢
12.0% for the year ended June 30, 2009. Theseakmsare the result of our increasing our asseimiimancings with private equity
sponsors. We believe that such financings offes tesk, and consequently lower yields, due, in,gartesser risk to our capital resulting from
larger equity at risk underneath our capital. Huidihese types of investments has allowed us te miffectively utilize our credit facility to
finance such assets at an average rate of 3.8%dgrear ended June 30, 2009. Additionally, dutirgyear ended June 30, 2009, interest of
$18,746 was foregone on non-accrual debt invessremhpared to $3,449 and $1,270 of foregone irtéoethe year ended June 30, 2008
and June 30, 2007, respectively. Without thesesadjents, the weighted average interest rates eamddbt investments would have been
15.6%, 15.7% and 18.2% for the years ended Jun20B®, 2008 and 2007, respectively.
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Investment income is also generated from dividemdbother income. Dividend income has grown sigaifily from $6,153 for the year
ended June 30, 2007 to $12,033 for the year endw®l 30, 2008 to $22,793 for the year ended Jun2®B®. We have received dividends
from our investments in GSHI, R-V, Ajax, C&J and 8RThe increase in dividend income is mostly atitiable to dividends received from
our investment in GSHI, which were $9,450 and $20.8uring the years ended June 30, 2008 and Jyrg9@0, respectively.

Other income has come primarily from structuringsfeoverriding royalty interests, and settlementaifprofits interests. Income from
other sources has grown significantly from $4,4ddtle year ended June 30, 2007 to $8,336 fordhe gnded June 30, 2008 to $14,762 for
the year ended June 30, 2009. During the year ejuteel 30, 2008 we received royalty income andeseétht of net profits interest of $2,984
in the aggregate related to Ken-Tex Energy Corgd,%h751 of structuring fees related to Ajax, H&Kdavarious other portfolio investments.
During the year ended June 30, 2009, structuriag && $1,274 were received primarily related totBioic and GSHI, a decrease of $3,477
from the year ended June 30, 2008. The increasthér income for the year ended June 30, 2009gelladue to the settlement of our net
profit interests in IEC/ARS for $12,576.

Operating Expenses

Our primary operating expenses consist of investradwisory fees (base and incentive fees), creditify costs, legal and professional
fees and other operating and overhead-related egpeihese expenses include our allocable portioneshead under the Administration
Agreement with Prospect Administration under whHitbspect Administration provides administrativevazs and facilities for us. Our
investment advisory fees compensate our Investéddviser for its work in identifying, evaluating, getiating, closing and monitoring our
investments. We bear all other costs and experisas operations and transactions in accordande et Administration Agreement with
Prospect Administration. Operating expenses wele348, $34,289 and $17,550 for the years ended 3un2009, June 30, 2008 and June
30, 2007, respectively.

The base investment advisory expenses were $11$81%1 and $5,445 for the years ended June 3@, 20@e 30, 2008 and June 30,
2007, respectively. These increases are diredtyed to our growth in total assets. $14,790, $28 @nd $5,781 in income incentive fees v
earned for the years ended June 30, 2009, Jur#9B8,and June 30, 2007, respectively. The incrdagbe income incentive fees are driven
by our stronger performance with respect to netstment income as evidenced by net operating incatiees of 13.14%, 12.66% and 9.71%
for the years ended June 30, 2009, June 30, 2aD8ure 30, 2007, respectively. No capital gainentige fee has yet been incurred pursuant
to the Investment Advisory Agreement.
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During the years ended June 30, 2009, Jun2(B and June 30, 2007, we incurred $6,161, 8681 $1,903, respectively, of expenses
related to our credit facilities. These expensegealated directly to the leveraging capacity pin iplace for each of those years and the levels
of indebtedness actually undertaken in those y&destable below describes the various creditifga@ixpenses and the related indicators of
leveraging capacity and indebtedness.

Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
June 30, 2009 June 30, 2008 June 30, 2007



Interest expense $ 5,07t $ 5,10¢ $ 357

Amortization of deferred financing costs 75¢ 72€ 1,26¢
Commitment and other fees 327 48¢ 282
Total $ 6,161 $ 6,31¢ $ 1,90¢
Weighted average debt outstanding $132,01: $ 90,03: $ 4,28
Weighted average interest rate 3.84% 5.61% 8.31%
Facility amount at beginning of year $200,00( $200,00( $30,00(

The decrease in our interest rate incurred is piiyndue to a decrease in average LIBOR of apprataly 1.44% for the year ended June
30, 2009 in comparison to 4.08% and 5.33% for gy ended June 30, 2008 and 2007, respectivelyd&hrease is partially offset by an
increase of 125 basis points in our current bomowate effective November 14, 2008.

As our asset base has grown and we have addedexditypb our capital raising activities, due, inrjpa@o our securitization credit facility
initiated in June 2007, we have commensuratelyemed the size of our administrative and finarstaff, accounting for a significant
increase in the overhead allocation from Prospelchifistration. Over the last year, Prospect Adntiaiton has added several additional ¢
members, including a senior finance professiontikasurer, a corporate counsel and other finarafegsionals. As our portfolio continues
grow, we expect to continue to increase the sizmiofadministrative and financial staff on a bdk#t provides increasing returns to scale.
However, initial investments in administrative dimhncial staff may not provide returns to scalenediately, perhaps not until the portfolio
increases to a greater size. Other allocated egpdram Prospect Administration have, as expedatetdeased alongside with the increase in
staffing and asset base.

Legal costs decreased significantly from $2,503Htieryear ended June 30, 2008 to $947 for thegmeded June 30, 2009 as there were
reduced costs for litigation.

Net Investment Income, Net Realized Gains (Losshdrease (Decrease) in Net Assets from Net Changadnrealized
Appreciation/Depreciation and Net Increase in Net Asets Resulting from Operations

Our net investment income was $59,163, $45,11388¢131 for the years ended June 30, 2009, JuriZ088,and June 30, 2007,
respectively. Net investment income representgliffierence between investment income and operatkpgnses and is directly impacted by
the items described above.

Net realized (losses) gains were ($39,078), ($18,28d $1,949 for the years ended June 30, 2008, 3@, 2008 and June 30, 2007,
respectively. On June 30, 2009, we determinedttigaimpairment of the CCEHI investment was othanttemporarily impaired and
recognized a realized loss for the amount by wttiehamortized cost exceeded the current fair valbis loss was partially offset by realized
gains from sales of the Arctic warrants and DeeprDoommon stock. The net realized loss of $16,2&2aéned in the year ended June 30,
2008 was due mainly to the sale of Charlevoix adgahtage Qilfield Group Ltd. (“AOG”) while the $149 realized gain registered for the
year ended June 30, 2007 is attributable to treeafdtvolution Petroleum Corporatic
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Increase (decrease) in net assets from changesealized appreciation/depreciation was $15,018,3@®) and ($8,352) for the years
ended June 30, 2009, June 30, 2008 and June 30, rZ8Pectively. For the year ended June 30, 2b@et unrealized appreciation was
driven by significant write-ups of our investmemtsAGC, GSHI, NRG, R-V, Shearer’'s and Stryker, &ydhe disposition of previously
written-down investment in CCEl mentioned aboveiclvhin turn, were offset by significant write-dogvour investments in Ajax, AEH,
Conquest, Deb Shops, Iron Horse and Yatesvilleedsag the elimination of the unrealized appreoratiesulting from the sale of Deep Do
mentioned above. For the year ended June 30, 300800 of the decrease in net assets from thehasipe in unrealized
appreciation/depreciation was driven by significarnte-downs in our investments in ICS, WECO, arateséville partially offset by the write-
up for our investment in GSHI and by the dispositid previously written-down investments in AOG d@a8A. For the year ended June 30,
2007, $8,352 of the decrease in net assets fromchanges is attributable to significant write-devarf our investments in AOG, ESA, Unity
Virginia Holdings LLC and Whymore Coal Company Imdich, in turn, were slightly offset by a sign#iat write-up in the value for GSHI.

Financial Condition, Liquidity and Capital Resources

Our cash flows used in operating activities totg®4,000), ($204,025) and ($143,890) for the yeaded June 30, 2009, June 30, 2008
and June 30, 2007, respectively. Financing aaiwiirovided cash flows of $83,387, $204,580 an® &P for the years ended June 30,
2009, June 30, 2008 and June 30, 2007, respectDiligends paid and declared were $43,257, $24z016$21,634 for the years ended .
30, 2009, June 30, 2008 and June 30, 2007, regplyc



Our primary uses of funds have been to add toraugstments in our portfolio companies, to add nemganies to our investment
portfolio, and to make cash distributions to hatdef our common stock.

We have funded and may continue to fund a portfasuo cash needs through borrowings from banksgaisses of senior securities or
secondary offerings. We may also securitize a @omif our investments in mezzanine or senior seclo@ns or other assets. Our objective is
to put in place such borrowings in order to enaisiéo expand our portfolio. At June 30, 2009, weé &&175,000 revolving credit facility on
which $124,800 was outstanding.

On September 6, 2007, our Registration StatemeRpbom N-2 was declared effective by the SEC. AeJ&8, 2009, under the
Registration Statement, we had remaining availgtiii issue up to approximately $248,700 of ourigggecurities over the next 14 months.
In July 2009 and August 2009, we issued an additi$d6,580 and $29,322, respectively, in commoaksteducing the remaining
availability to approximately $172,800.

We also continue to generate liquidity through ktofferings and the realization of portfolio invesints. On March 19, 2009, April 27,
2009, May 26, 2009, and July 7, 2009, we complptddlic stock offerings for 1,500,000 shares, 3,680,shares, 7,762,500 shares, and
5,175,000 shares, of our common stock at $8.2@Ipae, $7.75 per share, $8.25 per share, $9.0¢hpeg, raising $12,300, $28,520, $64,
and $46,580 of gross proceeds, respectively. Orust@0, 2009, we issued 3,449,686 shares at $&56hare in a private stock offering
generating $29,322 of gross proceeds from theinffeConcurrent with the sale of these shares,mered into a registration rights
agreement in which we granted the purchasers na#gistration rights with respect to the sharasdds the terms and conditions of the
registration rights agreement, we will use our oeable best efforts to file with the SEC withintgix60) days a post-effective amendment to
the registration statement on Form N-2 and wilbalse our reasonable best efforts to cause sutteffestive amendment to be declared
effective by the SEC within one hundred twenty (1@8ys. Under the registration rights agreementnag be obligated to make liquidated
damages payments to holders upon certain events.
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Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

At June 30, 2009, we did not have any off-balafmesliabilities or other contractual obligatiohattare reasonably likely to have a
current or future material effect on our finana@ahdition, other than those which originate fromhg investment advisory and management
agreement and the administration agreement artte3)drtfolio companies.

ltem 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures Aout Market Risk.

We are subject to financial market risks, includalgnges in interest rates and equity price riskn&of the loans in our portfolio have
floating interest rates.

We may hedge against interest rate fluctuationsdyg standard hedging instruments such as futapti®ns and forward contracts
subject to the requirements of the 1940 Act. Whédging activities may insulate us against advensages in interest rates, they may also
limit our ability to participate in the benefits bigher interest rates with respect to our portfoli investments. During the twelve months
ended June 30, 2009, we did not engage in hedgingties.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accountindrirm

Board of Directors and Stockholders
Prospect Capital Corporation
New York, New York

We have audited the accompanying consolidatednséatts of assets and liabilities of Prospect Cafitaporation, including the schedt
of investments , as of June 30, 2009 and 2008ttencelated consolidated statements of operatrasges in net assets, and cash flows for
each of the three years in the period ended Jun208®, and the financial highlights for each & fferiods presented. These financial
statements and financial highlights are the regpditg of the Company’s management. Our respottisyhis to express an opinion on these
financial statements and financial highlights baseaur audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance wighstandards of the Public Company Accounting Ogbtd8oard (United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet émdbtain reasonable assurance about whethdinthecial statements and financial
highlights are free of material misstatement. Adikalso includes examining, on a test basis, exddesupporting the amounts and disclos
in the financial statements, assessing the acaayptinciples used and significant estimates mad@&nagement, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We belithat our audits provide a reasonable basis foopinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financiatements and financial highlights referred to aljonesent fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Prospect Capital CorporatarJune 30, 2009 and 2008, and the results op#@sations and its cash flows for each of the
three years in the period ended June 30, 2009theniihancial highlights for each of the periodegented in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United StafeSmerica.

We also have audited, in accordance withstandards of the Public Company Accounting Ovetdiglard (United States), Prospect
Capital Corporation’s internal control over finaaaieporting as of June 30, 2009, based on crie=tiablished in Internal Control — Integrated
Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoringa@mgtions of the Treadway Commission (COSO) andeport dated September 11,
2009 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

/s/ BDO Seidman, LLP

BDO Seidman, LLP
New York, New York
September 11, 2009
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PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
(in thousands, except share and per share data)

June 30, June 30,
2009 2008

Assets (Note 10)
Investments at fair value (net cost of $531,424$41@6,805, respectively,
Note 3)
Control investments (net cost of $187,108 $203,661, respectively) $206,33.  $205,82°



Affiliate investments (net cost of $33,548&5,609, respectively) 32,25¢ 6,04:
Non-control/Non-affiliate investments (netst of $310,775 and $287,535,
respectively) 308,58: 285,66(
Total investments at fair value 547,16t 497,53(
Investments in money market funds 98,73: 33,00(
Cash 9,94: 55¢&
Receivables for:
Interest, net 3,562 4,09/
Dividends 28 4,24¢
Loan principal — 71
Other 571 567
Prepaid expenses 68 2738
Deferred financing costs 6,951 1,44(
Total Assets 667,02! 541,77¢
Liabilities
Credit facility payable (Note 10) 124,80( 91,16%
Dividends payable — 11,84¢
Due to Prospect Administration (Note 7) 842 69t
Due to Prospect Capital Management (Note 7) 5,871 5,94¢
Accrued expenses 2,381 1,10¢
Other liabilities 53¢ 1,39¢
Total Liabilities 134,42¢ 112,15!
Net Assets $532,59¢  $429,62:
Components of Net Assets
Common stock, par value $0.001 per share (100,00G6d 100,000,000
common shares authorized, respectively; 48204 and 29,520,379 issued
and outstanding, respectively) (Note 5) $ 43 % 30
Paid-in capital in excess of par 545,70 441 ,33.
Undistributed net investment income 24,15: 1,50¢
Accumulated realized losses on investments (53,050 (13,979
Unrealized appreciation on investments 15,74« 725
Net Assets $532,59¢  $429,62:
Net Asset Value Per Share $ 124C § 145t
See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(in thousands, except share and per share data)
Year Ended
June 30, June 30, June 30,
2009 2008 2007
Investment Income
Interest income:
Control investments (Net of foreign withhiolgl tax
of $166, $230, and $178, respectively $ 1928 $ 21,70¢ $ 13,50(

Affiliate investments (Net of foreign withliing tax




of $—, $70, and $237, respectively) 3,03¢ 1,85¢ 3,48¢
Non-control/Non-affiliate investments 40,60¢ 35,46¢ 13,09¢
Total interest income 62,92¢ 59,03: 30,08¢
Dividend income
Control investments 22,46¢ 11,327 3,40(
Money market funds 32t 70€ 2,75:%
Total dividend income 22,79! 12,03 6,15:
Other income: (Note 4)
Control/affiliate investments 1,24¢ 1,12 23C
Non-control/Non-affiliate investments 13,51 7,21 4,214
Total other income 14,76: 8,33¢ 4,44
Total Investment Income 100,48: 79,40: 40,68:
Operating Expenses
Investment advisory fees:
Base management fee (Note 7) 11,91¢ 8,921 5,44¢
Income incentive fee (Note 7) 14,79( 11,27¢ 5,781
Total investment advisory fees 26,70¢ 20,19¢ 11,22¢
Interest and credit facility expenses 6,161 6,31¢ 1,90:
Sub-administration fees (including former Chiefdigial Officer
and Chief Compliance Officer) 84¢€ 85¢ 567
Legal fees 947 2,50z 1,36t
Valuation services 70t 577 39t
Audit, compliance and tax related fees 1,01t 47C 59¢
Allocation of overhead from Prospect Administratidiote 7) 2,85¢ 2,13¢ 532
Insurance expense 24¢ 25€ 291
Directors’ fees 26¢ 258 23C
Other general and administrative expenses 1,03t 71t 442
Excise taxes 53¢ — —
Total Operating Expenses 41,31¢ 34,28¢ 17,55(
Net Investment Income 59,16: 45,11 23,13
Net realized (loss) gain on investme (39,079 (16,227) 1,94¢
Net change in unrealized appreciation (depreciptionnvestment 15,01¢ (1,300 (8,35%)
Net Increase in Net Assets Resulting from Operatian $ 35100 $ 2759 $ 16,72¢
Net increase in net assets resulting from opers
per share: (Note 6 and Note 8) $ 111 $ 117 % 1.0¢
Weighted average shares of common stock outstanding 31,559,90 23,626,64 15,724,09
See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
(in thousands, except share data)
Year Ended
June 30, June 30, June 30,
2009 2008 2007
Increase in Net Assets from Operations:
Net investment incom $ 59,16 $ 4511 $ 23,13
Net realized (loss) gain on investme (39,079 (16,227) 1,94¢



Net change in unrealized appreciation (depreciationnvestment 15,01¢ (1,300 (8,352
Net Increase in Net Assets Resulting from @pations 35,10¢ 27,59 16,72¢
Dividends to Shareholders (36,519 (39,519 (27,54
Capital Share Transactions:
Net proceeds from capital shares < 100,30« 140,24 197,55¢
Less: Offering costs of public share offerings (1,029 (1,50%) (874)
Reinvestment of dividends 5,107 2,75¢ 5,90¢
Net Increase in Net Assets Resulting from @aal Share
Transactions 104,38t 141,49 202,59.
Total Increase in Net Assets: 102,97: 129,57 191,77¢
Net assets at beginning of ye 429,62: 300,04 108,27(
Net Assets at End of Year $ 53259t $ 429,62 $ 300,04
Capital Share Activity:
Shares sold 12,942,50 9,400,001 12,526,65
Shares issued through reinvestment of dividends 480,20! 171,31 352,54;
Net increase in capital share activ 13,422,70 9,571,311 12,879,19
Shares outstanding at beginning of year 29,520,37 19,949,06 7,069,87.
Shares Outstanding at End of Year 42,943,08 29,520,37 19,949,06
See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(in thousands, except share data)
Year Ended
June 30, June 30, June 30,
2009 2008 2007
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Net increase in net assets resulting froeragions $ 3510« $ 27,59 $ 16,72¢
Net realized loss (gain) on investments 39,07¢ 16,23¢ (1,947
Net change in unrealized (appreciation) dejption on investments (15,019 1,30(C 8,352
Accretion of original issue discount on istraents (2,399 (2,09%) (1,809
Amortization of deferred financing costs 75¢ 727 1,26¢
Change in operating assets and liabilities:
Payments for purchases of investments (98,305 (311,94) (167,25%)
Proceeds from sale of investmentscnfiction of
investment principal 27,00 127,21. 38,40
Purchases of cash equivalents (39,999 (274,949 (259,88
Sales of cash equivalents 39,99¢ 274,93. 259,88!
Net (increase) decrease investmensaney market funds (65,735 8,76( (40,157
Decrease (increase) in interest vat®e, net 532 (2,955 (500
Decrease (increase) in dividendsivadxe 4,22( (3,98¢) (250)
Decrease (increase) in loan principagivable 71 (72) 38t
Decrease in receivable for securigsl — — 36¢
Decrease in receivable for struciyfimes — 1,62¢ —
Decrease in due from Prospect Adrriation — — 28



Decrease in due from Prospect Captatagement — — 5

Increase in other receivables (4) (29€) (1,896
Decrease (increase) in prepaid exgens 20t 19¢ (399
(Decrease) increase in payablesdoursties purchased — (70,000 32
Increase in due to Prospect Admiatiin 147 36& 33C
(Decrease) increase in due to Praspapital Management (75) 1,43¢ 3,76:
Increase (decrease) in accrued egsens 1,271 (20¢) 46¢
(Decrease) increase in other lidb#it (869 1,09¢ 182
Net Cash Used In Operating Activities: (74,000 (204,02} (143,89

Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Borrowings under credit facility 100,15 238,49: —
Payments under credit facility (66,529 (147,329 (28,500
Financing costs paid and deferred (6,270 (41¢) (2,660
Net proceeds from issuance of common stock 100,30« 140,24 197,55¢
Offering costs from issuance of common stock (2,029 (1,50%) (874)
Dividends paid (43,25)) (24,919 (21,639
Net Cash Provided By Financing Activities: 83,38 204,58( 143,89(
Total Increase in Cash 9,387 55¢ —
Cash balance at beginning of year 55¢ — —
Cash Balance at End of Year $ 994: % 55¢ $ —
Cash Paid For Interest $ 501« $ 494: $ 63¢

Non-Cash Financing Activity:
Amount of shares issued in connection witidénd
reinvestment plan $ 5100 $ 2,75¢ § 5,90¢

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULES OF INVESTMENTS
June 30, 2009 and June 30, 2008
(in thousands, except share data)

June 30, 2009

Par Value /
Shares / Fair % of Net
Portfolio Investments (1) Locale/Industry Ownership % Cost Value (2) Assets
Control Investments
(25.00% or greater of voting control)
Ajax Rolled Ring & Machine South Caroliné
Manufacturing
Unrestricted common shares (7 total unrestricted
common shares issued and outstanding and
681.85 restricted common shares issued and
outstanding) 6 $ — $ — 0.0%
Series A convertible preferred shares (7,192.6
total preferred shares issued and outstanding) 6,142.¢ 6,057 — 0.C%

Subordinated secured note — Tranche B,

11.50% plus 6.00% PIK, 4/01/2013

3), (4) $ 11,67¢ 11,67¢ 10,15: 1.9%
Senior secured note — Tranche A, 10.50%,



4/01/2013 (3), (5) $ 2148 2148 21,48  4.0%

Total 39,21¢ 31,63¢ 5.8%
C&J Cladding LLC Texas/Metal
Services
Warrant, common units, expiring 3/30/2014
(1,000 total company units outstanding) 40C 58C 3,82t 0.7%
Senior secured note, 14.00%, 3/30/2012
(3), (6) $ 3,15C 2,722 3,30¢ 0.6%
Total 3,302 7,13¢ 1.3%
Change Clean Energy Holdings, INtCCEHI") (7) Maine/Biomas
Power
CCEHI common shares (1,000 total common
shares issued and outstanding) 1,00C 2,53( 2,53( 0.5%
Gas Solutions Holdings, Inc. (3), (8) Texas/Gas
Gathering and
Processing
Common shares
(100 total common shares outstanding) 10C 5,00z 55,187 10.4%
Junior secured note, 18.00%, 12/23/2018 $ 5,00( 5,00C 5,00(C 0.9%
Senior secured note, 18.00%, 12/22/2018 $ 25,00( 25,00( 25,00( 4.7%
Total 35,00: 85,187 16.(%

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULES OF INVESTMENTS — (CONTINUED)
June 30, 2009 and June 30, 2008
(in thousands, except share data)

June 30, 2009

Par Value /
Shares / Fair % of Net
Portfolio Investments (1) Locale/Industry Ownership % Cost Value (2) Assets
Control Investments (continued)
Integrated Contract Services, Inc. (9) North Carolina,
Contracting
Common stock
(100 total common shares outstanding) 49 $ 67¢ $ — 0.0%
Series A preferred shares
(10 total Series A preferred shangstanding) 10 — — 0.C%

Junior secured note, stated rate 7.00% pLGB%

PIK plus 6.00% default interest, oma

accrual status effective 10/09/2Qi8&t due $ 14,00 14,00: 3,03( 0.6%
Senior secured note, stated rate 7.00% plus

7.00% PIK plus 6.00% default inter@stnon-

accrual status effective 10/09/2Qi8&t due $ 80C 80C 80C 0.1%
Senior demand note, 15.00%, 6/30/2009 (10) $ 1,17C 1,17( 1,17¢ 0.2%
Total 16,65 5,00(C 0.9%

Iron Horse Coiled Tubing, Inc. Alberta, Canad:
Production




Services
Common shares (2,231 total class A common

shares outstanding) 1,781 26¢ — 0.C%
Senior secured note, 15.00%, 12/31/2009 $ 9,25( 9,25( 3,004 0.6%
Bridge loan, 15.00% plus 3.00% PIK, 12/3020 $ 9,82¢ 9,82¢ 9,60z 1.8%
Total 19,34« 12,60¢ 2.4%
NRG Manufacturing, Inc Texas/
Manufacturing
Common shares (1,000 total common shares
issued and outstanding) 80C 2,317 19,29¢ 3.6%
Senior secured note, 16.50%, 8/31/2011(13), $ 13,08( 13,08( 13,08( 2.5%
Total 15,397 32,37¢ 6.1%
R-V Industries, Inc. Pennsylvania/
Manufacturing
Common shares (750,000 total common shares
issued and outstanding) 545,10° 5,08¢ 12,26 2.3%
Warrants, common shares, expiring 6/30/2017
(200,000 total common shares outstey)d 200,00( 1,68: 4,50( 0.8%
Total 6,76¢ 16,767 3.1%
Yatesville Coal Holdings, Inc. (12) Kentucky/
Mining and Coe
Production
Common stock
(1,000 total common shares outstag)din 1,00 427 — 0.C%
Junior secured note, 15.72%, in non-accrual
status effective 1/01/2009, matures
12/31/2010 $ 38,46 38,46! 3,097 0.6%
Senior secured note, 15.72%, in non-accrual
status effective 1/01/2009, matures
12/31/2010 $ 10,00( 10,00( 10,00( 1.9%
Total 48,89( 13,097 2.5%
Total Control Investments 187,10 206,33: 38.71%

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULES OF INVESTMENTS — (CONTINUED)
June 30, 2009 and June 30, 2008
(in thousands, except share data)

June 30, 2009

Par Value /
Shares /
Portfolio Investments (1) Locale/Industry Ownership % Cost

Fair
Value (2)

% of Net
Assets

Affiliate Investments
(5.00% to 24.99% of voting control)
Appalachian Energy Holdings LLC (13) West Virginia
Construction
Services

Warrants - Class A common units,



expiring 2/13/2016 (86,843 total fully-diluted
class A common units outstanding)

Warrants - Class A common units,
expiring 6/17/2018 (86,843 total fully-diluted
class A common units outstanding)

Warrants — Class A common units,
expiring 11/30/2018 (86,843 total fully-diluted
class A common units outstanding)

Series A preferred equity (1,075 total series A
preferred equity units outstanding)

Series B preferred equity (794 total series B
preferred equity units outstanding)

Series C preferred equity (500 total series C
preferred equity units outstanding)

Senior Secured Debt Tranche B, 14.00% plus
3.00% PIK plus 3.00% default interest, non-
accrual status effective 11/01/2008, past due

Senior Secured Debt Tranche A, 14.00% plus
3.00% PIK plus 3.00% default interest, non-
accrual status effective 11/01/2008, matures
1/31/2011

Total

Biotronic NeuroNetwork

Preferred shares

(85,000 total preferred shares outstanding) (14)

Senior secured note, 11.50% plus 1.00% PIK,
2/21/2013 (3), (15)
Total
Total Affiliate Investments
Non-control/Non-affiliate Investments
(less than 5.00% of voting control)
American Gilsonite Company

Membership interest units in AGC\PEP, LLC (16)

Senior subordinated note, 12.00% plus 3.00%
PIK, 3/14/2013 (3)

Total

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Michigan/
Healthcare

Utah/Specialt
Minerals

6,06t

6,02¢

25,00(

20C

241

50C

$ 2,05(

$ 1,997

9,925.45!

$ 26,22

99.999%

$ 14,78

17¢ — 0.C%
17z — 0.C%
— — 0.C%

82 — 0.C%
241 — 0.C%
50C — 0.C%
1,95t 35€ 0.1%
1,891 2,052 0.4%
5,017 2,40¢ 0.5%
2,30( 2,83¢ 0.5%
26,227 27,007 5.1%
28,52] 29,84¢ 5.6%
33,54+ 32,25¢ 6.1%
1,031 3,851 0.7%
14,78: 15,07: 2.8%
15,81« 18,92« 3.5%

PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULES OF INVESTMENTS — (CONTINUED)

June 30, 2009 and June 30, 2008
(in thousands, except share data)

June 30, 2009



Par Value /

Shares / Fair % of Net
Portfolio Investments (1) Locale/Industry Ownership % Cost Value (2) Assets
Non-control/Non-affiliate Investments
(continued)
Castro Cheese Company, Inc. Texas/Fooc
Products
Junior secured note, 11.00% plus 2.00% |
2/28/2013 $ 753 $741: $ 7,630 1.4%
Conguest Cherokee, LLC (1 Tennessee/Qil ai
Gas Productiol
Overriding Royalty Interest — — 56E 0.1%
Senior secured note, 13.00%, in -accrual
status effective 4/01/2009 plus 4.00% def.
interest, past due (1 $ 10,20( 10,19: 6,85¢ 1.3%
Total 10,19: 7,42 1.4%
Deb Shops, In¢(19) Pennsylvania
Retail
Second lien debt, 8.67%, 10/23/2( $ 15,00( 14,62¢ 6,272 1.2%
Diamondback Operating, L Oklahoma/Qil an
Gas Productiol
Net profits interest, 15.00% payable on eq
distributions (20 — — 45¢ 0.1%
Freedom Marine Services LLC (3), (2 Louisiana/
Shipping Vessel
Net profits interest, 22.50% payable on eq
distributions — — 22¢ 0.0%
Subordinated secured note, 12.00% plus 4.
PIK, 12/31/2011 (22 $ 7,23¢ 7,16( 7,152 1.4%
Total 7,16( 7,381 1.4%
H&M Qil & Gas, LLC (3), (21) Texas/Oil and G
Production
Net profits interest, 8.00% payable on eq|
distributions — — 1,687 0.3%
Senior secured note, 13.00%, 6/30/2010 $ 49,68¢ 49,68¢ 49,69 9.3%
Total 49,68¢ 51,37¢ 9.6%
IEC Systems LP ("IEC") Texas/Qilfield
Advanced Rig Services LLC ("ARS") (3)24) Fabrication
IEC senior secured note, 12.00% plus 3.(
PIK, 11/20/201: $ 21,41 21,41 21,83¢ 4.1%
ARS senior secured note, 12.00% plus 3.(
PIK, 11/20/201: $ 12,83¢ 12,83¢ 13,09: 2.5%
Total 34,247 34,93 6.6%

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULES OF INVESTMENTS — (CONTINUED)
June 30, 2009 and June 30, 2008
(in thousands, except share data)

June 30, 2009

Par Value /
Shares / Fair % of Net
Portfolio Investments (1) Locale/Industry Ownership % Cost Value (2) Assets

Non-control/Non-affiliate Investments



(continued)
Maverick Healthcare, LL(

Common units (79,000,000 total class A comi
units outstandin

Preferred units (79,000,000 total prefeurais
outstanding
Second lien debt, 12.00% plus 1.50%
4/30/2014 (:
Total
Miller Petroleum, Inc(25)

Warrants, common shares, expiring 5/04/20.
6/30/2014 (15,811,856 total commoarsk

outstanding
Peerless Manufacturing Co. (

Subordinated secured note, 11.50% plus 3.
PIK, 4/29/201z
Qualitest Pharmaceuticals, Inc. (3p6)

Second lien debt, 8.10%, 4/30/2(
Regional Management Corp. (

Second lien debt, 12.00% plus 2.00%
6/29/201
Resco Products, Inc. (3)27)

Second lien debt, 8.67%, 6/22/2(
Shearer's Foods, In

Membership interest units in Mistral Cl
Holdings, LLC (45,300 total membepshhits
outstanding) (28

Second lien debt, 14.00%, 10/31/2012

Total
Stryker Energy, LLC (29

Overriding Royalty Interest
Subordinated secured revolving credit fagi

12.00%, 12/01/2011 (, (30)
Total

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

Arizona/
Healthcare

Tennessee/Oil al
Gas Productiol

Texas/
Manufacturing

Alabama/
Pharmaceutical
South Carolina

Financial Service

Pennsylvania
Manufacturing

Ohio/Food
Products

Ohio/Oil and Ga
Production

1,250,001
1,250,001

$ 12,69
1,935,52

$  20,00(
$ 12,00(
$ 25,42
$ 9,75(
2,00

$ 18,00(
$  29,50(

—  $ — 0.C%
1,252 1,30C 0.2%
12,69: 12,81¢ 2.4%
13,94 14,11¢ 2.6%
15C 241 0.1%
20,00( 20,40( 3.8%
11,94¢ 11,45: 2.2%
25,42¢ 23,07 4.3%
9,594 9,75( 1.8%
2,00 3,41¢ 0.6%
18,00( 18,36( 3.5%
20,00( 21,77¢ 4.1%
— 2,91¢ 0.6%
29,15¢ 29,55¢ 5.5%
29,15¢ 32,47 6.1%

PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULES OF INVESTMENTS — (CONTINUED)

June 30, 2009 and June 30, 2008
(in thousands, except share data)

Portfolio Investments (1)

Locale/Industry

Par Value /

Shares /

Ownership %

June 30, 2009

Cost

Fair
Value (2)

% of Net
Assets

Non-control/Non-affiliate Investments
(continued)

TriZetto Group(3)

California/



Subordinated unsecured note, 12.00% plus 1.

Healthcare

PIK, 10/01/201¢ $ 15,208 $ 15,06 $ 16,33 3.1%
Unitek (3), (31) Pennsylvania
Technical
Services
Second lien debt, 13.08%, 12/31/2( $ 11,50( 11,36( 11,73( 2.2%
Wind River Resources Corp. a Utah/Oil and Ge
Wind River Il Corp. (21’ Production
Net profits interest, 5.00% payable on eq
distributions — — 192 0.C%
Senior secured note, stated rate 13.00%
3.00% default interest, in n-accrual statu
effective 12/01/2008, matures 7/31/2010 ( $  15,00( 15,00( 12,64« 2.4%
Total 15,00( 12,83¢t 2.4%
Total Non-control/Non-affiliate Investments 310,77¢ 308,58: 57.%%
Total Portfolio Investments 531,42 547,16¢ 102.7%
Money Market Funds
Fidelity Institutional Money Market Func-
Government Portfolio (Class 94,752,97 94,75: 94,75: 17.8%
Fidelity Institutional Money Market Func-
Government Portfolio (Class I) ( 3,982,27 3,98 3,982 0.7%
Total Money Market Funds 98,73¢ 98,73¢ 18.5%
Total Investments $630,15¢  $645,900 121.%04
See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULES OF INVESTMENTS — (CONTINUED)
June 30, 2009 and June 30, 2008
(in thousands, except share data)
June 30, 2008
Par Value /
Shares / Fair % of Net
Portfolio Investments (1) Locale/Industry Ownership % Cost Value (2) Assets
Control Investments
(25.00% or greater of voting control)
Ajax Rolled Ring & Maching South Caroling
Manufacturing
Unrestricted common shares (7 total unrestri
common shares issued and outstanding
803.18 restricted common shares issued
outstanding 6 $ — $ — 0.0%
Series A convertible preferred shares (7,2:
total preferred shares issued and outstanc 6,142.¢ 6,29: 6,29z 1.5%
Subordinated secured n Tranche B
11.50% plus 6.00% PIK, 4/01/2013 (3), $ 11,50( 11,50( 11,50( 2.6%
Senior secured no- Tranche A, 10.50%
4/01/2013 (3), (5) $ 21,89( 21,89( 21,89( 5.1%
Total 39,68 39,68 9.2%
C&J Cladding LLC (3 Texas/Meta
Services
Warrant, common units, expiring 3/30/2C
(600 total company units outstandir 40C 58C 2,22 0.5%
Senior secured note, 14.00%, 3/30/201z $ 4,80C 4,08t 4,607 1.1%



Total 4,66¢ 6,82¢ 1.6%
Gas Solutions Holdings, Inc. ( Texas/Ga
Gathering ant
Processin(
Common share
(100 total common shares outstandi 10C 5,221 41,54; 9.7%
Subordinated secured note, 18.0(
12/22/2009 (3 $ 20,00( 20,00( 20,00( 4.7%
Total 25,22 61,54: 14.4%
Integrated Contract Services, Inc. North Carolins
Contracting
Common stocl
(100 total common shares outstandi 49 491 — 0.C%
Series A preferred shar
(10 total Series A preferred shares outstanc 10 — — 0.C%
Junior secured note, 14.00%, 9/30/2! $ 14,00¢ 14,00: 3,03( 0.7%
Senior secured note, 14.00%, 9/30/2 $ 80C 80C 80C 0.2%
Senior demand note, 15.00%, 6/30/2009 $ 1,17(C 1,17(C 1,17C 0.3%
Total 16,46¢ 5,00( 1.2%
See notes to consolidated financial statements.
85
PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULES OF INVESTMENTS — (CONTINUED)
June 30, 2009 and June 30, 2008
(in thousands, except share data)
June 30, 2008
Par Value /
Shares / Fair % of Net
Portfolio Investments (1) Locale/Industry Ownership % Cost Value (2) Assets
Control Investments (continued)
Iron Horse Coiled Tubing, In Alberta, Canadi:
Production
Services
Common shares (1,093 total comn
shares outstandin 642 26 $ 49 0.C%
Warrants for common shares (: 1,13¢ — — 0.C%
Senior secured note, 15.00%, 4/19/2 $ 9,25( 9,09/ 9,07: 2.1%
Bridge loan, 15.00% plus 3.00% PIK, 12/11/2( 2,10¢ 2,06( 0.5%
Total 11,46¢ 11,18 2.6%
NRG Manufacturing, Inc Texas/
Manufacturing
Common shares (1,000 total common sh
issued and outstandin 80C 2,317 8,65¢ 2.0%
Senior secured note, 16.50%, 8/31/2011 (3), $ 13,08( 13,08( 13,08( 3.0%
Total 15,397 21,73¢ 5.0%
R-V Industries, Inc Pennsylvania
Manufacturing
Common shares (800,000 total common sh
outstanding 545,10° 5,031 8,06¢ 1.9%
Warrants, common shares, expiring 6/30/2 200,00( 1,68 2,95¢ 0.7%
Senior secured note, 15.00%, 6/30/2017 $ 7,52¢ 5,912 7,52¢€ 1.8%
Total 12,62¢ 18,54¢ 4.4%
Worcester Energy Partners, Inc. Maine/
Biomass Powe
Equity ownershif — 457 1 0.C%
Senior secured note, 12.50%, 12/31/2 $ 37,38¢ 37,26¢ 15,57¢ 3.6%
Total 37,72: 15,58( 3.6%



Yatesville Coal Holdings, Inc. (1:

Kentucky/
Mining and Coe

Production
Common stocl
(1,000 total common shares outstandi 1,00 284 — 0.C%
Junior secured note, 12.50%, 12/31/2 $ 30,13¢ 30,13¢ 15,72¢ 3.7%
Senior secured note, 12.50%, 12/31/2 $ 10,00( 10,00( 10,00( 2.3%
Total 40,42( 25,72¢ 6.0%
Total Control Investments 203,66 205,82° 48.(%
See notes to consolidated financial statements.
PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULES OF INVESTMENTS — (CONTINUED)
June 30, 2009 and June 30, 2008
(in thousands, except share data)
June 30, 2008
Par Value /
Shares / Fair % of Net
Portfolio Investments (1) Locale/Industry Ownership % Cost Value (2) Assets
Affiliate Investments
(5.00% to 24.99% of voting control
Appalachian Energy Holdings LLC (3), (1 West Virginia/
Constructior
Services
Warrants- Class A common unit:
expiring 2/13/2016 (49,753 total &l
A common units outstandin 12,09( $ 346 $ 794 0.2%
Series A preferred equity (16,125 totales
preferred equity units outstandi 3,00( 72 162 0.C%
Series B preferred equity (794 total serie
preferred equity units outstandi 241 241 — 0.C%
Senior Secured Debt Tranche A, 14.00%
3.00% PIK, 1/31/20: $ 3,00¢ 3,00z 3,00z 0.7%
Senior Secured Debt Tranche B, 14.00%
3.00% PIK, 05/01/20( $ 1,94¢ 1,94¢ 2,084 0.5%
Total 5,60¢ 6,04: 1.4%
Total Affiliate Investments 5,60¢ 6,04: 1.4%
Non-control/Non-affiliate Investments
(less than 5.00% of voting control
American Gilsonite Compar Utah/Specialty
Minerals
Membership interest units in AGC\PEP, L(16) 99.999% 1,00C 1,00¢ 0.2%
Senior subordinated note, 12.00% plus 3.(
3/14/2013 (¢ $ 14,63 14,63: 14,63: 3.4%
Total 15,63: 15,63: 3.6%
Conguest Cherokee, LLC (3), (17), (¢ Tennessee/QOil al
Gas Productiol
Senior secured note, 13.00%, 5/05/2 $ 10,20( 10,12t 9,92:¢ 2.3%
Deb Shops, Inc. (3), (1! Pennsylvania
Retall
Second lien debt, 10.69%, 10/23/2 $ 15,00( 14,57 13,42¢ 3.1%
Deep Down, Inc. (3 Texas/Productio
Services
Warrant, common shares, expiring 8/06/2
(174,732,501 total common shz
outstanding 4,960,58! — 2,85¢ 0.7%



See notes to consolidated financial statements.

PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULES OF INVESTMENTS — (CONTINUED)

Portfolio Investments (1)

June 30, 2009 and June 30, 2008
(in thousands, except share data)

Locale/Industry

June 30, 2008

Par Value /
Shares / Fair % of Net
Ownership % Cost Value (2) Assets

Non-control/Non-affiliate Investments
(continued)
Diamondback Operating, LP (3), (2

Senior secured note, 12.00% plus 2.00%
8/28/201
Freedom Marine Services LLC (3), (21), (.

Subordinated secured note, 12.00% plus 4.

PIK, 12/31/201
H&M Oil & Gas, LLC (3), (21), (23

Senior secured note, 13.00%, 6/30/2
IEC Systems LP ("IEC")
Advanced Rig Services LLC ("ARS") (3), (2
IEC senior secured note, 12.00% plus 3.
PIK, 11/20/201
ARS senior secured note, 12.00% plus 3.
PIK, 11/20/201

Total
Maverick Healthcare, LLC (&

Common units (78,100,000 total comnr
units outstandin
Preferred units (78,100,000 total prefeurais
outstanding
Senior secured note, 12.00% plus 1.50%
10/13/201

Total
Miller Petroleum, Inc

Warrants, common shares, expiring 5/04/20:

3/31/2013 (14,566,856 total commoarsk

outstanding
Peerless Manufacturing Co. (

Subordinated secured note, 11.50% plus 3.
PIK, 4/30/201z

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

Oklahoma/QOil an
Gas Productiol

Louisiana/
Shipping Vessel

Texas/Oil and G¢
Production

Texas/Oilfield
Fabrication

Arizona/
Healthcare

Tennessee/QOil al
Gas Productiol

Texas/
Manufacturing

$ 9,20C $ 9,20C $ 9,10¢ 2.1%

$ 6,94¢ 6,85( 6,80¢ 1.6%

$  50,50( 50,50( 50,50C 11.8%

$  19,02¢ 19,02¢ 19,02¢ 4.4%

$ 5,82¢ 5,82¢ 5,82¢ 1.4%
24,85! 24,85! 5.8%

1,250,001 1,257 1,257 0.3%
1,250,001 — — 0.C%

$ 12,50( 12,50( 12,50( 2.4%
13,75: 13,75: 3.2%

1,571,19: 15C 111 0.C%

$ 20,000 20,000 20,000 4.7%




PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULES OF INVESTMENTS — (CONTINUED)

June 30, 2009 and June 30, 2008
(in thousands, except share data)

June 30, 2008

Par Value /
Shares / Fair % of Net
Portfolio Investments (1) Locale/Industry Ownership % Cost Value (2) Assets
Non-control/Non-affiliate Investments
(continued)
Qualitest Pharmaceuticals, Inc. (3), (. Alabama/
Pharmaceutical
Second lien debt, 12.45%, 4/30/2C $ 12,00 $ 11,94« $ 11,52: 2.71%
Regional Management Corp. ( South Carolina
Financial Service
Subordinated secured note, 12.00% plus 2.
PIK, 6/29/2012 $ 25,00( 25,00( 23,69¢ 5.5%
Resco Products, Inc. (3), (2 Pennsylvania
Manufacturing
Second lien debt, 11.06%, 6/24/2( $ 9,75( 9,57¢ 9,57/ 2.2%
Shearer's Foods, In Ohio/Food
Products
Mistral Chip Holdings, LLC membersh
unit (45,300 total membership un
outstanding) (28 2,00( 2,00( 2,00(¢ 0.5%
Second lien debt, 14.00%, 10/31/2013 $ 18,00( 18,00( 17,35 4.C%
Total 20,00( 19,35! 4.5%
Stryker Energy, LLC (3), (29), (3( Ohio/Oil and Ga
Productior
Subordinated revolving credit facilit
12.00%, 11/30/201 $ 29,50( 29,04’ 28,51¢ 6.6%
Unitek (3), (31) Pennsylvania
Technical
Services
Second lien debt, 12.75%, 12/27/2( $ 11,50( 11,33} 11,331 2.6%
Wind River Resources Corp. a Utah/Oil and Ga
Wind River Il Corp. (3), (21), (32 Productior
Senior secured note, 13.0(, 7/31/200¢ $ 15,00( 15,00( 14,69( 3.4%
Total Non-control/Non-affiliate Investments 287,53! 285,66( 66.4%
Total Portfolio Investments 496,80 497,53( 115.8%
Money Market Funds
Fidelity Institutional Money Market Func-
Government Portfolio (Class 25,954,53 25,95¢ 25,95¢ 6.C%
First American Funds, In- Prime
Obligations Fund (Class A) (. 7,045,611 7,04¢€ 7,04¢ 1.€%
Total Money Market Funds 33,00( 33,00( 7.€%
Total Investments $529,80:! $530,53( 123.‘%

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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June 30, 2009 and June 30, 2008
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Endnote Explanations for the Consolidated Schedulesf Investments as of June 30, 2009 and June 30080




(1) The securities in which Prospect Capital Comgion (“we”, “us” or “our”) has invested were accgd in transactions that were exempt
from registration under the Securities Act of 1988 amended, or the “Securities Act.” These seeanhay be resold only in transactions that
are exempt from registration under the Securities

(2) Fair value is determined by or under the dicacof our Board of Directors (see Note

(3) Security, or portion thereof, is held as catat for the credit facility with Rabobank Nederdafsee Note 11). The market values of these
investments at June 30, 2009 and June 30, 2008348069 and $376,463, respectively; they reptede% and 71.0% of total
investments at fair value, respective

(4) Interest rate is the greater of 11.5% or 3-hdriBOR plus 8.5%; rate reflected is as of the répg date -June 30, 2009 or June 30, 20
as applicable

(5) Interest rate is the greater of 10.5% or 3-th@iBOR plus 7.5%; rate reflected is as of the réipg date -June 30, 2009 or June 30, 20
as applicable

(6) Interest rate is the greater of 14.0% or 12-MdriBOR plus 7.5%; rate reflected is as of theortipg date — June 30, 2009 or June 30,
2008, as applicabl

(7) There are several entities involved in the Basminvestment. We own 100 shares of common stodkoircester Energy Holdings, Inc.
(“WEHI"), representing 100% of the issued and aarsling common stock. WEHI, in turn, owns 51 meminersertificates in Biochips LLC
(“Biochip<™), which represents a 51% ownership sti

We own 282 shares of common stock in Worcesterd@n€p., Inc. (“WECQ”), which represents 51% of theued and outstanding common
stock. We own directly 1,665 shares of common stongkhange Clean Energy Inc. (“CCEI"), f/k/a WortsrsEnergy Partners, Inc., which
represents 51% of the issued and outstanding constock and the remaining 49% is owned by WECO. Cévals 100 shares of common
stock in Precision Logging and Landclearing, It“Precisior”), which represents 100% of the issued and outstaradingnon stock

During the quarter ended March 31, 2009, we cretechew entities in anticipation of the foreclosyroceedings against the co-borrowers
(WECO, CCEl and Biochips) Change Clean Energy Hgslj Inc. (“CCEHI") and DownEast Power Company, LEBEPC”). We own

1,000 shares of CCEHlI, representing 100% of theedsnd outstanding stock, which in turn, owns @4 @f the membership interests in
DEPC.

On March 11, 2009, we foreclosed on the assetseidyrheld by CCEI and Biochips with a successfeldirbid of $6,000 to acquire the
assets. The assets were subsequently assigned®.

WECO, CCEI and Biochips are joint borrowers onttiren note issued to Prospect Capital. Effectivg 1uR008, this loan was placed on
nor-accrual status

Biochips, WECO, CCEl, Precision and WEHI curreritive no material operations and no significanttasge of June 30, 2009, our Board
of Directors assessed a fair value of $0 for atheke equity positions and the loan position. \Weehdetermined that the impairment of both
CCEIl and CCEHI as of June 30, 2009 is other thanpteary and have recorded a realized loss forri@muat that the amortized cost exceeds
the fair value at June 30, 2009. Our Board of Doecset the value of the remaining CCEHI investna¢i$2,530 at June 30, 20(

(8) Gas Solutions Holdings, Inc. is a wh-owned investment of u
See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Endnote Explanations for the Consolidated Schedulesf Investments as of June 30, 2009 and June 30080continued)

(9) Entity was formed as a result of the debt testiring of ESA Environmental Specialist, Inc. brlg 2009, we foreclosed on the two loans
on non-accrual status and purchased the undenhgrgpnal and real property. We own 1,000 sharesminon stock in The Healing Staff
(“THS"), f/k/a Lisamarie Fallon, Inc. representit0% ownership. We own 1,500 shares of Vets Segutinerica, Inc. (“VSA”"),
representing 100% ownership. VSA is a holding caomyfar the real property of Integrated Contract@=ss, Inc. (“ICS”) purchased during
the foreclosure proces



(10) Loan is with THS an affiliate of IC!

(11) Interest rate is the greater of 16.5% or 11td IBOR plus 11.0%; rate reflected is as of thearting date — June 30, 2009 or June 30,
2008, as applicabli

(12) On June 30, 2008, we consolidated our holdimdsur coal companies into Yatesville Coal Holgtn Inc. (“Yatesville™), and
consolidated the operations under one managenant ta the transaction, the debt that we held ofAC

Construction, Inc. (“C&A”"), Genesis Coal Corp. (“@esis”), North Fork Collieries LLC (“North Fork™)na Unity Virginia Holdings LLC
(“Unity”) were exchanged for newly issued debt frofatesville, and our ownership interests in C&A, IE&onstruction, Inc. (“E&L"),
Whymore Coal Company Inc. (“Whymore”), Genesis alwith Fork were exchanged for 100% of the equityafesville. This
reorganization allows for a better utilization bétassets in the consolidated grc

At June 30, 2009 and at June 30, 2008, Yateswitieeol 100% of the membership interest of North Fbrladdition, Yatesville held a $8,062
and $5,721, respectively, note receivable from N&udrk as of those two respective da

At June 30, 2009 and at June 30, 2008, Yateswiliecol 87% and 75%, respectively, of the common std€kenesis and held a note
receivable of $20,802 and $17,692, respectivelyf dsose two respective dat

Yatesville held a note receivable of $4,261 an®®3, respectively, from Unity at June 30, 2009 andune 30, 200!

There are several entities involved in Yatesvilie\gestment in Whymore at June 30, 2009 and at 30n2008. As of those two respective
dates, Yatesville owned 10,000 shares of commarkstp100% of the equity and held a $14,973 and&822 respectively, senior secured
debt receivable from C&A, which owns the equipméfetesville owned 10,000 shares of common stocd0686 of the equity of E&L,
which leases the equipment from C&A, employs thekers, is listed as the operator with the Commoilved Kentucky, mines the coal,
receives revenues and pays all operating expeviagssville owns 4,900 shares of common stock or 49%e equity of Whymore, which
applies for and holds permits on behalf of E&L. &&itille also owned 4,285 Series A convertible preféshares in each of C&A, E&L and
Whymore. Additionally, Yatesville retains an optitmpurchase the remaining 51% of Whymore. Whyname E&L are guarantors under
C&A credit agreement with Yatesvill

(13) There are several entities involved in the @&pphian Energy Holdings LLC (“AEH") investment. \&/n warrants, the exercise of
which will permit us to purchase 15,215 units 0cd€d A common units of AEH at a nominal cost andear-immediate fashion. We own 200
units of Series A preferred equity, 241 units ofi&eB preferred equity, and 62.5 units of Serigg&erred equity of AEH. The senior
secured notes are with C&S Operating LLC and Eastléerland L.L.C., both operating companies ownedB.

(14) On a fully diluted basis represents, 11.677%oting common share

(15) Interest rate is the greater of 11.5% or 64madBOR plus 7.0%; rate reflected is as of theorépg date - June 30, 2009 or June 30,
2008, as applicabl

(16) We own 99.9999% of AGC/PEP, LLC. AGC/PEP, La®ns 2,038 out of a total of 65,232 shares of AozeriGilsonite Holding
Company which owns 100% of American Gilsonite Comp.

(17) In addition to the stated returns, we alsallmerriding royalty interests on which we recepayment based upon operations of the
borrower and net profits interest of 10.00% on gadistributions which will be realized upon saletlve borrower or a sale of the intere:

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Endnote Explanations for the Consolidated Schedulesf Investments as of June 30, 2009 and June 30080continued)

(18) Interest rate is the greater of 13.0% or 11d IBOR plus 7.5% not to exceed 14.50%; rateerséld is as of the reporting date - June
30, 2009 or June 30, 2008, as applica



(19) Interest rate is-Month LIBOR plus 8.0%; rate reflected is as of tporting date- June 30, 2009 or June 30, 2008, as applic
(20) In January 2009, our loan was repaid in fatl ave retained 15.0%net profits interest payable on equity distribusic
(21) In addition to the stated returns, we alsal gt profits interest which will be realized upsaie of the borrower or a sale of the intere

(22) Interest rate is the greater of 12.0% or 3-MdriBOR plus 6.11%; rate reflected is as of theorting date - June 30, 2009 or June 30,
2008, as applicabl

(23) Interest rate is the greater of 13.0% or 11xtMd_IBOR plus 7.5%; rate reflected is as of theorting date - June 30, 2009 or June 30,
2008, as applicabli

(24) Interest rate is the greater of 12.0% or 12vim&IBOR plus 6.0%; rate reflected is as of thegorting date - June 30, 2009 or June 30,
2008, as applicabli

(25) Total common shares outstanding of 15,811&856f March 11, 2009 from Miller Petroleum, In@sarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed
on March 16, 200¢

(26) Interest rate is-Month LIBOR plus 7.5%; rate reflected is as of thporting date- June 30, 2009 or June 30, 2008, as applic
(27) Interest rate is-Month LIBOR plus 8.0%; rate reflected is as of thporting date- June 30, 2009 or June 30, 2008, as applic

(28) Mistral Chip Holdings, LLC owns 45,300 shaoes of 50,500 total shares outstanding of Chip lhgjd, Inc., the parent company of
Sheare’'s Foods, Inc

(29) In addition to the stated returns, we alsallmerriding royalty interests on which we recepayment based upon operations of the
borrower.

(30) Interest rate is the greater of 12.0% or 123Md.IBOR plus 7.0%; rate reflected is as of theorting date - June 30, 2009 or June 30,
2008, as applicabli

(31) As of June 30, 2009 and June 30, 2008, inteas is the greater of 13.08% and 12.75%, respdgt or 3-Month LIBOR plus 7.25%;
rate reflected is as of the reporting d— June 30, 2009 or June 30, 2008, as applic

(32) Interest rate is the greater of 13.0% or 12vin&IBOR plus 7.5% not to exceed 14.0%; rate odfld is as of the reporting datdune 30
2009 or June 30, 2008, as applica

(33) The number of these warrants which are exatésis contingent upon the length of time thaspadefore the bridge loan is repaid, 224
shares on August 11, 2008, 340 additional share3atober 11, 2008 and 574 additional shares onmkee11, 2008

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Note 1. Organization

References herein to “we”, “us” or “our” refer tooBpect Capital Corporation and its subsidiary smkbe context specifically requires
otherwise.

We were formerly known as Prospect Energy Corpomnat Maryland corporation. We were organized onlAy3, 2004 and were fund
in an initial public offering (“IPQ”), completed aduly 27, 2004. We are a closed-end investment eomthat has filed an election to be
treated as a Business Development Company (“BD@&iger the Investment Company Act of 1940 (the “1840). As a BDC, we have
qualified and have elected to be treated as aatggiinvestment company (“RIC"), under Subchaptesflithe Internal Revenue Code. We
invest primarily in senior and subordinated delat aquity of companies in need of capital for acitjoiss, divestitures, growth, development,
project financings, recapitalizations, and otheippses



On May 15, 2007, we formed a wholly-owned subsidi®rospect Capital Funding, LLC, a Delaware limiili@bility company, for the
purpose of holding certain of our loan investmenthe portfolio which are used as collateral far oredit facility.

Note 2. Significant Accounting Policies

The following are significant accounting policieansistently applied by us:

Basis of Presentatio

The accompanying financial statements have begrapzd in accordance with accounting principles ggdlyeaccepted in the United
States of America (“GAAP”) and pursuant to the riegments for reporting on Form 10-K and RegulafieX. The financial results of our
portfolio investments are not consolidated in tharicial statements.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of GAAP financial statements rezgiirs to make estimates and assumptions that #fteotported amounts of assets
and liabilities at the date of the financial stagens and the reported amounts of income and expelusiang the reported period. Changes in
the economic environment, financial markets, credlithiness of our portfolio companies and any offesameters used in determining these
estimates could cause actual results to differ,thaese differences could be material.

Basis of Consolidatio

Under the 1940 Act rules, the regulations purstm#itrticle 6 of Regulation S-X and the Americantlnge of Certified Public
Accountants’ Audit and Accounting Guide for Investmh Companies, we are precluded from consolidatmgentity other than another
investment company or an operating company whiokiiges substantially all of its services and benreé us. Our financial statements
include our accounts and the accounts of Prospagit&l Funding, LLC, our only wholly-owned, closatyanaged subsidiary that is also an
investment company. All intercompany balances amasactions have been eliminated in consolidation.
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Investment Classificatic

We are a non-diversified company within the meamhthe 1940 Act. We classify our investments byeleof control. As defined in the
1940 Act, control investments are those where tisetige ability or power to exercise a controllinfuence over the management or policies
of a company. Control is generally deemed to existn a company or individual possesses or hasgheto acquire within 60 days or less, a
beneficial ownership of 25% or more of the votiegwities of an investee company. Affiliated inveshts and affiliated companies are
defined by a lesser degree of influence and armdddo exist through the possession outright otheéaright to acquire within 60 days or le
beneficial ownership of 5% or more of the outstagdioting securities of another person.

Investments are recognized when we assume an tbbliga acquire a financial instrument and assumeerisks for gains or losses rela
to that instrument. Investments are derecognizeeshwie assume an obligation to sell a financiakimsent and forego the risks for gains or
losses related to that instrument. Specifically reeord all security transactions on a trade dasgsbInvestments in other, non-security
financial instruments are recorded on the bassibgcription date or redemption date, as applic#bsteunts for investments recognized or
derecognized but not yet settled are reportedcesvables for investments sold and payables foestments purchased, respectively, in the
Consolidated Statements of Assets and Liabilities.

Investment Valuatio
Our Board of Directors has established procedwetht valuation of our investment portfolio. Thesecedures are detailed below.
Investments for which market quotations are reaaligilable are valued at such market quotations.

For most of our investments, market quotationsateavailable. With respect to investments for litarket quotations are not readily
available or when such market quotations are deeraetb represent fair value, our Board of Direstbas approved a multi-step valuation
process each quarter, as described be



1) Each portfolio company or investment is reviewedby investment professionals with the indepengahtation firm engaged by
our Board of Directors

2) the independent valuation firm conducts independpptaisals and makes their own independent assas:

3) the audit committee of our Board of Directors rexgeand discusses the preliminary valuation of auestment Adviser and that of
the independent valuation firm; a

4) the Board of Directors discusses valuations anerdenes the fair value of each investment in outfplio in good faith based on
the input of our Investment Adviser, the respeciingependent valuation firm and the audit commit

Investments are valued utilizing a market approaohincome approach, or both approaches, as ajpgpFhe market approach uses
prices and other relevant information generatethhyket transactions involving identical or compdeadssets or liabilities (including a
business). The income approach uses valuationitgedsto convert future amounts (for example, ¢kmsts or earnings) to a single present
value amount (discounted) calculated based on proppate discount rate. The measurement is bas¢keonet present value indicated by
current market expectations about those future amsoin following these approaches, the types dbfs that we may take into account in
fair value pricing our investments include, asvel#: available current market data, includingvate and applicable market trading and
transaction comparables, applicable market yiehdsraultiples, security covenants, call protectioovsions, information rights, the nature
and realizable value of any collateral, the poitfeabmpany’s ability to make payments, its earniagd discounted cash flows, the markets in
which the portfolio company does business, compas®f financial ratios of peer companies thatpartglic, M&A comparables, the princip
market and enterprise values, among other factors.

In September 2006, the Financial Accounting Stashsl&oard (“FASB”) issued Statement of Financial d&wating Standards No. 157,
“Fair Value Measurements” (“FAS 157"). FAS 157 aef$ fair value, establishes a framework for meaguair value in GAAP and expands
disclosures about fair value measurements. Thisratmnt is effective for financial statements issfaediscal years beginning after November
15, 2007 and interim periods within those years.N&lee adopted this statement on a prospective bagianing in the quarter ended
September 30, 2008. Adoption of this statemenndichave a material impact on our financial stateéor the year ended June 30, 2009.
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FAS 157 classifies the inputs used to measure tlagsealues into the following hierarchy:
Level 1:  Quoted prices in active markets for identical assetiabilities, accessible by us at the measuntmate.

Level 2. Quoted prices for similar assets or liabilitiesgtive markets, or quoted prices for identicalionilar assets or liabilities in
markets that are not active, or other observalgatgother than quoted prict

Level 3:  Unobservable inputs for the asset or liabil

In all cases, the level in the fair value hierarelithin which the fair value measurement in itsieny falls has been determined based on
the lowest level of input that is significant teetfair value measurement. Our assessment of thdisamce of a particular input to the fair
value measurement in its entirety requires judgraedtconsiders factors specific to each investnidrg.changes to GAAP from the
application of FAS 157 relate to the definitionfair value, framework for measuring fair value, @ahd expanded disclosures about fair value
measurements. FAS 157 applies to fair value meamnts already required or permitted by other stateddn accordance with FAS 157, the
fair value of our investments is defined as thegthat we would receive upon selling an investnirean orderly transaction to an
independent buyer in the principal or most advagdag market in which that investment is transacted.

In April 2009, FASB issued Staff Position No. 157-Betermining Fair Value When the Volume and LeoEActivity for the Asset or
Liability Have Significantly Decreased and Ideniify Transactions That Are Not Orderly” (“FSP FAS/A&'). FSP FAS 157-4 provides
further clarification for the application of FAS 7150 markets that are not active and provides amtit guidance for determining when the
volume of trading level of activity for an assetliability has significantly decreased and for itiBiing circumstances that indicate a
transaction is not orderly. FSP FAS 1&7s effective for interim and annual reportingipds ending after June 15, 2009. The adoption &f
FAS 157-4 for the year ended June 30, 2009, didhae¢ any effect on our net asset value, finampaaltion or results of operations as there
was no change to the fair value measurement ptasget forth in FAS 157.

Valuation of Other Financial Assets and Financialhilities



In February 2007, FASB issued Statement of Findraeounting Standards No. 159, “The Fair Valuei@pfor Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities - including an amendment &$B Statement No. 115" (“FAS 159”). FAS 159 perndtsentity to elect fair value as the
initial and subsequent measurement attribute farynod assets and liabilities for which the fairwaloption has been elected and similar
assets and liabilities measured using another memasmt attribute. This statement is effective foafficial statements issued for fiscal years
beginning after November 15, 2007, and interimquisiwithin those years. We have adopted this stxteon July 1, 2008 and have elected
not to value some assets and liabilities at faueas would be permitted by FAS 159.

Revenue Recognitic
Realized gains or losses on the sale of investnagatsalculated using the specific identificatioethod.

Interest income, adjusted for amortization of pramiand accretion of discount, is recorded on aruatbasis. Origination, closing
and/or commitment fees associated with investmargsrtfolio companies are accreted into interesbme over the respective terms of the
applicable loans. Upon the prepayment of a loathebt security, any prepayment penalties and unaedrtoan origination, closing and
commitment fees are recorded as interest income.
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Loans are placed on natcrual status when principal or interest paymardgast due 90 days or more or when there ismahfodoub
that principal or interest will be collected. Unga@iccrued interest is generally reversed whenraikplaced on non-accrual status. Interest
payments received on non-accrual loans may be nizedjas income or applied to principal dependipgrumanagement’s judgment. Non-
accrual loans are restored to accrual status whsihdoie principal and interest is paid and in mamamnt’s judgment, are likely to remain
current.

Dividend income is recorded on the ex-dividend date

Structuring fees and similar fees are recognizeéd@sne as earned, usually when paid. Structueeg,fexcess deal deposits, net profits
interests and overriding royalty interests areudel in other income.

Federal and State Income Ta

We have elected to be treated as a regulated ineasttompany and intend to continue to comply withrequirements of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986 (the “Code”), applicable ulated investment companies. We are requiredstoilolite at least 90% of our
investment company taxable income and intend twilolige (or retain through a deemed distributiohpaour investment company taxable
income and net capital gain to stockholders; tleeegfwe have made no provision for income taxes. dftaracter of income and gains that we
will distribute is determined in accordance witkdme tax regulations that may differ from GAAP. Ramnd tax basis differences relating to
stockholder dividends and distributions and otteen@anent book and tax differences are reclasdifigiid-in capital.

If we do not distribute (or are not deemed to hadig&ributed) at least 98% of our annual taxabl@ine in the calendar year earned, we
will generally be required to pay an excise taxadqo 4% of the amount by which 98% of our annaahble income exceeds the distributions
from such taxable income for the year. To the ebdtast we determine that our estimated current geaual taxable income will be in excess
of estimated current year dividend distributiorairsuch taxable income, we accrue excise taxasyifon estimated excess taxable income
as taxable income is earned using an annual eféeeficise tax rate. The annual effective excisedtis determined by dividing the
estimated annual excise tax by the estimated anaxable income. During the quarter ended Dece®be?008, we elected to retain a
portion of our annual taxable income and paid $83he excise tax with the filing of the returnMarch 2009.

We adopted FASB Interpretation No. 48, “AccountingUncertainty in Income Taxes” (“FIN 48"). FIN 4&ovides guidance for how
uncertain tax positions should be recognized, nredspresented, and disclosed in the financiaéstants. FIN 48 requires the evaluation of
tax positions taken or expected to be taken ircthase of preparing our tax returns to determinettdr the tax positions are “more-likely-
than-not” of being sustained by the applicable aaxhority. Tax positions not deemed to meet theerti@ely-than-not threshold are recorded
as a tax benefit or expense in the current yeanpfidn of FIN 48 was applied to all open tax yessof July 1, 2007. The adoption of FIN 48
did not have an effect on our net asset valuenéii@ condition or results of operations as theas wo liability for unrecognized tax benefits
and no change to our beginning net asset valuef 8sne 30, 2009 and for the twelve months therednde did not have a liability for any
unrecognized tax benefits. Management’s deternuinatiegarding FIN 48 may be subject to review afjdstment at a later date based upon
factors including, but not limited to, an-going analysis of tax laws, regulations and intetgtions thereo



Dividends and Distribution

Dividends and distributions to common stockholdeesrecorded on the ex-dividend date. The amoluaryi, to be paid as a dividend is
approved by our Board of Directors each quarteriaiggitnerally based upon our management’s estiofaier earnings for the quarter. Net
realized capital gains, if any, are distributeteast annually.
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Financing Cost:

We record origination expenses related to our tfadility as deferred financing costs. These esgsrare deferred and amortized as part
of interest expense using a method that approprtateeffective interest method.

We record registration expenses related to sHelf§i as prepaid assets. These expenses consisippitly of Securities and Exchange
Commission (“SEC”) registration, legal and accongtiees incurred through June 30, 2009 that aateto the shelf filings that will be
charged to capital upon the receipt of the capitaharged to expense if not completed.

Guarantees and Indemnification Agreements

We follow FASB Interpretation Number 45, “Guarargohccounting and Disclosure Requirements for Gneres, Including Indirect
Guarantees of Indebtedness of Others” (“FIN 45I!N &5 elaborates on the disclosure requiremenésgfarantor in its interim and annual
financial statements about its obligations undetage guarantees that it has issued. It also reguarguarantor to recognize, at the inceptic
a guarantee, for those guarantees that are colbgretN 45, the fair value of the obligation undé&ga in issuing certain guarantees. FIN 45
did not have a material effect on the financialesteents. Refer to Note 3, Note 7 and Note 10 fahér discussion of guarantees and
indemnification agreements.

Per Share Informatio

Net increase in net assets resulting from operafo@m common share are calculated using the weighvierage number of common
shares outstanding for the period presented. Dilo& increase in net assets resulting from oeraer share are not presented as there are
no potentially dilutive securities outstanding.

Reclassification:

Certain reclassifications have been made in thegotation of prior consolidated financial stateragatconform to the presentation as of
and for the twelve months ended June 30, 2009.

Recent Accounting Pronounceme

In December 2007, the FASB issued Statement ofgiahAccounting Standards No. 141 (R), “Businessn@inations” (“FAS 141
(R)"). FAS 141(R) establishes accounting princiges disclosure requirements for all transactionghich a company obtains control over
another business. The standard is effective foafigears beginning after December 15, 2008. Ouragament does not believe that the
adoption of FAS 141(R) will have a material impantour financial statements.

In March 2008, the FASB issued Statement of Firdmetcounting Standards No. 161, “Disclosures airrivative Instruments and
Hedging Activities — an amendment of FASB Statenidmt 133" (“FAS 161"). FAS 161 is intended to impeofinancial reporting for
derivative instruments by requiring enhanced dmale that enables investors to understand how aydive entity uses derivatives, how
derivatives are accounted for, and how derivataféect an entity’s results of operations, finangiakition, and cash flows. FAS 161 becomes
effective for fiscal years beginning after Novemhbsr 2008; therefore, is applicable for our fispahr beginning July 1, 2009. Our
management does not believe that the adoption & E8L will have a material impact on our finansi@tements.

In March 2008, the FASB issued Statement of Fireletcounting Standards No.16Z,He Hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accoun
Principles” (“FAS 162"). FAS 162 identifies the soas of accounting principles and the frameworksfdecting the principles to be used in
the preparation of financial statements of nongawental entities that are presented in conformitih @AAP. This statement is effective 60
days following the SE’s approval of the Public Company Accounting OvérsBoard amendments to AU Section 411, The Meaafr



Present Fairly in Conformity With Generally Accept&ccounting Principles. Our management does ni\eethat the adoption of FAS 162
will have a material impact on our financial stags.
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In May 2009, the FASB issued Statement of Finanstaounting Standards No. 165, “Subsequent EVEfiERS 165"). FAS 165
establishes general standards of accounting fodaatbsure of events that occur after the balahest date but before financial statements
are issued or are available to be issued. The atdnathich includes a new required disclosure efdate through which an entity has
evaluated subsequent events, is effective forimter annual periods ending after June 15, 2009eWuated all events or transactions that
occurred after June 30, 2009 up through SeptenthetQD9, the date we issued these financial statesmBuring this period, we did not have
any material recognizable subsequent events diherthose disclosed in Note 12.

In June 2009, the FASB issued Statement of FinbAcieounting Standards No. 168[tie FASB Accounting Standards Codification i
the Hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting Bipres — a replacement of FASB Statement No. 182A% 168”). FAS 168 provides for
the FASB Accounting Standards Codification (the dfication”) to become the single official sourckeawthoritative, nongovernmental
GAAP. The Cadification did not change GAAP but gamizes the literature. FAS 168 is effective fdeiim and annual periods ending after
September 15, 2009. Our management does not bétiatzéhe adoption of FAS 168 will have a materigbact on our financial statements.

Note 3. Portfolio Investments

At June 30, 2009, we had invested in 30 long-teontf@lio investments, which had an amortized cd$581,424 and a fair value of
$547,168 and at June 30, 2008, we had invested lorg-term portfolio investments (including a petfits interest in Charlevoix Energy
Trading LLC), which had an amortized cost of $496,&nd a fair value of $497,530.

As of June 30, 2009, we own controlling interestéjax Rolled Ring & Machine (“Ajax”), C&J Claddind.LC (“C&J"), Change Clean
Energy Holdings, Inc. (“CCEHI"), Gas Solutions Hilgs, Inc. (“GSHI"), Integrated Contract Servickx;. (“ICS”), Iron Horse Coiled
Tubing, Inc. (“Iron Horse”), NRG Manufacturing, IN¢NRG"), R-V Industries, Inc. (“R-V”), and Yatesiile Coal Holdings, Inc.
(“Yatesville”). We also own an affiliated interaatAppalachian Energy Holdings, LLC (“AEH") and Bionic NeuroNetwork (“Biotronic”).

The fair values of our portfolio investments aslofhe 30, 2009 disaggregated into the three leveéled-AS 157 valuation hierarchy are
as follows:

Significant
Quoted Prices in Other Significant
Active Markets for Observable Unobservable
Identical Securities Inputs Inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total
Investments at fair value
Control investments $— $ — $206,33: $206,33:
Affiliate investments — — 32,25¢ 32,25¢
Non-control/Non-affiliate investments — — 308,58: 308,58:
— 547,16¢ 547,16¢
Investments in money market funds — 98,73¢ — 98,73t
Total assets reported at fair value $— $98,73¢ $547,16! $645,90:
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The aggregate values of Level 3 portfolio investta@hanged during the twelve months ended Jun2( as follows:



Change in Portfolio Valuations using Significantdldservable Inputs (Level 3)

Fair value at June 30, 2008 $497,53(
Total gains (losses) reported in the Consolidatate®ent of Operations:
Included in net investment income

Interest income - accretion of original issue disttcon investments 2,39¢
Included in realized (loss) gain on investments (39,079
Included in net change in unrealized appreciatit@p(eciation) on investments 15,01¢

Payments for purchases of investments, paymenirthikterest, and net profits interests 98,30¢
Proceeds from sale of investments and collectianvastment principal (27,007
Fair value at June 30, 2009 $547,16¢

The amount of net unrealized gain included in trults of operations attributable to Level 3
assets still held at June 30, 2009 and reportddmiihe captiorNet change in unrealized
appreciation/depreciatiom the Consolidated Statement of Operations: $ 19,397

At June 30, 2009, we determined that one of ouestments, Change Clean Energy Inc. (“CCEI"), wasothan temporarily impaired
and recorded a realized loss representing the anbgumhich the amortized cost exceeded the famaaht June 30, 2009, five loan
investments were on non-accrual status: AEH, Costo0kerokee, LLC (“Conquest”), ICS, Wind River Resmes Corp. and Wind River Il
Corp. (“Wind River”), and Yatesville. At June 308, the loans extended to ICS were on non-acstagls. The loan principal of these
loans amounted to $92,513 and $14,803 as of Jur2080, and June 30, 2008, respectively. The fliras of these investments represent
approximately 7.3% and 0.9% of our net assets dsmd 30, 2009 and June 30, 2008, respectivelythéoyears ended June 30, 2009, June
30, 2008 and June 30, 2007, the income foregoag@sult of not accruing interest on non-accruét devestments amounted to $18,746,
$3,449 and $1,270, respectively.

GSHI has indemnified us against any legal actiggiray from its investment in Gas Solutions, LP. Wae incurred approximately
$2,093 from the inception of the investment in G#ttbugh June 30, 2009 for fees associated widgal laction, and GSHI has reimbursed
us for the entire amount. The $2,093 reimburserserflected as dividend income: control investrsentthe Consolidated Statements of
Operations with $179, $118 and $178 reflectedHerytear ended June 30, 2009, June 30, 2008 an80u607, respectively, and the
remainder reflected in prior periods. Additionaltgrtain other expenses incurred by us which arbatable to GSHI have been reimbursed
by GSHI and are reflected as dividend income: abimivestments in the Consolidated Statements afr@jons. For the years ended June 30,
2009, June 30, 2008 and June 30, 2007, such resermants totaled as $4,422, $4,589 and $2,578,atesgg.

The original cost basis of debt placements andtggercurities acquired, including follow-on investmts for existing portfolio
companies, totaled $98,305, $311,947 and $167,@68glthe year ended June 30, 2009, June 30, 20D8ume 30, 2007, respectively. Debt
repayments and sales of equity securities withsa leasis of approximately $66,084, $143,434 and4&®were received during the year
ended June 30, 2009, June 30, 2008 and June 3D, r28Pectively.
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Note 4. Other Investment Income

Other investment income consists of structuring feserriding royalty interests, prepayment penattynet profits interests, settlemen
net profits interests, deal deposits, administeatigent fee, and other miscellaneous and sundmyreasipts. Income from such sources was
$14,762, $8,336 and $4,444 for the years ended3un2009, June 30, 2008 and June 30, 2007, réaplgct

For The Year Ended

Income Source June 30, 2009 June 30, 2008 June 30, 2007
Structuring fees $ 1,27¢ $4,75: $2,57¢
Overriding royalty interests 55C 1,81¢ 19¢€
Prepayment penalty on net profits interests — 1,65¢ 98¢

Settlement of net profits interests 12,65 — —



Deal deposit 62 49 68¢

Administrative agent fee 55 48 —
Miscellaneous 17C 10 —
Other Investment Income $14,76. $8,33¢ $4,44¢
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Note 5. Equity Offerings and Related Expenses

During the year ended June 30, 2009, we issued22500 shares of our common stock through pubferiofgs, a registered direct
offering, and through the exercise of over-allottragstions on the part of the underwriters. Offeraxgpenses were charged against paid-in
capital in excess of par. All underwriting fees afitring expenses were borne by us. The processisd, the related underwriting fees, the
offering expenses, and the prices at which comntacks were issued since inception are detailederfallowing table:

Gross

Number of Proceeds Underwriting Offering Offering
Issuances of Common Stoc Shares Issue Raised Fees Expenses Price
May 26, 2009 over-allotment 1,012,500 $ 8,35 $ 41¢ $ — $8.25C
May 26, 2009 6,750,00! 55,68’ 2,78¢ 30C 8.25(
April 27, 2009 over-allotment 480,00 $ 3,72 $ 177 $ — $7.75C
April 27, 2009 3,200,001 24,80( 1,177 21C 7.75(
March 19, 2009 1,500,000 $ 12,30( — $ 51z $ 8.20C
June 2, 2008 3,250,000 $ 48,42: $2,40¢ $ 254  $14.90(
March 31, 2008 1,150,000 $ 17,76¢ $ 75¢ $ 35C $15.45(
March 28, 2008 1,300,001 19,78¢ — 35C 15.22(
November 13, 2007 ov-allotment 200,00 $ 3,26¢ $ 16: $ — $16.34(
October 17, 2007 3,500,001 57,19( 2,86( 551 16.34(
January 11, 2007 over-allotment 810,00( $ 14,02¢ $ 68¢ $ — $17.31¢(1)
December 13, 2006 6,000,001 106,20( 5,10( 27¢ 17.70(
August 28, 2006 over-allotment 745,65( $ 11,40¢ $ 56€ $ — $15.30(
August 10, 2006 4,971,00 76,05¢ 3,77¢ 59t 15.30(
August 27, 2004 over-allotment 55,00 $ 82t $ 58 $ 2 $15.00(
July 27, 2004 7,000,001 105,00( 7,35(C 1,38t 15.00(

(1) We declared a dividend of $0.385 per share éetvwoffering and over —allotment dates.

Our shareholders’ equity accounts at June 30, 20@2une 30, 2008 reflect cumulative shares isased those respective dates. Our
common stock has been issued through public offeria registered direct offering, the exerciseverallotment options on the part of the
underwriters and our dividend reinvestment planewbaur common stock is issued, the related offegienses have been charged against
paid-in capital in excess of par. All underwritifeges and offering expenses were borne by us.

On October 9, 2008, our Board of Directors approaethare repurchase plan under which we may repsealp to $20,000 of our
common stock at prices below our net asset valuepasted in our financial statements publishedtieryear ended June 30, 2008. We have
not made any purchases of our common stock dumi@g@é¢riod from October 9, 2008 to June 30, 2009yant to this plan.
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Note 6. Net Increase in Net Assets per Common Share

The following information sets forth the computatiof net increase in net assets resulting fromatjmars per common share for the e
ended June 30, 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively.

For The Year Ended

June 30, 2009 June 30, 2008 June 30, 2007
Net increase in net assets resulting from opera $ 351060 $ 27,59 $ 16,72¢
Weighted average common shares outstan 31,559,90 23,626,64 15,724,09
Net increase in net assets resulting from opers
per common share $ 1.11 $ 117 $ 1.0¢€

Note 7. Related Party Agreements and Transactions

Investment Advisory Agreeme

We have entered into an investment advisory andagement agreement with Prospect Capital Manageftientinvestment Advisory
Agreement”) under which the Investment Adviser,jsabto the overall supervision of our Board ofd&itors, manages the day-to-day
operations of, and provides investment advisoryises to, us. Under the terms of the Investmentigaty Agreement, our Investment
Adviser: (i) determines the composition of our faio, the nature and timing of the changes tomantfolio and the manner of implementing
such changes, (ii) identifies, evaluates and natgstithe structure of the investments we makeu@at) performing due diligence on our
prospective portfolio companies); and (iii) closesl monitors investments we make.

Prospect Capital Management’s services under thestment Advisory Agreement are not exclusive, iaiglfree to furnish similar
services to other entities so long as its sentices are not impaired. For providing these ses/tbe Investment Adviser receives a fee from
us, consisting of two components: a base managei@eaind an incentive fee. The base managemeri# éedculated at an annual rate of
2.00% on our gross assets (including amounts baudwror services currently rendered under thesimrent Advisory Agreement, the base
management fee is payable quarterly in arrearsb@ile management fee is calculated based on thegawalue of our gross assets at the
end of the two most recently completed calendartqusmand appropriately adjusted for any shareisses or repurchases during the current
calendar quarter.

The Investment Adviser had previously voluntarifyreed to waive 0.5% of the base management feelifi future the average amount
of our gross assets for each of the two most rgceampleted calendar quarters at that time, appatgly adjusted for any share issuances,
repurchases or other transactions during sucheysaexceeds $750,000, for that portion of theayeamount of our gross assets that
exceeds $750,000. The voluntary agreement by trestment Adviser for such waiver for each fiscedmer after December 31, 2007 has
been terminated by the Investment Adviser.

The total base management fees earned by andgpRids$pect Capital Management for the years end®eel 30, 2009, June 30, 2008 and
June 30, 2007 were $11,915, $8,921 and $5,44%cteply.

The incentive fee has two parts. The first pasg,ititome incentive fee, is calculated and payabéetgrly in arrears based on our pre-
incentive fee net investment income for the immiedygpreceding calendar quarter. For this purppssjincentive fee net investment income
means interest income, dividend income and anyr aticeme (including any other fees (other than feeproviding managerial assistance),
such as commitment, origination, structuring, difige and consulting fees and other fees that veéveefrom portfolio companies) accrued
during the calendar quarter, minus our operatimeages for the quarter (including the base managieiee, expenses payable under the
Administration Agreement described below, and antigrest expense and dividends paid on any issukdw@standing preferred stock, but
excluding the incentive fee). Pre-incentive feeineéstment income includes, in the case of investwith a deferred interest feature (such
as original issue discount, debt instruments wéthinpent in kind interest and zero coupon securjtee)rued income that we have not yet
received in cash. Pre-incentive fee net investrimaame does not include any realized capital ga#edjzed capital losses or unrealized
capital appreciation or depreciation. Pre-incentdgnet investment income, expressed as a ratgloh on the value of our net assets at the
end of the immediately preceding calendar quaikerpmpared to a “hurdle rate” of 1.75% per quaffed0% annualized).
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Previously, our Investment Adviser had voluntagtyreed that for each fiscal quarter from Janua®005 to March 31, 2007, the
quarterly hurdle rate was to be equal to the gredtéa) 1.75% and (b) a percentage equal to theaf5.0% of the daily average of the
“quoted treasury rate” for each month in the imraggly preceding two quarters plus 0.50%. “Quoteddury rate” means the yield to
maturity (calculated on a semi-annual bond equitdbasis) at the time of computation for Five Y&a®. Treasury notes with a constant
maturity (as compiled and published in the mosené&ederal Reserve Statistical Release H). Thadsalations were to be appropriately
prorated for any period of less than three montitsaaljusted for any share issuances or repurcldasiesy the current quarter. The voluntary
agreement by the Investment Adviser that the huatte be fluctuating for each fiscal quarter afi@muary 1, 2005 (as discussed above) was
terminated by the Investment Adviser as of the Bhe&007 quarter. The investment adviser hadwafmtarily agreed that, in the event it is
paid an incentive fee at a time when our commocksi®trading at a price below $15 per share ferithmediately preceding 30 days (as
adjusted for stock splits, recapitalizations arfteotransactions), it will cause the amount of suckntive fee payment to be held in an
escrow account by an independent third party, stibjeapplicable regulations. The Investment Advisad further agreed that this amount
may not be drawn upon by the Investment Adviseanyr affiliate or any other third party until suéimé as the price of our common stock
achieves an average 30 day closing price of at $8d&sper share. The Investment Adviser also h&uhtarily agreed to cause 30% of any
incentive fee that it is paid and that is not otlise held in escrow to be invested in shares otoutrmon stock through an independent
trustee. Any sales of such stock were to compl ity applicable six month holding period underti®acl6(b) of the Securities Act and all
other restrictions contained in any law or regolatito the fullest extent applicable to any sudh.sehese two voluntary agreements by the
Investment Adviser have been terminated by thedtment Adviser for all incentive fees after Decentie 2007.

The net investment income used to calculate thisgfahe incentive fee is also included in the aimtoof the gross assets used to
calculate the 2.00% base management fee. We pagvubstment Adviser an income incentive fee witbpect to our pre-incentive fee net
investment income in each calendar quarter asvstlo

e no incentive fee in any calendar quarter in whighre-incentive fee net investment income doesroted the hurdle rate;

e 100.00% of our pre-incentive fee net investmenbine with respect to that portion of such pre-inentee net investment income, if
any, that exceeds the hurdle rate but is less1B&00% of the quarterly hurdle rate in any calenperter (8.75% annualized
assuming a 7.00% annualized hurdle rate); and

e 20.00% of the amount of our pre-incentive fee neestment income, if any, that exceeds 125.00%efjuarterly hurdle rate in any
calendar quarter (8.75% annualized assuming a 7d800%alized hurdle rate).

These calculations are appropriately proratedrigrggeriod of less than three months and adjustedrfp share issuances or repurchases
during the current quarter.

The second part of the incentive fee, the capaalgincentive fee, is determined and payablergaas as of the end of each calendar
(or upon termination of the Investment Advisory Agment, as of the termination date), and equaB020of our realized capital gains for
calendar year, if any, computed net of all realieagital losses and unrealized capital depreciatidhe end of such year. In determining the
capital gains incentive fee payable to the Investrelviser, we calculate the aggregate realizedaagains, aggregate realized capital lo:
and aggregate unrealized capital depreciationpplicable, with respect to each investment thatldees in its portfolio. For the purpose of
this calculation, an “investment” is defined as thel of all rights and claims which maybe asskggainst a portfolio company arising from
our participation in the debt, equity, and otheaficial instruments issued by that company. Agdesggalized capital gains, if any, equals
sum of the differences between the aggregate hest peice of each investment and the aggregatebesss of such investment when sold or
otherwise disposed. Aggregate realized capitakbssjual the sum of the amounts by which the agtgatet sales price of each investme
less than the aggregate cost basis of such invaestaien sold or otherwise disposed. Aggregate limeshcapital depreciation equals the
sum of the differences, if negative, between ttgregate valuation of each investment and the agtgempst basis of such investment as of
the applicable calendar year-end. At the end offiicable calendar year, the amount of capitedgénat serves as the basis for our
calculation of the capital gains incentive fee iiwes netting aggregate realized capital gains agaiggregate realized capital losses on a
since-inception basis and then reducing this ambynihe aggregate unrealized capital depreciatfdhis number is positive, then the capital
gains incentive fee payable is equal to 20.00%oh@mount, less the aggregate amount of any tgpitas incentive fees paid since
inception.
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Income incentive fees totaling $14,790, $11,278%md81 were earned for the years ended June 89, 20ne 30, 2008 and June 30,
2007, respectively. No capital gains incentive fe@ese earned for years ended June 30, 2009, Jyr2938 and June 30, 20(



Administration Agreemel

We have also entered into an Administration Agregmeéth Prospect Administration, LLC (“Prospect Aiiistration”) under which
Prospect Administration, among other things, presi¢or arranges for the provision of) administeservices and facilities for us. For
providing these services, we reimburse ProspectiAidtration for our allocable portion of overheadurred by Prospect Administration in
performing its obligations under the Administratidagreement, including rent and our allocable portid the costs of our chief compliance
officer and chief financial officer and their resgige staffs. For the years ended June 30, 20088 28d 2007, the reimbursement was
approximately $2,856, $2,139 and $532, respectivdyler this agreement, Prospect Administrationiilves us with office facilities,
equipment and clerical, bookkeeping and record ikeegervices at such facilities. Prospect Admiaistn also performs, or oversees the
performance of, our required administrative semvieghich include, among other things, being resjida$or the financial records that we are
required to maintain and preparing reports to eaclkdholders and reports filed with the SEC. In #iddi Prospect Administration assists us in
determining and publishing our net asset valuetsmaing the preparation and filing of our tax retuand the printing and dissemination of
reports to our stockholders, and generally overeepayment of our expenses and the performanadroinistrative and professional
services rendered to us by others. Under the Adination Agreement, Prospect Administration alsavjates on our behalf managerial
assistance to those portfolio companies to whiclargerequired to provide such assistance. The Aidtration Agreement may be terminated
by either party without penalty upon 60 days’ vetitinotice to the other party. Prospect Adminigtrais a wholly owned subsidiary of our
Investment Adviser.

The Administration Agreement provides that, absefitul misfeasance, bad faith or negligence in gegformance of its duties or by
reason of the reckless disregard of its dutiesadnfigations, Prospect Administration and its offsemanagers, partners, agents, employees,
controlling persons, members and any other persentity affiliated with it are entitled to indentiziation from us for any damages,
liabilities, costs and expenses (including reastmattorneys’ fees and amounts reasonably paidtttement) arising from the rendering of
Prospect Administration’s services under the Adstmtion Agreement or otherwise as administratoufo

Prospect Administration, pursuant to the appro¥alus Board of Directors, has engaged VastardisdFservices LLC (“Vastardis”) to
serve as our sub-administrator to perform certaiises required of Prospect Administration. Unither sub-administration agreement,
Vastardis provides us with office facilities, eguient, clerical, bookkeeping and record keepingisesvat such facilities. Vastardis also
conducts relations with custodians, depositoriassfer agents, dividend disbursing agents, otieekBolder servicing agents, accountants,
attorneys, underwriters, brokers and dealers, catpdiduciaries, insurers, banks and such othesogps in any such other capacity deemed to
be necessary or desirable. Vastardis provides tefmthe Administrator and the Directors of itsfpamance of obligations and furnishes
advice and recommendations with respect to suadr atbpects of our business and affairs as it deédrmine to be desirable. Under the
revised and renewed sub-administration agreemexstavdis also provided the service of William Estaadis as our Chief Financial Officer
(“CFO"). We compensate Vastardis for providing luisse services by the payment of an akased fee with a $400 annual minimum, pay
monthly. Our service agreement was amended on 1Bbpte28, 2008 so that Mr. Vastardis no longer skasour CFO effective as of
November 11, 2008. At that time, Brian H. Oswalthanaging director at Prospect Administration, assilithe role of CFC
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Vastardis does not provide any advice or recomnt@rdeelating to the securities and other assetswle should purchase, retain or sell
or any other investment advisory services to ustafdis is responsible for the financial and otleeprds that either the Administrator on our
behalf or we are required to maintain and prepagpsrts to stockholders, and reports and othernmatgdiled with the SEC. In addition,
Vastardis assists us in determining and publisbimgnet asset value, overseeing the preparatiofiilarglof our tax returns, and the printing
and dissemination of reports to our stockholdand, generally overseeing the payment of our expeaiséshe performance of administrative
and professional services rendered to us by others.

Under the sub-administration agreement, Vastamtisits officers, partners, agents, employees, oblimg persons, members, and any
other person or entity affiliated with Vastardisg aot liable to the Administrator or us for anyiac taken or omitted to be taken by Vastardis
in connection with the performance of any of itsieior obligations or otherwise as sub-administrédr the Administrator on our behalf.

The agreement also provides that, absent willfgfegisance, bad faith or negligence in the perfocamaih VVastardis’ duties or by reason of
the reckless disregard of Vastardis’ duties anijabibns, Vastardis and its officers, partners nggyeemployees, controlling persons,
members, and any other person or entity affiliatéti Vastardis are entitled to indemnification frahe Administrator and us. All damages,
liabilities, costs and expenses (including reastnatiorneys’ fees and amounts reasonably paidtttement) incurred in or by reason of any
pending, threatened or completed action, suit,stigation or other proceeding (including an actorsuit by or in the right of the
Administrator or us or our security holders) angout of or otherwise based upon the performan@ngpfof Vastardis’ duties or obligations
under the agreement or otherwise as sub-admirgstiatthe Administrator on our behalf are subjecsuch indemnification.

On April 30, 2009 we gave a 60-day notice to Valitaof termination of our agreement to provide sdlministration services effective
June 30, 2009. We entered into a new consultingcesr agreement for the period from July 1, 2008 thre filing of our Form 1-K for the



year ended June 30, 2009. We paid Vastardis adb%80 for services rendered in conjunction witbgaration of Form 1-K under the new
agreement. All administration services will be ased by Prospect Administration effective with timd) of this report on Form 10-K.

Managerial Assistanc

As a business development company, we offer, arst provide upon request, managerial assistancertaic of our portfolio
companies. This assistance could involve, amongrdktings, monitoring the operations of our portfaompanies, participating in board and
management meetings, consulting with and advisifigeos of portfolio companies and providing otlmeganizational and financial guidance.
We billed $846, $1,027, and $505 of manageriaktmsce fees for the years ended June 30, 2009 30,2808, and June 30, 2007,
respectively, of which $60 and $380 remains orcthresolidated statement of assets and liabilitiesf dsine 30, 2009, and June 30, 2008,
respectively. These fees are paid to the Adminmtiso we simultaneously accrue a payable to thaiAdtrator for the same amounts, which
remain on the consolidated statements of assetkadnildies.
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Note 8. Financial Highlights

Year Year Year Year Year
Ended Ended Ended Ended Ended
June 30, June 30, June 30, June 30, June 30,
2009 2008 2007 2006 2005
Per Share Data (1) :
Net asset value at beginning of per $ 14.5¢ $ 15.0¢ $ 15.31 $  14.5¢ $  (0.0y
Costs related to the initial public offering — = = 0.01 (0.23
Costs related to the secondary public offering — (0.07) (0.0€ — —
Net investment incom 1.87 1.91 1.47 1.21 0.34
Realized (loss) gain (1.24 (0.6 0.12 0.04 —
Net unrealized appreciation (depreciati 0.4¢ (0.0 (0.5% 0.5¢ 0.9C
Net (decrease) increase in net assets as a réguiblic
offering .13 — 0.2€ — 13.9¢
Dividends declared and paid (1.1 (1.55 (1.54 (1.12) (0.3
Net asset value at end of per $  12.4C $ 145t $  15.0¢ $ 15.31 $  14.5¢
Per share market value at end of period $ 9.2C $ 13.1¢ $ 17.47 $  16.9¢ $ 12.6C
Total return based on market value (2) (22.049) (15.9(%p) 12.6%, 44.9(y (13.469)
Total return based on net asset value (2) (4.819%) 7.840 7.6204 12.7¢0 7.4C,
Shares outstanding at end of period 42,943,08 29,520,37 19,949,06 7,069,87. 7,055,101
Average weighted shares outstanding for period 31,559,90 23,626,64 15,724,09 7,056,841 7,055,10f
Ratio / Supplemental Data:
Net assets at end of period (in thousai $ 532,59¢ $ 429,62 $ 300,04 $ 108,27( $ 102,96°
Annualized ratio of operating expenses to averajassets 9.0 9.6295 7.3€% 8.1 5.5204
Annualized ratio of net investment income to averagt assets 13.14 12.669 9.71% 7.90gp 8.5(0p

(1) Financial highlights are based on weighted agershares.

(2) Total return based on market value is basettherhange in market price per share between theilog and ending market prices per s
in each period and assumes that dividends areegstied in accordance with our dividend reinvestrpéam. Total return based on net asset
value is based upon the change in net asset valughpre between the opening and ending net aalseswer share in each period and
assumes that dividends are reinvested in accordeittt@ur dividend reinvestment pla



Note 9. Litigation

From time to time, we may become involved in vasicwestigations, claims and legal proceedingsdtiae in the ordinary course of «
business. These matters may relate to intellephaglerty, employment, tax, regulation, contracbtbrer matters. The resolution of these
matters as they arise will be subject to variouseuainties and, even if such claims are withoutitymeould result in the expenditure of
significant financial and managerial resources.

On December 6, 2004, Dallas Gas Partners, L.P. PDGerved us with a complaint filed November 3002 in the U.S. District for the
Southern District of Texas, Galveston Division. D&lleges that DGP was defrauded and that we brdaminefiduciary duty to DGP and
tortiously interfered with DGR’ contract to purchase Gas Solutions, Ltd. (a didrgiof our portfolio company, GSHI) in connectiaith our
alleged agreement in September 2004 to loan DGésfuith which DGP intended to buy Gas Solutions, fdér approximately $26,000. The
complaint sought relief not limited to $100,000. Ravember 30, 2005, U.S. Magistrate Judge Johrrérdehner of the U.S. District Court
for the Southern District of Texas, Galveston Oiwis issued a recommendation that the court granimtion for Summary Judgment
dismissing all claims by DGP. On February 21, 200&. District Judge Samuel Kent of the U.S. Dist€Gourt for the Southern District of
Texas, Galveston Division issued an order grargungMotion for Summary Judgment dismissing allmiaiby DGP, against us. On May 16,
2007, the Court also granted us summary judgmelt@R’s liability to us on our counterclaim for DGHireach of a release and covenant
not to sue. On January 4, 2008, the Court, JuddmtiéeHarmon presiding, granted our motion to d&syall DGP’s claims asserted against
certain of our officers and affiliates. On Auguét 2008, Judge Harmon entered a Final Judgmenistisrg all of DGP’s claims. DGP
appealed to the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Rifitcuit, which affirmed the Final Judgment on J2de 2009. DGP has moved for
rehearing. Our damage claims against DGP remaidipgn
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In May 2006, based in part on unfavorable due élile and the absence of investment committee agipree declined to extend a loan
for $10,000 to a potential borrower (“plaintifffplaintiff was subsequently sued by its own attorimeg local Texas court for plaintiff's failure
to pay fees owed to its attorney. In December 2@@6ntiff filed a cross-action against us and aerffiliates (the “defendants”) in the same
local Texas court, alleging, among other thinggutmus interference with contract and fraud. Waetipeied the United States District Court
the Southern District of New York (the “District Gad”) to compel arbitration and to enjoin the Texasion. In February 2007, our motions
were granted. Plaintiff appealed that decision.JOly 24, 2008, the Second Circuit Court of Appedifsmed the judgment of the District
Court. The arbitration commenced in July 2007 amnttuded in late November 2007. Post-hearing misfivere completed in February
2008. On April 14, 2008, the arbitrator renderechamrd in our favor, rejecting all of plaintiff'éaims. On April 18, 2008, we filed a petition
before the District Court to confirm the award. October 8, 2008, the District Court granted the @any’s petition to confirm the award,
confirmed the awards and subsequently entered jadgthereon in favor of the Company in the amotii$2p288. After filing a defective
notice of appeal to the United States Court of Agtpéor the Second Circuit on November 5, 2008ngféis counsel resubmitted a new
notice of appeal on January 9, 2009. The plaistifisequently requested that the Company agrepttese to the withdrawal of plaintiff's
appeal to the Second Circuit. Such a stipulatios filed with the Second Circuit on or about Apidl, 2009. Based on this stipulation, the
Second Circuit issued a mandate terminating theapghich was transmitted to the District CourtApril 23, 2009. Post-judgment
discovery against plaintiff is continuing and wevédiled a motion for sanctions against plainsif€ounsel which is scheduled for argumer
October 5, 2009.

Note 10. Revolving Credit Agreements

On June 6, 2007, we closed on a $200,000 threergrealving credit facility (as amended on Decenikikr2007) with Rabobank
Nederland “Rabobank”) as administrative agent and sole leeahger (the “Rabobank Facility”). Until Novembet, 2008, interest on the
Rabobank Facility was charged at LIBOR plus 175djasints; thereafter, under the terms of a commitihtetter with Rabobank to arrange
and structure a new rated credit facility, we agreean immediate increase in the current borrowdtg on the Rabobank Facility to LIBOR
plus 250 basis points. Additionally, Rabobank ckdrg fee on the unused portion of the facility.sTeie is assessed at the rate of 37.5 basis
points per annum of the amount of that unused @urti

On June 25, 2009, we completed a first closingroex@anded $250,000 revolving credit facility (t8yndicated Facility”). The new
Syndicated Facility, which had $175,000 total cotnmeints as of June 30, 2009, includes an accordiatuife which allows the Syndicated
Facility to accept up to an aggregate total of $280 of commitments for which we continue to soladditional commitments from other
lenders for the additional $75,000. The revolviregipd extends through June 24, 2010, with an axfditione year amortization period
thereafter whereby all principal, interest andgagments received in conjunction with collateradged to the Syndicated Facility, less a
monthly servicing fee payable to us, are requiceblet used to repay outstanding borrowings undegyimelicated Facility. Any remaining
outstanding borrowings would be due and payablgercommitment termination date, which is curredtipe 24, 2011.

The Syndicated Facility contains restrictions paite to the geographic and industry concentratwinfsinded loans, maximum size of



funded loans, interest rate payment frequency rddd loans, maturity dates of funded loans andmim equity requirements. The
Syndicated Facility also contains certain requineteeelating to portfolio performance, includinguégred minimum portfolio yield and
limitations on delinquencies and chargfs, violation of which could result in the eatBrmination of the Syndicated Facility. The Synthc
Facility also requires the maintenance of a minimiginidity requirement. At June 30, 2009, we waeredompliance with the applicable
covenants.
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Interest on borrowings under the credit facilitpise-month LIBOR plus 400 basis points, subjeet toinimum Libor floor of 200 basis
points. Additionally, the banks charge a fee onuhesed portion of the credit facility equal to If¥sis points. As of June 30, 2009, we had
$124,000 outstanding under our credit facility.d&sdune 30, 2009, $946 was available to us fordwarrg under our credit facility. As we
make additional investments which are eligible ¢gpledged under the credit facility, we will gerteradditional availability to the extent st
investments are eligible to be placed into thedwimg base. At June 30, 2009, the investments asemllateral for the Syndicated Facility
had an aggregate market value of $434,069, whipfesents 81.5% of net assets.

In connection with the origination and amendmerthef Syndicated Facility, we incurred approximateby3 million of fees which are
being amortized over the term of the facility.

Note 11. Selected Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudgd)

Net Realized and Net Increase (Decrease)
Unrealized in Net Assets from
Investment Income Net Investment Income Gains (Losses) Operations
Quarter Ended Total Per Share (1 Total Per Share (1) Total Per Share (1) Total Per Share (1)
September 30, 2006 $ 6,432 $0.6¢ $3,27¢ $0.3¢ $ 69C $ 0.07 $ 3,96¢ $ 0.4C
December 31, 2006 8,171 0.6( 4,49: 0.3¢ (1,559 (0.17) 2,94( 0.2z
March 31, 2007 12,06¢ 0.61 7,01¢ 0.3¢ (2,039 (0.10) 4,97¢ 0.2¢
June 30, 2007 14,00¢ 0.7¢ 8,34¢ 0.4z (3,507 (0.1¢ 4,84¢ 0.24
September 30, 2007 15,39: 0.77 7,86t 0.3¢ 68E 0.04 8,55( 0.4:
December 31, 2007 18,56: 0.8C 10,66( 0.4¢€ (14,346 (0.62) (3,686) (0.1€)
March 31, 2008 22,00( 0.9z 12,91¢ 0.54 (14,179 (0.59) (1,259 (0.05)
June 30, 2008 23,44¢ 0.8t 13,66¢ 0.5C 10,317 0.3¢ 23,98¢ 0.8¢
September 30, 2008 (2) 35,79¢ 1.21 23,50: 0.8C (9,504) (0.39) 13,99¢ 0.47
December 31, 2008 22,21 0.7t 11,96( 0.4C (5,43¢) (0.1¢ 6,52¢ 0.2z
March 31, 2009 20,66¢ 0.6¢ 11,72( 0.3¢ 3,611 0.12 15,331 0.51
June 30, 2009 21,80( 0.5¢ 11,98: 0.3z (12,730 (0.39) (749) (0.02)

(1) Per share amounts are calculated using weigiexhge shares during period.

(2) Additional income for this quarter was drivendither investment income from the settlement afamefits interests on IEC Systems LP
and Advanced Rig Services LLC. See Note 4.

Note 12. Subsequent Events

On July 6, 2009, and July 8, 2009, we paid down@&Dand $74,300 of our revolving credit facilitgspectively, reducing our
outstanding borrowing to zero.

On July 7, 2009, we closed a public offering of,000 shares of our common stock (including trer@sge of over-allotment options of
our underwriters). The net proceeds to us werecpately $44,046 after deducting estimated offgenpenses



On July 20, 2009, we purchased 297,294 sharesrafaomon stock in connection with the dividend veistment plan.
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On August 3, 2009, we announced that we had enteted definitive agreement to acquire Patriot i@df-unding, Inc. (NASDAQ:
PCAP) (“Patriot”) for approximately $197,000 congmil of our common stock and cash to repay all®atebt, anticipated to be $110,500
when the acquisition closes. Our common sharesh&itxchanged at a ratio of approximately 0.3992#&tzh Patriot share, or 8,616,467
shares of our common stock for 21,584,251 Pathates, with such exchange ratio decreased forangistributions Patriot may declare
before closing. In return, we will acquire asseithwan amortized cost of approximately $311,000doproximately $196,000 , based on an
estimate of our common stock price of $10 per sharkthe anticipated debt outstanding at the dipsire value of either may change prio
the closing. We, in conjunction with an independaitiation agent, have determined that the fauealf the assets is approximate to the
anticipated purchase price and do not anticipaterding any material gain on the consummation efttansaction.

On August 20, 2009, we issued 3,449,686 shareB.80 $er share in a private stock offering. Thepneteeds to us were approximately
$29,205 after deducting legal and advisory feesic@oent with the sale of these shares, we entated registration rights agreement in
which we granted the purchasers certain registratghts with respect to the Shares. Under thedexnd conditions of the registration rights
agreement, we will use our reasonable best efforfite with the SEC within sixty (60) days a pastective amendment to the registration
statement on Form N-2 and will also use our redslertaest efforts to cause such post-effective amemd to be declared effective by the
SEC within one hundred twenty (120) days. Undenréggstration rights agreement, the Corporation tmapbligated to make liquidated
damages payments to holders upon certain events.

On August 31, 2009, C&J repaid the $3,150 loanivat#e to us and we received an additional 5% pneyget penalty totaling $158. We
continue to hold warrants for common units in thisestment.

On September 4, 2009, Peerless Manufacturing @aide¢he $20,000 loan receivable to us.
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Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements With Accountasion Accounting and Financial Disclosure.
None.

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures.

As of June 30, 2009, we evaluated the effectivenéize design and operation of our disclosure rdiand procedures (as defined in
Rule 13a15(e) of the 1934 Act). Based on that evaluatiom,moanagement, including the Chief Executive Offied Chief Financial Office
concluded that our disclosure controls and proesiurere effective and provided reasonable assuthataformation required to be
disclosed in our periodic SEC filings is recordpdhcessed, summarized and reported within the pieniods specified in the SEC’s rules and
forms, and that such information is accumulated @mmunicated to our management, including our {Executive Officer and Chief
Financial Officer, as appropriate, to allow timelgcisions regarding required disclosure. Howeveeyvialuating the disclosure controls and
procedures, management recognized that any comindiprocedures, no matter how well designed ardatgd can provide only reasonable
assurance of achieving the desired control objestignd management necessarily was required tg ippidgment in evaluating the cost-
benefit relationship of such possible controls pratedures .

Report of Management on Internal Control Over FiciahReporting

Management is responsible for establishing and taiaimg adequate internal control over financigaring, and for performing an
assessment of the effectiveness of internal cootret financial reporting as of June 30, 2009.rimé&control over financial reporting is a
process designed to provide reasonable assurageelieg the reliability of financial reporting attte preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally@edeaccounting principles. The Company’s inteoumaitrol over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that (fapeto assets of the Company; (ii) provide reabtassurance that transactions are recc
as necessary to permit preparation of financiaéstants in accordance with generally accepted atcmuprinciples, and that receipts and
expenditures of the Company are being made ordgdordance with authorizations of management arttdirs of the Company; and (iii)
provide reasonable assurance regarding preventitmely detection of unauthorized acquisition, usedisposition of the Compa’s asset



that could have a material effect on the finansiatements.

Management performed an assessment of the effaeigenf the Company’s internal control over finahmporting as of June 30, 2009
based upon criteria in Internal Control—Integrafedmework issued by the Committee of Sponsoringa@imgtions of the Treadway
Commission (“*COSQ”). Based on our assessment, neanaigt determined that the Company’s internal cootrer financial reporting was
effective as of June 30, 2009 based on the criterimternal Control —ntegrated Framework issued by COSO. There werghaages in oL
internal control over financial reporting duringethuarter ended June 30, 2009 that have mateafidigted, or are reasonably likely to affect,
our internal control over financial reporting.

Our management’s assessment of the effectivenass d@fiternal control over financial reporting dslane 30, 2009 has been audited by
BDO Seidman LLP, an independent registered publioanting firm, as stated in their report which egs herein.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accourfing

Board of Directors and Shareholders
Prospect Capital Corporation
New York, New York

We have audited Prospect Capital Corporation’stirtiecontrol over financial reporting as of June 3009, based on criteria established
in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issugdhe Committee of Sponsoring Organizations offtreadway Commission (the COSO
criteria). Prospect Capital Corporation’s managenseresponsible for maintaining effective internahtrol over financial reporting and for
its assessment of the effectiveness of internarabaver financial reporting, included in the angmanying “Item 9A, Report of Management
on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting”. @asponsibility is to express an opinion on the canys internal control over financial
reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the stadwdof the Public Company Accounting Oversightri8q@nited States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet &amdbtain reasonable assurance about whethetigianternal control over financial
reporting was maintained in all material respe®is: audit included obtaining an understanding térimal control over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness eaististesting and evaluating the design and operaffiectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk. Our audit also included perfagreuch other procedures as we considered necesghg/circumstances. We believe that
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opini

A company'’s internal control over financial repogiis a process designed to provide reasonablesassuregarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of finahstatements for external purposes in accordanttegenerally accepted accounting
principles. A company’s internal control over firgal reporting includes those policies and proceduhat (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accuratelyfainly reflect the transactions and dispositionshaf assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recasdeztessary to permit preparation of financétkstents in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipdsexpenditures of the company are being madeinrdgcordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and (8jige reasonable assurance regarding preventibmely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the companygseds that could have a material effect on then@iizé statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtver financial reporting may not prevent or détaisstatements. Also, projections of
any evaluation of effectiveness to future periagssabject to the risk that controls may becomdenaate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policieprocedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, Prospect Capital Corporation mairgd, in all material respects, effective interoahtrol over financial reporting as of
June 30, 2009, based on the COSO criteria.

We also have audited, in accordance with the stasd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@snited States), the
consolidated statement of assets and liabiliti@rofpect Capital Corporation as of June 30, 20092808, and the related consolidated
statements of income, changes in net assets, ahdloavs for each of the three years in the peeinded June 30, 2009 and our report dated,
September 11, 2009 expressed an unqualified optheneon.

/s/ BDO Seidman, LLP
New York, New York
September 11, 2009
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Item 9B. Other Information
None.

PART IlI

We will file a definitive Proxy Statement for oud@9 Annual Meeting of Stockholders, or the 2009 1Statement, with the SEC,
pursuant to Regulation 14A, not later than 120 ddter the end of our fiscal year. Accordingly,te@r information required by Part Il has
been omitted under General Instruction G(3) to FaédK. Only those sections of the 2009 Proxy Staterttattspecifically address the itel
set forth herein are incorporated by reference.

Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corpora¢ Governance.

Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Coarple

Section 16(a) of the Securities Exchange Act 04123 amended, requires the Company's directorexaulitive officers, and persons
who own more than 10% of the Company’s common stodlte reports of ownership and changes in owmigravith the Securities and
Exchange Commission (“SEC”). To the Company's keol\gk, during the fiscal year ended June 30, 20@9Cbmpany's officers, directors
and greater than 10% stockholders had complied aliitBection 16(a) filing requirements, except thia¢ Form 4 was filed one day late on
behalf of John F. Barry lll, Chief Executive Officéor the purchase of shares of common stock d@aatadministrative error.

The information required by Item 10 is hereby inmoated by reference from our 2009 Proxy Statement.

Code of Ethics

We and Prospect Capital Management have each alamtede of ethics pursuant to Rule 17j-1 unded 80 Act that establishes
procedures for personal investments and restr&taio personal securities transactions. Pers@uigéct to each code may invest in
securities for their personal investment accountduding securities that may be purchased or bglds, so long as such investments are
made in accordance with the code’s requirementsinfarmation on how to obtain a copy of each cotlethics, see “Available Information”
in Part I, Item 1 of this report.

Item 11. Executive Compensation.
The information required by Item 11 is hereby inmoated by reference from our 2009 Proxy Statement.
Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial @Qvners and Management and Related Stockholder Matter.
The information required by Item 12 is hereby inmated by reference from our 2009 Proxy Statement.
Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transaa@ns, and Director Independence.

The information required by Item 13 is hereby inmated by reference from our 2009 Proxy Statement.
Item 14. Principal Accounting Fees and Services.

The information required by Item 14 is hereby inmoated by reference from our 2009 Proxy Statement.

112

PART IV

Iltem 15. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules

The following exhibits are filed as part of thigoet or hereby incorporated by reference to exéipieviously filed with the SEC
(according to the number assigned to them in It8ind Regulation -K):



2.1 Agreement and Plan of Merger by and betweend® Capital Funding, Inc. and Prospect Capitaig©ration, dated as of August 3,
2009 (12).

31 Articles of Amendment and Restatement

3.2 Amended and Restated Bylaws (

4.1 Form of Share Certificate (1

10.1 Investment Advisory Agreement between RegistradtRmospect Capital Management LLC (

10.2 Custodian Agreement (2

10.3 Administration Agreement between Registrant andpeot Administration LLC (1,

10.4 Transfer Agency and Service Agreement

10.5 Dividend Reinvestment Plan (!

10.6 License Agreement between Registrant and Prospgutal Management LLC (1

10.7 Loan and Servicing Agreement dated June 6/ 26fong Prospect Capital Funding LLC, Prospectt@a@rporation, the lenders
from time to time party thereto and Cooperative tGde Raisseisen-Boerenleenbank B.A., “RabobankeNadd,” New York
Branch (6).

10.8 First Amendment to Loan and Servicing Agreemdated December 31, 2007 among Prospect Capitalifrg LLC, Prospect
Capital Corporation, and Codperative Centrale R#gst-Boerenleenbank B.A*Rabobank Nederlar” New York Branch (7)

10.9 Amended and Restated Loan and Servicing Agegaedated June 25, 2009 among Prospect CapitaifuhtC, Prospect Capital
Corporation and Codperative Centrale Raiffe-Boerenleenbank B.A., "Rabobank Nederland," New Y&nnch (11)

10.10  Stock Purchase Agreement, dated as of August 1B, 20nong Prospect Capital Corporation and thehasers named therein (1

10.11 (If?e’)gistration Rights Agreement, dated as giuati1l7, 2009, among Prospect Capital Corporatioitiae purchasers named therein

11 Computation of Per Share Earnings (included imibtes to the financial statements contained inrdpsrt).

12 Computation of Ratios (included in the notes tofthancial statements contained in this repc

14 Code of Conduct (1C

16 Letter regarding change in certifying accountat

21 Subsidiaries of the Registrant: (included in theeado the consolidated financial statements coethin this annual report). (

22.1 Proxy Statement (5

31.1* Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuantRule 13-14(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, asraded
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31.2*  Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant Rule 13-14(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, asratad.

32.1*  Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant$ection 906 of The Sarba-Oxley Act of 2002 (18 U.S.C. 135(

32.2*  Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuaint $ection 906 of The Sarba-Oxley Act of 2002 (18 U.S.C. 135(

* Filed herewith.

(1) Incorporated by reference to Pre-Effective Adraent No. 2 to the Registrant’s Registration Statemon Form N-2 (File No. 333-
114522), filed on July 6, 200



(2) Incorporated by reference to Pre-Effective Adraent No. 3 to the Registrant’s Registration Statgnon Form N-2 (File No. 333-
114522), filed on July 23, 200

(3) Incorporated by reference from the Regis’s Form 1+K filed on September 28, 200

(4) Incorporated by reference to the for-K/A (File No. 814-00659), filed on January 21, 20(

(5) Incorporated by reference from the Regis’s Proxy Statement filed on October 20, 2(

(6) Incorporated by reference from the Regis’s Registration Statement on Forr-2 (File No. 33-143819) filed on September 5, 20
(7) Incorporated by reference from the Regis’s Quarterly Report on Form -Q filed on February 11, 200

(8) Incorporated by reference from the Regis’s Form 1+K filed on September 28, 200

(9) Incorporated by reference from the Regis’s Form K filed on September 10, 20C

(10) Incorporated by reference from the Regis’s Quarterly Report on Form -Q filed on November 10, 200

(11) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.1h# Registrant's Formr-K filed on June 26, 200!

(12) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2.1 a&f Registrar's Form K filed on August 5, 200

(13) Incorporated by reference Exhibit 10.1 an®1d.the Registra’s Form K filed on August 21, 200¢
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SIGNATURE

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&f(the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Regyisthas duly caused this report tc
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereduatyp authorized September 11, 2009.

PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION
By:

/sl John F. Barry lll
John F. Barry 11l
Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of the Bc

Pursuant to the requirements of the Secariichange Act of 1934, this report has been sitpedalv by the following persons on behalf
of the registrant and in the capacities and ord#tes indicated.

SIGNATURE

TITLE

/sl John F. Barry lll

John F. Barry, llI

/s/ Brian H. Oswald

Brian H. Oswald

/sl M. Grier Eliasek

M. Grier Eliasek

/sl Graham D.S. Anderson

Graham D.S. Anderson

Chairman of the Board,
Chief Executive Officer,
Director

Chief Financial Officer
President,
Chief Operations Officer,

Director

Director

DATE

September 11, 2009

September 11, 2009

September 11, 2009

September 11, 2009



/sl Andrew C. Cooper Director September 11, 2009
Andrew C. Cooper

/sl Eugene S. Stark Director September 11, 2009
Eugene S. Stark
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CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
EXHIBIT 31.1

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
PURSUANT TO RULE 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a)

[, John F. Barry lll, Chief Executive Officer andv@rman of the Board of Prospect Capital Corporatéertify that:
1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 16fRrospect Capital Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notaiomny untrue statement of a material fact or dmn#ttate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nigadisg with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememid,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgtfe@ periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officer anaré responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as defined
in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e))imtednal control over financial reporting (as definin Exchange Act Rules 13a 15(f) and
15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

(&) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresused such disclosure controls and procedures tlesigned under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant is made known to us byegtwithin those entities,
particularly during the period in which this rep@rteing preparec

(b) Designed such internal control over financial réipgr, or caused such internal control over finaheporting to be designed under
our supervision, to provide reasonable assuramga@diang the reliability of financial reporting atfie preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitierally accepted accounting principl

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrantaassire controls and procedures and presentedsimeport our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls andguiures, as of the end of the period coveredibyéport based on such
evaluation; ant

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the regmanternal control over financial reporting tleetcurred during the registrant's
most recent fiscal quarter that has materiallycéf@, or is reasonably likely to materially affebie registrant's internal control over
the financial reporting; an

5. The registrant's other certifying officer andhlve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatioernal control over financial reporting,
to the registrant's auditors and the Audit Comnaiti€the registrant's Board of Directors (or pessparforming the equivalent functions):

(&) All significant deficiencies and material weaknessethe design or operation of internal contra¢iofinancial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the registeaability to record, process, summarize and refieaincial information; an

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involveamagement or other employees who have a significéain the registrant's
internal control over financial reportin

Dated this 11th Day of September, 2009

/sl John F. Barry lll

John F. Barry llI
Chief Executive Officer
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CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
EXHIBIT 31.2

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
PURSUANT TO RULE 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a)

I, Brian H. Oswald, Chief Financial Officer and &sairer of Prospect Capital Corporation, certifyt:tha
1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 16fRrospect Capital Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notaiomny untrue statement of a material fact or dn#ttate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nigadisg with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememid,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amngtfe@ periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officer anaré responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as defined
in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e))iatednal control over financial reporting (as definin Exchange Act Rules 13a 15(f) and
15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

(&) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresused such disclosure controls and procedures tlesigned under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant is made known to us byegtwithin those entities,
particularly during the period in which this rep@rteing preparec

(b) Designed such internal control over financial réipgr, or caused such internal control over finaheporting to be designed under
our supervision, to provide reasonable assuramga@diang the reliability of financial reporting atfie preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitierally accepted accounting principl

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrantaassire controls and procedures and presentedsimeort our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls andguiures, as of the end of the period coveredibyéport based on such
evaluation; ant

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the regmanternal control over financial reporting tleetcurred during the registrant's
most recent fiscal quarter that has materiallycéf@, or is reasonably likely to materially affebie registrant's internal control over
the financial reporting; an

5. The registrant's other certifying officer andhlve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimernal control over financial reporting,
to the registrant's auditors and the Audit Comnaiti€the registrant's Board of Directors (or pessparforming the equivalent functions):

(&) All significant deficiencies and material weaknessethe design or operation of internal contra¢iofinancial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the registeaability to record, process, summarize and refieaincial information; an

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involveamagement or other employees who have a significéain the registrant's
internal control over financial reportin

Dated this 11th Day of September, 2009

/s/ Brian H. Oswald

Brian H. Oswald
Chief Financial Officer
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CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
EXHIBIT 32.1

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
PURSUANT SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT ObB@, 18 U.S.C. 1350

In connection with the annual report on Form 10eKthe period ended June 30, 2009 (the “ReportBrospect Capital Corporation (the
“Registrant”), as filed with the Securities and Bange Commission on the date hereof, I, John FyBlythe Chief Executive Officer of the
Registrant, hereby certify, to the best of my krexige, that:

1. The Report fully complies with the requirementsSefction 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchangeoi 1934, as amended; and

2.  The information contained in the Report fairly gmets, in all material respects, the financial cbadiand results of operations of the
Registrant

/sl John F. Barry lll

Name: John F. Barry |
Date: September 11, 2009

A signed original of this written statement reqdit®y Section 906, or other document authenticatiegnowledging, or otherwise adopting
the signature that appears in typed form withingleetronic version of this written statement reediby Section 906, has been provided to
Prospect Capital Corporation and will be retaingdPbospect Capital Corporation and furnished toSeeurities and Exchange Commission
or its staff upon request.

The foregoing certification is being furnished $pl® accompany the Report pursuant to 18 U.S.CL350, and is not being filed for
purposes of Section 18 of the Securities Excharggef1934, as amended, and are not to be incagmbtay reference into any filing of the
Registrant, whether made before or after the datedf, regardless of any general incorporationdane in such filing.
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CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
EXHIBIT 32.2

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
PURSUANT SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT ObB@, 18 U.S.C. 1350

In connection with the annual report on Form 10eKthe period ended June 30, 2009 (the “ReportBrospect Capital Corporation (the
“Registrant”), as filed with the Securities and Bange Commission on the date hereof, I, Brian hvald the Chief Financial Officer of the
Registrant, hereby certify, to the best of my krexige, that:

1. The Report fully complies with the requirementsSefction 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchangeoi 1934, as amended; and

2.  The information contained in the Report fairly gmets, in all material respects, the financial cbadiand results of operations of the
Registrant

/s/ Brian H. Oswald

Name: Brian H. Oswal
Date: September 11, 2009

A signed original of this written statement reqdit®y Section 906, or other document authenticatiegnowledging, or otherwise adopting
the signature that appears in typed form withingleetronic version of this written statement reediby Section 906, has been provided to
Prospect Capital Corporation and will be retaingdPbospect Capital Corporation and furnished toSeeurities and Exchange Commission
or its staff upon request.

The foregoing certification is being furnished $pl® accompany the Report pursuant to 18 U.S.CL350, and is not being filed for
purposes of Section 18 of the Securities Excharggef1934, as amended, and are not to be incagmbtay reference into any filing of the
Registrant, whether made before or after the datedf, regardless of any general incorporationdane in such filing.
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